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. CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean was called to order on February 19,
2020 at 4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County,
New Jersey, with Freeholder Director Vicari presiding. Members Quinn, Haines, Kelly and Little were present at the
call of the roll.

. ROLL CALL

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act

Joseph H. Vicari, Freeholder Director read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Chosen Frecholders has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you very much. And we appreciate... we have some extra people here attending the
meeting. And we start every meeting, as you know, with standing for the Pledge of Allegiance honoring those in the
military and with the prayer before we begin the meeting.

I’ll now turn it over to the Clerk, please.”

ORDINANCE - PUBLIC HEARING

CLERK CILENTO: “Frecholders, the first items on the agenda today, we have Ordinances for Public Hearing.”
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1. ORDINANCE #2020-1 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $3,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Construction of Stormwater Management Facilities at Various Locations, all in the
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County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000286
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2020-1 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2020-1 to receive comments from the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Freeholder Kelly, seconded by Frecholder Haines, Ordinance #2020-1 was passed on final

reading.

2. ORDINANCE #2020-2 - An Ordinance authorizing Various Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements, at
Various Locations, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $3,500,000.00
therefor and authorizing the issuance of $3,325,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of
Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000287
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2020-2 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2020-2 to receive comments from the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Freeholder Kelly, seconded by Frecholder Haines, Ordinance #2020-2 was passed on final

reading.

3. ORDINANCE #2020-3 - An Ordinance authorizing the Rehabilitation and Repair of Various Bridges, in the
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $2,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance
of $1,900,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000288
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2020-3 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2020-3 to receive comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Freeholder Haines, seconded by Frecholder Quinn, Ordinance #2020-3 was passed on final
reading.
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4. ORDINANCE #2020-4 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction of Prospect Street (Cross Street to
U.S. 9), located in the Township of Lakewood, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $2,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,375,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000289
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2020-4 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2020-4 to receive comments from the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Frecholder Kelly, seconded by Freeholder Little, Ordinance #2020-4 was passed on final

reading.

5. ORDINANCE #2020-5 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction of North Hope Chapel Road (County
Line Road to Miller Road), located in the Township of Lakewood, in the County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey, and appropriating $3,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,850,000.00 in Bonds or
Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000290
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2020-5 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2020-5 to receive comments from the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Frecholder Kelly, seconded by Frecholder Haines, Ordinance #2020-5 was passed on final

reading.

6.  ORDINANCE #2020-6 - An Ordinance authorizing the Design of Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain
County Roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $1,500,000.00 therefor
and authorizing the issuance of $1,425,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean
to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000291
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Cilento read Ordinance #2020-6 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
Director Vicari opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2020-6 to receive comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Freeholder Haines, seconded by Frecholder Quinn, Ordinance #2020-6 was passed on final
reading.
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F. RESOLUTION - INTRODUCTION

DIRECTOR VICARI: “That concludes the Public Hearing on the Ordinances. The next section is extremely
important to us. The Resolution to introduce the 2020 County Budget with accompanying Resolutions. And again,
it’s good news. We have many businesses here for the first time. We’re talking about a blueprint to operate Ocean
County for the next year. The good news is we will not cut back on services and we will drop your tax rate, again.

So, I'm going to turn this over to the liaison with {inances, Frecholder Jack Kelly, who will make some comments
before we do the first part of the Public Hearing. But, just to remind you that before we do anything, it’s transparent,
and it will be on line February 20th. And the Budget adoption will be on March 18th in this particular room.

So again, Il turn this over to Freeholder Jack Kelly. Frecholder?”

1. 2020 County Budget and Accompanying Resolutions.

RESULT ADOPTED  Official Resolution #: 2020000263
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: - Gary Quinn

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Thank you Mr. Director.

As you stated, today, we are making the formal introduction of the 2020 Ocean County Budget. We discussed it last
Wednesday at PreBoard and today we will be doing it at our regular meeting. A Public Hearing on the Budget, as
you say, is scheduled for the Frecholder meeting of March 18th. The entire Budget document will be available on the
County website as of tomorrow.

This is the second Budget that I have overseen with my colleagues on the Board and our County staff. It’s not an easy
process so [’d like to highlight for you some of the key areas of this spending plan and how they affect all of us to live
in Ocean County as taxpayers.

First and foremost, as Frecholder Director stated, the County property tax rate will again be reduced this year by half
a cent, marking the fourth consecutive year that the tax rate has gone down. The property tax rate in this Budget will
be 33.7 cents per hundred.

This ties in with an important pledge we made to our citizens following the Superstorm Sandy in October of 2012.
We have talked many times, and you remember that that storm resulted in a staggering loss of property values
totaling more than $11 billion. But this Board, then and now, promised that when we see the ratable tax base grow
we will continue to reduce the County tax rate.

This year our ratable tax base stands at $107 billion. $4 billion more than last year’s total of $103 billion. We
anticipate that growth to continue in the future. And we truly believe that next year, for the first time since 2009, we
will completely replace all of the loss from Hurricane Sandy and probably even a little more. And because of that, |
can say with some confidence, that the tax rate in Ocean County will continue to go down.

This Budget also includes a very healthy surplus. While using $36.8 million this year, we have left appropriate
reserves for future Budgets. A strong surplus is key in maintaining Ocean County’s AAA Bond Rating. So what
does that mean? It means that the AAA Bond Rating allows us to secure historically low interest rates on our debt
service. This year alone we will be saving $2 million as a result of the AAA Bond Rating and refunding bonds. And
what do I mean by refunding bonds? It’s no different than refinancing a home mortgage to secure a better tax rate. A
better interest rate.

This Budget funds all of our core and essential programs that we provide to the 600,000 people that continue to call
Ocean County home. And Mr. Director, it continues to come with no surprises.

As the Clerk of the Board will read in just moments, the 2020 Budget totals $450,793,747.00 and the amount to be
raised by taxation is $361,536,722.00 And like all of our Budgets, we will continue to meet the required 2% State
Mandated spending cap.

This Budget is up $18.8 million. But a large portion of that - $12.5 million - is being used to increase our funding for
what we call as 'pay as you grow' capital projects. These are capital projects that we pay cash for rather than pass
funding ordinances to be paid for in the future. So that’s separate from the brick and mortar capital projects that we
bond for. By using this cash to pay for these improvements and projects we alleviate the need for additional bonding.
And that acts as a safety measure in the Budget. Should the County see another catastrophic event or emergency, this
money can be returned to the Budget to again cover annual Government operations and essential services without the
need to increase the tax rate. The balance of the Budget increase covers County operating costs and related expenses.
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As I said earlier, the Budget introduced today, funds all of our core services. | would like to highlight some of those
areas of County Government which are accessed by large numbers of our residents. This Budget provides $3.5
million for senior programs, over $600,000.00 for Ocean County Veterans Services Bureau, $7 million for Parks and
Recreation, $74.3 million for Law and Public Safety, $25.5 million for Roads and Bridges and $20.2 million for
Social Services. It also includes increased appropriations to Ocean County College, which will this year receive $16
million from the County. And the Ocean County Vo-Tech Schools which will receive $19.5 million this year.

The Budget is a collective work. It is not something that is put together by the Finance Director or even by just the
Comptroller, but by all of the members of the Board of Freecholders, our Administrator, our Department Heads and so
many people who work for Ocean County Government. And I thank all of them for their hard work.

And that concludes my report, Director.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “I would like to thank Frecholder Kelly, who is Director of Finances, for his hard work and
our professional staff. Before I continue, are there any other members. . .the process now is to have a roll call,
members from the Board of Frecholders want to make a comment? And again, it will be published and there will be a

Public Hearing discussion on March 18th. Any comments from members of the Board of Frecholders before we have
the roll call?

Okay, if there are no comments from the members of the Board, again, for people here for the first time, everything on
this agenda was discussed several times before, not only this month, but sometimes it goes back four, five months of
things that have taken place.

Now I'll turn it over to the County Clerk.”

CLERK CILENTO: “Thank you Frecholder. This is the Annual Budget of the County of Ocean for the Fiscal Year
2020.

Be it Resolved, that the following statements of revenue and appropriations shall constitute the County Budget for the
year 2020.

Be it Further Resolved that said Budget will be published in the Asbury Park Press in the issue of March 4, 2020.

The Board of Chosen Frecholders of the County of Ocean does hereby approve the following Budget for the year
2020:

Total General Appropriations $ 450,793,747.00
Less Anticipated Revenues $ 89,257,025.00
Amount to be Raised by Taxation — $361,536,722.00
County Purpose Tax

DIRECTOR VICARI: “I think there is an ordinary call for a roll call.”
FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Was there a motion for the Resolution?”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “A motion on the Resolution, then the roll call.”

On motion duly made by Freeholder Quinn, seconded by Frecholder Kelly, the 2020 Budget was Introduced on the
first reading.

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Any other action for the Budget? If there’s no other action...”
CLERK CILENTO: “Did you have any other comments? There is one more notice to read.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Read the notice then.”

CLERK CILENTO: “Notice is hereby given that the Budget and Tax Resolution was approved by the Board of
Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean on February 19, 2020.

A Public Hearing on the Budget and Tax Resolution will be held at the Ocean County Administration Building, Room
119, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, NJ on March 18, 2020 at 4:.00 PM at which time and place objections to said
Budget and Tax Resolution for the year 2020 may be presented by taxpayers and other interested persons.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Any action taken on that? No? Okay, it’s all part of the record so we have completed the
first part of the Budget process.

Now I would move onto the regular agenda starting with Item G. We have some residents over here with some
questions and we’ll have you speak and I'1l give you preferential treatment in a few more minutes. We thank you for
being patient and listening to what’s taking place in County Government. Thank you again.”
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G. AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 4.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000261
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK CILENTO: “The next item on the agenda is Authorizing Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No. 4.”
Abstentions:

Mr. Little, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 4 record.

Ms. Haines, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 4 record.

Mr. Kelly, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 4 record.

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
4 record.

CLERK CILENTO: “And those abstentions will be noted.”

H. AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:
CLERK CILENTO: “Item H, Authorizing seven Engineering Payments to Contractors.”
1. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Replacement of East Branch Culvert (Structure No. 1533-011), Warren

Grove-Whiting Road (C.R. 539) over the East Branch of the Oswego River, Barnegat Township - Partial
Estimate #3, $13,579.22. (B2018-138E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000265
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: 'Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. C.J. HESSE, INC. - Reconstruction of Ridgeway Boulevard from Ridgeway Branch Bridge to C.R. 571,
Township of Manchester - Partial Estimate #4, $182,930.36. (B2019-24E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000266
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Ridgeway Boulevard Bridge (Structure No. 1518-
002), Ridgeway Boulevard over the Ridgeway Branch of the Toms River, Manchester Township - Partial
Estimate #2, $90,585.34. (B2019-127E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000267
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Morris Boulevard Bridge (Structure No.
1530009), Morris Boulevard over Fox Island Creek, Stafford Township - Partial Estimate #3, $261,848.55.
(B2019-110E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000268
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. BLACK ROCK ENTERPRISES, LLC - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County
Roads, Contract 2017D - Final Estimate #12, $213,480.05. (B2018-70E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000269
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2018C - Partial Estimate #5, $58,747.77. (B2019-64E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000270
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2019A - Partial Estimate #7, $116,283.20. (B2019-43E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000271
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS
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CLERK CILENTO: “Resolutions, I-1 through I-27.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “There are 27 Resolutions. We have a number of residents and I vote to remove number 20
and vote on it separately. And if anyone would like to make comments on the Resolution on the Second Amendment
of the United States that we have on here, again, it’s basically, we support not only the Constitution but the Bill of
Rights. We have for the last several months received many letters from residents that are here today of many different
counties throughout the State of New Jersey. So please read it by title and then we’ll have a motion and a second and

any member that would like to speak, and then we’ll have the final vote. Please, on number 20.”

***See Comments under [-20%%*

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000307
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing the cancellation and closeout of certain grants.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000275
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing the acceptance of a grant award from the New Jersey Department of Human Services for the
FY2019 Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) Program, for the period of 12/1/2019 through 5/30/2020, in
the amount of $233,332.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000272
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing the execution of an agreement with a Certified Child Passenger Safety Technician through the

Child Restraint Program Grant FY20, for the period of 10/1/2019 through 9/30/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000273
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the execution of a Shared Services Agreement with Cumberland County for the housing of short-
term commitment status juveniles.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000234
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing the execution of Shared Services Agreements with various municipalities for the OC Recycling

Center Use and Revenue Sharing Program, for the period of 1/1/2020 through 12/31/2024.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000235
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Harvey Cedars to provide Schedule "C"

Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, and Schedule "C" Engineering

Department services, in an amount not to exceed $1,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2020 through 12/31/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000302
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Mantoloking to provide Schedule "C" Road
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $6,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2020 through 12/31/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000303
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Central Regional Board of Education to provide

Schedule "C" Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2020
through 12/31/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000304
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Island Heights to provide Schedule "C"

Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2020 through
12/31/2020.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000305
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Utilities Authority to partially fund the 2020 OC
Sewerage Pump Out Vessel Program, in an amount not to exceed $65,000.00, term to expire 12/31/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000236
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12. " Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Brick for participation in the 2020 OC
Sewerage Pump Out Vessel Program, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00, with partial funding contingent
upon adoption of the 2020 County Budget, term to expire 12/31/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000237
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Seaside Park for participation in the 2020

OC Sewerage Pump Out Vessel Program, in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00,with partial funding
contingent upon adoption of the 2020 County Budget, term to expire 12/31/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000238
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing an Agreement with the Barnegat Bay Decoy and Baymen's Museum for participation in the 2020
OC Sewerage Pump Out Vessel Program, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00, with partial funding
contingent upon adoption of the 2020 County Budget, term to expire 12/31/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000239
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15, Authorizing an Intercounty Mutual Aid Assistance Agreement with participating units for the OC Sheriff's
Department.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000240
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing the execution of the 2020 Initial Boundary Validation Program (BVP) for the U.S. Census

Bureau.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000276
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

17. Amending a resolution adopted on 11/20/2019 authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with Toms River
Township to enlist the services of the Township of Toms River's Clean Communities Educational Program, to
reflect a correction to the account number.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000241
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: ‘Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Amending a resolution adopted on 6/19/2019 authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the
Emergency Management Agency Assistance FY 19, to include additional language in the grant application.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000274
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Authorizing the designation of a new Volunteer Assistant C.E.R.T. Program Team Coordinator to assist the
Sheriff's Office, Office of Emergency Management.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000277
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Opposing any law that would unconstitutionally restrict the rights under the Second Amendment.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000278
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A

Clerk Cilento reads the caption for I-20 into the record.

DIRECTOR VICARI: “So I know we have a number of people that would like to speak. If there is a motion and a
second?”

On motion duly made by Frecholder Haines, seconded by Frecholder Little, the resolution was put forth for discussion
before the roll call vote.

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Now it’s time for public input. You may come up to the microphone, state your full name
and address.”

CLERK CILENTO: “We need to do the roll call.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "I want to do it (discussion) before time, if they have any questions. So what [ want to do
before we vote on it is, just state your name and address for the record. Weren’t you here two weeks ago?”

RONALD RYBICKI, 102 WALCHEST DRIVE, TOMS RIVER: “Yes I was. Good afternoon Honorable
Freeholders. And, like you said, [ was here on, I think February 5th and you spoke about the Second Amendment
which I appreciate.

I want to just comment on some of the closing statements from the previous meeting and I believe it was Freeholder
Kelly and, I believe, Frecholder Haines, you expressed steadfast opposition of the State’s sanctuary policy as it
relates to our jail. And, which people don’t know, you guys run the jail. You oversee it.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Is this specifically on this topic?”
RONALD RYBICKI: “Yes.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: "Okay. Thank you.”

RONALD RYBICKI: “To a point. It will take me two seconds. And how you are cooperating with Federal Law. 1
just want to tell you, from saying that last meeting at the end, I am with you and [ stand with you one hundred percent
on that. Thank you for that."

FREEHOLDER KELLY: "Thank you very much."

RONALD RYBICKI: "I just want to explain this movement. This is bringing Republicans, Democrats, Independents
and Libertarians — and not only that — it’s bringing different religions together for one cause which is the Second
Amendment right. (Holds up map) I’m holding here these green, different shades of green, of the counties and/or
townships that have gone along with this. By tonight, this whole section here is going to turn green. If come the next
election, if we could get 75% of these counties and townships in that green — or light green or dark green — I’'m hoping
we can come together. All different political parties can come together and vote in a Governor who will defend the
Constitution of the United States.

So thank you for making Ocean County number 31 on the list that was 30. So I appreciate your time.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Thank you very much. Anyone else who would like to speak in support of this or any
questions or comments on number 207 One person. Anyone else?”

LARRY TRAINOR, 411 AMSTERDAM AVENUE, BAYVILLE: “I am in support of the resolution. I’d like to
make a few comments and let you know that the Constitution is the supreme law of the land. And with the extremist
protection orders that we have already on the books for dangerous and violent criminals, nobody in their right mind
would want those people to be armed. However, we have these new “Red Flag” laws which are redundant and they
don’t allow due process. So what’s happening is the Fourth Amendment is being violated as well as the Second
Amendment with the new “Red Flag” laws and if we can gain ground as opposed to just stalling what is going on,
that’s the ultimate goal. We don’t necessarily want to keep coming around. We want our rights. And this resolution
is a step forward and I appreciate you putting it through.

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Thank you very much. And again, I just want to state again that not only the Second
Amendment is very important to us, but the Fourth Amendment of the United States. It goes back before the Civil
War. And the importance of that is to not only protect your house as in the Second Amendment, but as far as the
legal search and seizure — very, very important. So therefore, you have certain rights. Your home and your land is
your castle. And the Fourth Amendment is very important to us.
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So again, | just want to make it very clear, we support the entire Bill of Rights. But the question was the Second
Amendment and also the Fourth Amendment and it is very important to all of us. I know several other people had any
questions. Sir, do you have any questions?”

“NO.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Anyone else before I close the public portion on this? Okay, thank you for your comments.
The public portion is closed. A motion has been made and a second, roll call please.”

On motion duly made by Frecholder Haines, seconded by Frecholder Little, Resolution 1-20 was adopted on final
reading.

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Passage unanimously. So that is that. You can stay for the rest of the meeting. We
appreciate it and we hope that you are satisfied with County Government. Again, it is something that we believe in
and I think it has a long tradition in Ocean County. As you know, February 15th was the 170th birthday of Ocean
County and we respect the Constitution and the traditional values. And we thank you again. So again, please
continue with the rest of the agenda please.”

CLERK CILENTO: “Certainly Freecholder. We have Resolutions I-1 through I-19, and 1-21 through 1-27.”

21. Authorizing the execution of Agreement Modification No. 1 with the NJ Department of Transportation for the
Construction of Horizontal Curve High Friction Surface Treatment, Jackson, Lacey, Manchester, Plumsted
and Toms River Townships, and Point Pleasant Borough, Ocean County, Federal Project No. HSIP-D00S
(252), Agreement No. 2019-DT-BLA-307.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000242
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22, Concurring with Ordinance No. 2017-22A of the Borough of Point Pleasant Beach to eliminate two (2) 15-
minute parking spaces located on Broadway and add two (2) 15-minute parking spaces on Arnold Avenue in
the Borough of Point Pleasant Beach.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000279
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23.  Authorizing the execution of an Agreement with Jersey Central Power and Light for the temporary relocation
of overhead distribution facilitics on Ridgeway Boulevard associated with the Replacement of Ridgeway
Boulevard Bridge (Structure No. 1518-002), Ridgeway Boulevard over the Ridgeway Branch of the Toms
River, Manchester Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000243
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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24. Authorizing the execution of an Easement Extension Agreement with New Jersey Natural Gas Company for

an extension of the installation of facilities in Block 72, Lot 7 in the Township of Manchester.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000244
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25. Authorizing the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000262
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Authorizing the execution of a Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Fraternal Order of Police Jersey
Shore Lodge 222 (Ocean County Prosecutor's Sergeants' Association), for the period of 7/1/2019 through

6/30/2022.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000245
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

27, Authorizing the execution of a Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Ocean County Prosecutor's Office

Superior Officers' Association, for the period of 7/1/2019 through 6/30/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000246
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: ‘Gary Quinn

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS

CLERK CILENTO: “Moving on, we have Motions, J-1 through J-6. With reference to 2 and 3 all the members

were present.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000280
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: 'Virginia E. Haines

AYE: kJoseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Sight Right Easement:
The Commissioners of Fire District No. 2 — Block 903.11; P/O Lot 9 — Brick Twp
Deed of Dedication:

Shore Brothers Properties LLC — Block 11601; P/O Lot 23 — Jackson Twp

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 2-19-2020

Mortgage:

Leila Maher & William Rodriguez — Block 37; Lot 1 C0812 — Toms River Twp
BK17745PG797

Deed of Dedication ROW:

Township of Lakewood — Block 175.02; P/O Lot 83 — Lakewood Twp
BK17783PG1659

Easement:

141 Office Park, LLC — Block 109; Lot 5 — Manchester Twp
BK17783PG1373

Deed:

Schen, Katherine — Block 46; Lot 16.02 — Plumsted

BK17779PG768

2. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 1/8/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000281
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: ‘Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 1/15/2020.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000282
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing the distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications as follows: 1)
Correctional Chaplain; 2) Control System Engineering Services for Ocean County Movable Bridges; and 3)
Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for Various Projects in Ocean County Where

and As Directed by Various Departments of the County of Ocean.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000283
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for the Stormwater Management Contract 2020A, Various Townships.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000284
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 2/19/2020 for the payroll period of 1/23/2020 through 2/5/2020 and

for the payroll period of 2/6/2020 through 2/19/2020, in the amount of $5,230,152.58.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000285
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gerry P. Little

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

CLERK CILENTO: “Traffic Safety Improvements, K-1.”

1. Authorizing the removal of the Weight Limit Restriction on Bridge No. 1520003, known as Main Street

Bridge (Main Street over Waretown Creek) within the Township of Ocean, effective immediately.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000306
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

BID AWARDS

CLERK CILENTO: “Bid Awards today, we have L-1 through L-6, and L-7 and 8 rejecting bids, and item 9 is a

rescinding bid.”

1. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of POLYETHYLENE LINERS, BATHROOM TISSUE
AND TOWELS to United Sales USA Corp.; Central Poly-Bag Corp.; Interboro Packaging Corp.; W.B.
Mason Co., Inc.; and Imperial Bag & Paper Co., LLC, the lowest qualified bidders. Recommendation is

made to reject Item Nos. | and 3 as unresponsive. Both rejected items will be rebid. (B2020-10)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000252
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Contract for the PROPOSED REFINISHES AT OCEAN COUNTY JUSTICE COMPLEX
TUNNEL, TOMS RIVER, NJ, NO. II to J.H. Williams Enterprises, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder, for a
Total Bid Award in the amount of $87,400.00 (including an allowance of $7,000.00). (B2020-12A)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000253
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A

3. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of SOLAR POWERED LED SIGNS AND SOLAR
POWERED SPEED RADAR SIGNS to Traffic Logix Corporation and J. Q. & G., Inc., the lowest qualified
bidders. (B2020-14)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000254
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of ANTIFREEZE, OILS AND LUBRICANTS to Romeo
Enterprises; Prime Lube, Inc.; Johnson & Towers, Inc.; and PetroChoice, LLC, the lowest qualified bidders.
No bids were received on Item No. 21d. It will not be rebid as it is no longer needed. (B2020-17)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000255
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: NEW VANS, WAGONS,
CARS AND PICKUP TRUCKS to Winner Ford, the lowest qualified bidder. No bids were received on Item
Nos. 3, 3a, 3b, 3¢, 3d, 3e, 3f, 3g, 3h, 3i, 3j, 3k, 31, 3m, 3n, 30, 3p, 3q, 3r, 3s and 3t. Recommendation is
made to reject Item Nos. 3u and 3v as unresponsive. All no bid and rejected items will not be rebid as they
are no longer needed. (B2020-22)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000256
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  N/A
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DEPARTMENTS to Dot Designing; Keyport Army Navy; Bob Barker Company, Inc.; A&M Industrial, Inc.;
and All-Star Custom Apparel and Design, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received on Item
Nos. 57 and 59. Recommendation is made to reject Item Nos. 35, 60a, 60b, 61a, 61b, 62, 65, 66, 125, 126,
127,128,129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137 and 138 as unresponsive. All no bid and rejected

items will be rebid. Rejected Item Nos. 65 and 66 will be rebid with revised specifications. (B2020-23)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000257
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Rejecting all bids received for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: NEW SPORT UTILITY
VEHICLES. It will be rebid with revised specifications.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000258
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Rejecting the sole bid received for the furnishing and delivery of RESCUE VESSEL WITH TRAILER NO. II
and authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract in accordance with N.J.S.A.
Chapter 40A:11-5(3), as no responsive bids were received for a second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000259
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Rescinding PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES Item No. 153 from
Cloud-Age IT, as the vendor is unable to honor their contract. Recommendation is made to enter into an
amendatory contract for Item No. 153 with Star Data Co., the next lowest qualified bidder. (B2019-171)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000260
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. CHANGE ORDERS

CLERK CILENTO: “We have one Change Order today, M-1.”

1. Awarding Change Order No. 3 to Gavan General Contracting, Inc. for the project entitled Plumsted Garage

Vehicle Wash Facility, an increase in the amount of $2,912.16. (B2018-110CE)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000264
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CONTRACTS
CLERK CILENTO: “Contracts today is N-1 through N-10.”
1. Awarding a Contract to Global Tel*Link Corporation to provide Ocean County Department of Corrections

Video Visitation Maintenance, in an amount not to exceed $59,850.00, contingent upon adoption of the
2020 County Budget, for the period of 3/1/2020 through 2/28/2021. (CP2020-53)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000292
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide Professional Engineering
Services - Solid Waste Management, Recycling and Underground Storage Tanks, in an amount not to exceed
$378,900.00, for the period of 3/2/2020 through 3/1/2021. (QP2020-54)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000293
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Accepting the Qualifications of Magnum Integrated Marketing, LLC; NJ Advance Media; and Town Square
Media to provide General Advertising, Radio Advertising and/or Subscription Services No. 11, for the period
of 1/1/2020 through 12/31/2020. (QP2020-56)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000294
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: ‘Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Amending a Contract with Robert W. Allison, CPA, RMA, PSA to provide Auditing Services, an increase in
the amount of $20,000.00. (QP2020-4)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000295
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Virginia E. Haines

5. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $23,950.00. (QP2019-105)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000296
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Awarding Professional Services Contracts for Title Binder and Commitment / Insurance and Search Services

to Surety Title Agency /Coastal Region, LLC; Alistate Title Agency, LLC; Mid-State Abstract Company;
and Two Rivers Title Company, LLC, in an amount not to exceed $125,000.00, for the period of 2/1/2020

through 1/31/2021. (QP2020-55)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000297
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into negotiations for the furnishing and delivery of
Software Licensing and Maintenance Services compatible with Bentley Systems Software for the OC

Engineer's Office, for the period of 2/19/2020 through 2/18/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000298
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gerry P. Little
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

8.

Qualifying twenty-two (22) firms as eligible to provide Land Surveying Services for Various Projects in
Ocean County, on a project specific contract basis, for the period of 2/21/2020 through 2/20/2021 as follows:
Van Cleef Engineering Associates, LLC; Owen, Little & Associates, Inc.; Remington & Vernick Engineers,
Inc.; GEOD Corporation; Adams, Rehmann & Heggan Associates, Inc.; French & Parrello Associates, P.A_;
Maser Consulting P.A.; CME Associates; ACT Engineers, Inc.; Churchill Consulting Engineers;
Environmental Resolutions, Inc.; Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.; Gravatt Consulting Group, Inc.;
GTS Consultants, Inc.; Dynamic Survey, LLC; Bowman Consulting Group, Ltd.; AmerCom Corp.; Morgan
Engineering, LLC; WJH Engineering, LLC; Professional Design Services, LLC; MFS Consulting Engineers
& Surveyors, DPC; and Schaeffer Nassar Scheidegg Consulting Engineers, LLC. (QP2020-57)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000299
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gerry P. Little
AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

9.

Qualifying eleven (11) firms as eligible to provide On-Call Traffic Engineering Professional Services, on a
project specific contract basis, for the period of 2/21/2020 through 2/20/2021 as follows: Remington &
Vernick Engineers, Inc.; French & Parrello Associates, PA; Urban Engineers, Inc.; Stantec Consulting
Services, Inc.; Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.; McMahon Associates, Inc.; Greenman-Pedersen, Inc.;
NVS5, Inc.; Dewberry Engineers, Inc.; Maser Consulting P.A; and Environmental Resolutions, Inc. (QP2020-
58)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000300
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Amending a Contract with Community Medical Center, Inc. to provide Autopsy Services for the Medical
Examiner, an increase in an amount not to exceed $4,182.00. (QP2018-139)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000301
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS

CLERK CILENTO: “Appointments and Reappointments, O-1 through O-5.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “A motion has been made and a second. Any questions or comments from members of the
public? Yes sir. Come forward please, Councilman. Which number?”

JOHN BACCHIONE: “Number 5, O-5.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Number O-5. Yes.”

JOHN BACCHIONE, 3 ALBATROSS POINT, BAYVILLE: “Just a full disclosure. I am an Elected Official in
Berkeley Township. I am an elected Councilman. I’ve been on the Council for eight years and I’m in my ninth year
as a Councilman.

Mr. Director and members of the Board...in 2014, Frecholder John Bartlett contacted me and asked me if I would
consider being a member of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Board.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “That’s correct.”

JOHN BACCHIONE: “I accepted the invitation and [ was honored to serve for the last six years on that Board. 1
noticed today that I'm not being reappointed. I haven’t been contacted by anyone from the Freeholders or the County
as to why. I'm just wondering why I did not get reappointed to this Board.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay, Councilman Bacchione. Does anyone on this Board have any reason that vote was
missed?"

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “It is one of my departments. Mr. Bacchione, why don’t you just call my office, make an
appointment and come in and we’ll discuss it.”

JOHN BACCHIONE: “Okay.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Do you have any other questions on this item?”
JOHN BACCHIONE: “Not at this time. No.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Any other questions?”

JOHN BACCHIONE: “Thank you. Thank you for your time.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “If there are any questions or comments...if there are none...”

1. Appointing Robert Day, Barnabas Health Community Medical Center; Vin Ebenau, WOBM; and Jessica
Raftery, Hackensack Meridian Health Ocean Medical Center as new members and reappointing Israel
Bursztyn, Lakewood; Brian Kubiel, Toms River Board of Fire Commissioners; and Patrick Gildner,
Hackensack Meridian Health Southern Ocean Medical Center as members of the OC EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT COUNCIL, for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 3/1/2023.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000247
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Appointing Shelby Voorhees, Manahawkin and Sandra Rodriguez, Brick as new members and reappointing
Doreen Burns, Toms River; April Yezzi, Toms River; Shabsi Ganzweig, Lakewood; and L. Thomas Gross,
Jr., Bayville as members of the OC COMMISSION ON CHILD SAFETY AND AWARENESS, for a term
of three (3) years, term to expire 2/28/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000248
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Appointing Jane Kunka, Barnegat as a new member of the OC OFFICE OF SENIOR SERVICES

ADVISORY COUNCIL for an initial term to expire 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000249
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Reappointing Dr. Leslie Cauvin, D.O. to the position of Assistant County Medical Examiner for a term of one
(1) year, term to expire 2/28/2021.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000250
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Reappointing Ronald Dancer, Plumsted and William Fox, New Egypt as members of the OC NATURAL
LANDS TRUST FUND ADVISORY COMMITTEE, for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 2/18/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2020000251
PRESENT: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Joseph H. Vicari, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

P. RECEIVED ITEMS
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CLERK CILENTO: “The remaining items on the agenda today are Received Items, Freeholder, Resolutions from
Governing Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices, Reports and Correspondence all of which were received...”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “I don’t know if we voted.”
CLERK CILENTO: “You’re right. I apologize.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay. A motion has been made in the second on the Reappointments. For the record, please
have a roll call.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “We did vote on that.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Did we vote?”
CLERK CILENTO: “Frecholder Kelly and Frecholder Haines.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Okay. As long as we voted. Okay. So it did pass. Okay, 'm sorry. So please file the
resolutions from the governing bodies in the normal procedure.”

CLERK CILENTO: “Well we have to do a roll call.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: "Okay, the roll call."
Roll call vote was taken on the Appointments/Reappointments.

DIRECTOR VICARI: “That concludes the formal part of our business from what I understand. Now we have
comments from members of the Board before I turn it over to members of the public.

I just have one thing for your information before I turn it over. Jersey Central Power & Light has been asking for an
increase to the Board of Public Utilities. Since I did not have time to put it on the agenda because I just found out a
few hours ago, I will perhaps send a letter to the Board of Public Utilities opposing that rate increase.”

Q. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1. OC Health Department Resolution No. 75(20) proclaiming the month of March 2020 as "National Colorectal
Awareness Month".

2. OC Health Department Resolution No. 76(20) proclaiming the month of March 2020 as "National Nutrition
Month".

3. OC Health Department Resolution No. 77(20) proclaiming the week of March 2-6, 2020 as "National School
Breakfast Week".

4. OC Health Department Resolution No. 78(20) proclaiming March 15-21, 2020 as "National Poison
Prevention Week".

5. OC Health Department Resolution No. 79(20) declaring March 12-16, 2020 as "National Flood Safety
Awareness Week".

6. OC Health Department Resolution No. 80(20) proclaiming March 30-April 5, 2020 as "National Drug and
Alcohol Facts Week".

7. OC Health Department Resolution No. 81(20) proclaiming March 24, 2020 as "National World Tuberculosis
Awareness Day".

8. Township of Berkeley, Resolution No. 2020-96-R supporting the Ocean County Board of Chosen
Freeholders' commitment to continuing services for the senior community.

9. Township of Berkeley, Resolution No. 2020-97-R supporting Bill A512.

10. Township of Berkeley, Resolution No. 2020-98-R opposing A969/S902 and S903 which amend the
permissible exemptions from immunizations for school aged children.

11. Township of Berkeley, Resolution No. 2020-99-R supporting the preservation of the Second Amendment.

12, Township of Toms River Resolution supporting the siting of the Fourth Army Corps Headquarters at Joint
Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst, New Jersey.

R. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES
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1. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 1/15/2020.

2. OC Board of Health Meeting Minutes of 1/22/2020.

3. OC Mental Health Board Meeting Minutes of 1/13/2020.

4. OC Youth Services Commission Meeting Minutes of 12/5/2019.
5. OC Shade Tree Commission Meeting Minutes of 12/12/2019.

6. OC Air Park Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes of 1/22/2020.

7. OC Utilities Authority Annual Mecting Notice, February 13, 2020.
S. REPORTS

1. 2019 Annual Financial Statement for the County of Ocean.
T. CORRESPONDENCE

1. Atlantic City Electric Company Notice of Filing and Public Hearings I/M/O the Petition of Atlantic City
Electric Company for Approval of Electric Base Rate Adjustments Pursuant to the PowerAhead Program
(11/2019), BPU Docket No. ER19111434.

U. FREEHOLDER COMMENTS
At 4:29 PM, Frecholder Director Vicari received the following comments from members of the Board.
DIRECTOR VICARI: "Moving to my right. Frecholder Quinn?"

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Thank you Director. Just to be brief, [ want to certainly thank all the folks in the
audience here today for coming out in support of the resolution that we adopted here today. I think it was well known
even though it took a little bit longer than we wanted to, to get that we’re one hundred percent in support of this
resolution. And certainly we’re not going to do anything in the way of sitting back. If anyone is going to challenge
the Second Amendment Right because...so thanks for taking the time and coming out today.

Usually the Director says you can leave after...most people run out that door.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “I can’t believe you’'re staying. (Laughter) I'm shocked. It never happened before. Thank
you again.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “The only other comment [ have with regards to the Budget.. .I’ll save my actual
comments. | made some comments at the last meeting but I just want to say briefly it’s a very good Budget and it’s
great to see the decrease again for the taxpayers in this County.

But I just want to thank Frecholder Kelly, our staff, and all our Directors, especially Julie, sitting here in the front
with Carl and Mike. A lot of work goes into this Budget every year and it’s always done with the taxpayers as the
first priority. And since I've joined this Board, I’ve been very, very happy with the outcome that we’ve come up with
over the last two years. And moving forward it’s great to see that all the programs will continue to be funded and
new programs are going to be put into place.

So Jack, thank you for your hard work and to the rest of the staff. Thank you very much.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Frecholder Little?”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “Thank you Mr. Director. And I also would like to make a couple of brief comments.
Thank you Freeholder Kelly for your leadership in the Budget, Julie, and all of our staff.

Not only is this the fourth lowest tax rate in the State of New Jersey - fourth lowest County tax rate in the State of
New Jersey - this will maintain our AAA Bond Rating. And something especially for all the ladies and gentlemen
who are here today...this Budget includes, roughly, $75 million for our Roads and Bridges.

You noticed at the beginning of the meeting we did a couple of Ordinances regarding roads and bridges. And it’s
good that folks are here because very few people understand we have the largest County road system in the State of
New Jersey — 625 miles. That’s the largest County road system in the State. And we have, actually, think about it,
we live on the coast, we have rivers and streams and of course the bay. We have 250 Bridges and Culverts here in
Ocean County. So it is a massive expense each year. We have a great Road Department. A great Transportation
Department. We have 1,600 vehicles - 1,600 vehicles that we maintain in this County Budget to operate and
maintain our roads and bridges.

And as Freeholder Quinn did, I also would like to thank all of you for coming here today to support the Second
Amendment. I am a strong supporter of that. The most important thing that we can do as advocates to defend our
rights, our Second Amendment...all of you know we have nine Supreme Court Justices. There are four Supreme
Court Justices who are solid supporters of the Second Amendment. We have four who are vigorously opposed to the
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Second Amendment. And we have one Supreme Court member who is kind of the swing vote on all of those issues.
And it is important that the next vacancy on the United States Supreme Court be filled by a President who will
support the conservative views and the Second Amendment. That he appoints he or she, the next President, appoints
a new Supreme Court Justice. There will be vacancies in the next few years. [ think most of you are astute with all
of that in understanding. And we need that fifth vote to maintain the Second Amendment. It’s folks like you who
make the difference and it will make the difference for the future of our country. So I thank you as well as the entire
Board for coming out today.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you Frecholder. Frecholder Kelly?”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Thank you. I'm just wondering how many people sitting here wrote us a letter asking us
to support the Second Amendment? 1 just want you to know that we all have those letters.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “You saved me a lot of stamps. We don’t have to reply Frecholder Kelly.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: *“Angia, you could have turned around and looked. You know who all those letters came
from. We have them all. We appreciate not only you coming today, but really that you took the time to write to us
and tell us of your support for this. And certainly we support you because all of us support the United States of
America and our Second Amendment Rights. Thank you for coming today. We do appreciate it.

And Julie, I want to thank you for all my hard work. (Laughter) Thank you Mr. Director.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you. Freeholder Haines?”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “Thank you Mr. Director. First I'd like to thank Frecholder Kelly for the work that he
put in along with Julie and her staff. They did an excellent job with this Budget. It does cover everything that is most
important for the people of Ocean County in this Budget. I am the liaison for Ocean County Parks which many of
you may or may not know, we have the largest Park System in the State of New Jersey, which we will be building a
new park in Manchester Township which is going to be done probably in the next few years. So as I said...and of
course it’s always necessary to make sure we have monies that are in the Budget that are going to be able to continue
to operate the parks that we have - whether it’s passive or recreation or just the woods that people can walk in like we
have with Forked River Mountains and things such as that.

The other thing is [ want to thank you for coming. Many people don’t know but I’ve had a Firearm’s ID card for
probably over 30 years. I may not own a fircarm right now but I do have one and I am one hundred percent behind
you because this is what America stands for. This is what we’re all about — our Constitution, our Bill of Rights.

I want to thank you for taking the time today out of your busy day to come here and express your concerns with the
Second Amendment. And thank you again.

On another note, the other night I had the pleasure of attending Intermediate South... it’s a musical that the sixth
through ecighth graders. ..it’s called ‘Suessical Junior.” It’s really such a pleasure. If anyone gets an opportunity to
go to any of these plays that are put on by the students that attend the different schools throughout Ocean County
because you can see that there is a lot of talent in these young people that are doing these plays in the schools. And
hopefully, some of the ones that I had been witnessing the last three or four years going to these different plays, that
someday maybe they will be on Broadway or on film. But I mean it was just such a pleasure to go. And it was really
very cute. It was all based on Dr. Suess and it’s called ‘Suessical Junior.” It was really very good. It was at the
Intermediate South here in Beachwood but it’s with the Toms River School District. But it was such, such a great

evening to see these young people getting up there and the talent that we have in the future of our young people.
Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you. And again, we would like to thank everyone for attending. And I just want to
briefly say after listening to the other four members of the Board of Frecholders that, “What’s America all about?’
It’s listening to the people. And part of a Democracy is having equal representation but it’s also people expressing
themselves. Feeling comfortable — coming to us — freedom of speech. And many times in Government, we say, ‘Is
anyone listening? Does anyone care?” Well, you can answer that question on the way out today. We did two things.
We passed, of course, supporting the Second Amendment, which we believe in. But we want you to see how we were
to vote and we wanted you to stand up and say, ‘You know something, this is the direction we want to see Ocean
County going.’

The next thing on the County Budget. You turn on the T.V. sometimes you get upset. You see money being spent on
the Federal Government, the State Government. They re printing money continuously. Who’s going to pay for it?
Our grandchildren and their children. And so we are very aware of the fact that we have a AAA Bond Rating, not
just because of one day or 10 years. I’ve been on the Board for 39 years. It was like this since I came on the Board
of Frecholders. It’s your money. And we’re here to manage your money. And what we want to do is to make sure
the AAA Bond Rating is the highest rating you can get anyplace. We’re not just saying that. It’s in the United States
of America. And there’s two sides to the Budget - the money that comes in, again, as Frecholder Kelly mentioned
before, the rate went down. And the money that’s spent. We do our best to control the size of Government. In the
United States we have two problems. They spend too much money and it’s not fair money. And why do they spend
it? Because they worry about election to election. They have lobbyists. And who runs Government? Well, in this
Board of Freeholders, okay, it’s not the oil companies as you know. It’s not the financial districts. It’s not big
pharmaceutical companies. It’s you. The people that are here today. And you have seen for yourselves and you can
go back and take a look at the Budget. You come back to the next Public Meeting. And as liaison with Senior
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Services...of the 600,000 people in Ocean County, 200,000 are senior citizens. And we made a commitment going
back many years ago, that our senior citizens will not go hungry. And we have home-delivered meals. And as we get
cut backs from the State and Federal Government, this Board has used taxpayer money to make sure those 200,000
people are treated the way Americans should be treated. They lived through the Depression. They served in World
War II. They went through the Korean War. They pay their taxes. They’re legal, American citizens. They vote in
every election.

And we have said, the frail, the elderly and the vulnerable will not suffer in the greatest nation in the world. And this
Budget goes to support that. And we can talk about our parks and the libraries and the schools...on the other side all
of our students have the greatest opportunities you can get as Americans. A great College. A great Vocational
School. The best of libraries. That’s where the money goes. It’s your money. And we invite you not only to come
back next week but to participate in what takes place in your government.

So, again, we thank you. And many times we do something on this Board and we say, ‘Is anyone listening?” You
don’t read it in the newspapers. It’s not going to be on the radio. But you can see firsthand what is taking place.

And we hope, we hope that you think that we’re doing a good job. And again, that democracy does work. And I have
a lot of faith in America. I have a lot of faith in the younger generation that’s growing up. But we need more and
more people to participate and not to give up and say, ‘You know, it doesn’t make any difference. What’s one voice?
What’s one person?’ It means a great deal. I've been an educator for 40 years. And one of the things that we always
teach is participation. Speak out. Make a difference and make a change. And I think that’s what is showing today
by you coming.

So that concludes our...”
FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “Can I add one more thing?”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Frecholder Little.”

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: “Mr. Director, thank you. I see one gentleman with a Navy hat on. So we have at least
one veteran here but I suspect there are many others among. ..that’s what [ was going to say. So on behalf of the
Board, we appreciate very much all of your service to our nation. We have a great Veteran’s Department here and
this Board is tremendously supportive of our veterans here in Ocean County.

Not only do we have the most roads in the State, we have the most veterans in this State. So we appreciate all of
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you.
(Applause)
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Frecholder Kelly.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Frecholder Director, you talked about the fact that the Board is careful on how it spends
money. | want to illustrate just how careful we are.

In 1977, the 2% cap law was put in place. Since then we have not only met that cap law every year, but we have
spent $11,426,000.00 less than we were allowed under the 2% cap. So we are very careful on how we spend your
money. Not only do we support your right to have a gun, but you see we don’t spend too much money because we
don’t want you to use those guns on us. (Laughter)

So we always do watch. This is your bank. This is just one illustration. We can do a lot. But it’s here in the notes
that Julie did give me what we’re doing. So I want, even the Board to understand that, that’s how careful we are with
how we spend the money. And this year the cap banking was not utilized for this Budget. We didn’t even go there
where we didn’t need to use anything outside that gap.

Thank you Mr. Director.”

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker."

At 4:43 PM, Frecholder Director Vicari opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Any other comments from members of the Board of Frecholders or Professional Staff?
Seeing none, | open it now to members of the public. Anyone that would like to speak please come up. Give your full
name and address and you have the microphone for the next 5 minutes. And anyone else that would like to speak can
do s0.”

JASON BUTOW, 2115 LACEY ROAD, FORKED RIVER: “Well first | want to ask a question. Lacey Road,
itself, has a lot of dump truck traffic. And when I called to find out when it was due to be paved I couldn’t get really
a straight answer. I was just wondering if somebody could get on that because the road is falling apart.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “John, do you have a straight answer? When is Lacey Road...?”
ENGINEER ERNST: “There’s sections that are being paved, yes. I can give you that information.”
JASON BUTOW: “From Aspen to the Parkway.”
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DIRECTOR VICARI: “Jason, do me a favor. Stay after the meeting. We’ll give you the answer. If not, you can
call me up tomorrow but you will get an answer.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “For a straight answer, there’s the guy. That's our County Engineer and he’ll be able to
give you the exact schedule of what’s going to be paved.”

JASON BUTOW: “Alright. That’s not what I came here for today. I figured since I'm here. Might as well drop it.”
FREEHOLDER KELLY: “You heard that we’re spending $75 million for roads that’s why...” (Laughter)

JASON BUTOW: “I had some things that | was going to say today that obviously I’'m not going to have to say. But
I did want to come up here and tell you guys...I read an article from the Press, written by Erik Larsen, of the situation
with the illegal immigration that you guys are... many people are fighting the State on.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Yes.”

JASON BUTOW: “I read the article. And some of the comments you guys have in here...I just want to say I'm
proud of you all.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you.”
FREEHOLDER HAINES: “Thank you.”

JASON BUTOW: “And I appreciate it. And to continue to fight. And I hope in the future we can get our local
government with us to fight what’s going on up there because they don’t want to hear us. Ever.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “We hear what you’re saying.”
JASON BUTOW: “We hope that you’re all with us.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “We have good news too and that is that the Federal Government has now joined with us
in this all. So again, not only in New Jersey, but in three states throughout the country.”

JASON BUTOW: “Yes. Iread that and that’s excellent. Thank you guys. I just wanted to say that.”

JEFF PEREIRA, 168 WARREN GROVE ROAD, BARNEGAT: “One question while we’re on the topic of roads. 1
might as well throw it out there. Parks — Cedar Bridge Tavern. Are you familiar with Cedar Bridge Tavern? Cedar
Bridge Road is atrocious. Ever since they started the construction, the road is actually impassible at most times,
especially after it rains. So it gets completely flooded. I mean it’s just horrible. I wanted to know, is anybody doing
anything about Cedar Bridge Road? From Warren Grove Road right to the Cedar Bridge Tavern they’ve done
nothing.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “I know the road that goes to Cedar Bridge Tavern...it’s just a dirt road.”
FREEHOLDER KELLY: “John’s looking it up.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “We’re looking it up. I'm sorry we didn’t get an answer for you but we will."
JEFF PEREIRA: “I mean it has no drainage. They messed that road up horribly.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Why don’t you stay a few minutes and we’ll give you an answer.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: “Mike Mangum, who’s our Director of Parks is here. If you’ll have a few minutes after
this meeting and we’ll go over that.”

JEFF PEREIRA: “That’s fine. My next question is back to the Second Amendment.”
DIRECTOR VICARI: “Yes.”

JEFF PEREIRA: “I believe truly that the most important thing for all of us as United States Citizens is to be able to
have the right to carry. That is the ultimate, not just for me, I mean I can pretty much handle my own, but [ have a
daughter. [ have a wife. Things in this state are getting very bad. I mean I’ve lived here my entire life — 45 years.
We’re seeing crimes that we’ve really never. ..l never grew up with before. Sooner or later...I mean I need to be able
to arm my daughter. I need to be able to arm my wife. And we all need to be able to arm ourselves because let’s face
it, we can all protect ourselves in our houses. It’s when we step out the door that we can’t protect ourselves. And [
can’t be with my daughter or my wife 24/7. So you know, they both know how to use firearms very well. The thing
is and [ don’t know how to do this on a County level, but we need to figure out a way so that we as legal gun owners
can actually carry.

I’ve been to other States. I've carried concealed. I’ve carried open. It’s not a problem. And I just don’t understand
why we can’t do it here when | walk out of my property.”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “Because we’re in a Liberal Northeast.”
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JEFF PEREIRA: “That’s right.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “And something the State of New Jersey, the Governor and that they control both, as you
know, that party controls both houses of the State Legislature.”

JEFF PEREIRA: “Right.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “So we have done the best that we can do and so we appreciate you letting us know your
feelings.”

JEFF PEREIRA: “Thank you.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “Thank you very much. Anyone else? Usually I say tell us things you like and you don’t like
about this. I want to say, tell us the things you like. And things you don’t like, talk to...”

FREEHOLDER KELLY: “John Ernst.”

DIRECTOR VICARI: “John Ernst. (Laughter) He got two out of two so far. So Mr. Ernst you’re here for a long
night. Anyone else before I close the public portion? If you have any questions Il be here after the meeting.

And again, if there are no other questions from the members of the public I move the public portion to close and a
motion to adjourn.”

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Freeholder Director Vicari called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at
4:48 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Freeholder Kelly, seconded by Frecholder Haines)
Ayes: Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly, Mr. Little, Mr. Quinn, Mr. Vicari

Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Ann Cilento
Clerk of the Board
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ORDINANCE #2020-1
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $3,000,000
FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
FACILITIES AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS, ALL IN THE
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
the construction of stormwater management facilities at various locations, all in the County of Ocean, State
of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, TP[EREF ORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $3,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for:
the cost of construction of stormwater management facilities at various locations, all in the County off
Ocean, State of New Jersey; and, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with
the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program, as approved by the Director of Local Government Services, is on file with the Clerk and is
available there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]
Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the notice set
forth below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions
and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior
to the date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten
days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is further directed
to comply with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A.: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision
of copies of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this ordinance by the Board of Chosen Freeholders, the

Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of this ordinance, as

finally adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a

newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication

thereof after final passage.
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean on February 19, 2020, and the twenty
(20) day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such
ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first]

publication of this notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Chosen Freeholders

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel
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ORDINANCE #2020-2

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING VARIOUS ENGINEERING,

ROAD, AND BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS, AT VARIOUS

LOCATIONS, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF

NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $3,500,000 THEREFOR

AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $3,325,000 IN BONDS

OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF

OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BEIT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN
THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, various engineering, road, and bridge improvements, at various locations, all in the County of
Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County
Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. Itis hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Engineering, road,
and bridge
improvements
TOTALS $3,500,000 $175,000 $3,325,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $3,500,000, including the sum of $175,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $3,325,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of}
$3,325,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by,
the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determiﬂed by the
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County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Chosen Freeholders at the meeting next succeeding
the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include
the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and
the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$2,000,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders and is available there for
public inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current

expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
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and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is twenty (20) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading,
and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of
New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $3,325,000 and the obligations authorized by this
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
pbligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
pbligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set
forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is further directed to comply
with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Chosen Freeholders, the
Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
pdopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
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County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
0f 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has been
finally adopted by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean on February 19, 2020, and the
twenty (20) day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such
Bond Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the

first publication of this notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Chosen Freeholders

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel
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ORDINANCE #2020-3

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE REHABILITATION AND

REPAIR OF VARIOUS BRIDGES, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN,

STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $2,000,000

THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,900,000

IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN,
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, the rehabilitation and repair of various bridges, including ongoing asset management to address
needed repairs and replacements, all located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with
plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary
therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. Itis hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Rehabilitation and
repair of
various bridges
TOTALS $2,000,000 $100,000 $1,900,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $2,000,000, including the sum of $100,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $1,900,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by lavs}, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$1,900,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond

anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
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County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Chosen Freeholders at the meeting next succeeding
the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include
the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and
the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2. |

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$1,000,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders and is available there for
public inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current

expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
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and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is fifteen (15) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading,
and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of
New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $1,900,000 and the obligations authorized by this
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set
forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is further directed to comply
with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Chosen Freeholders, the
Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
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County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
0f 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.
SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

Introduced on: February 19, 2020

Adopted on: February 19, 2020
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has
been finally adopted by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean on February 19,
2020 and the twenty (20) day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding
questioning the validity of such Bond Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond

Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of this notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Chosen Freeholders

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

February 19, 2020
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: February 19, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2020-4 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction of Prospect Street (Cross
Street to U.S. 9), located in the Township of Lakewood, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $2,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,375,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2020000289

Meeting Date 02/19/2020

Introduced Date 02/19/2020

Adopted Date 02/19/2020

Agenda ltem e-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Vicari v v

Quinn v v

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Little v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2020-4

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF

PROSPECT STREET (CROSS STREET TO U.S. 9), LOCATED IN

THE TOWNSHIP OF LAKEWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN,

STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $2,500,000

THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $2,375,000

IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN
THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements: the reconstruction of Prospect Street (Cross Street to U.S. 9), located in Lakewood Township,
in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the Ocean
County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Reconstruction of Prospect
Street (Cross Street to U.S. 9)
Lakewood Township
TOTALS $2,500,000 $125,000 $2,375,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $2,500,000, including the sum of $125,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $2,375,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$2,375,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the

County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
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pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Chosen Freeholders at the meeting next succeeding
the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include
the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and
the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$500,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders and is available there for
public inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,

and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.
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B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by .
this Ordinance are to be issued is twenty (20) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading,
and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of
New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $2,375,000 and the obligations authorized by this
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond La\&.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set
forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is further directed to comply
with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Chosen Freeholders, the
Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the

County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
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status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof
after final passage.
introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has
been finally adopted by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean on February 19,
2020, and the twenty (20) day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding
questioning the validity of such Bond Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond

Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of this notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Chosen Freeholders

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on(: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: February 19, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2020-5 - An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction of North Hope Chapel Road
(County Line Road to Miller Road), located in the Township of Lakewood, in the County of Ocean, State of
New Jersey, and appropriating $3,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,850,000.00 in
Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2020000290

Meeting Date 02/19/2020

Introduced Date 02/19/2020

Adopted Date 02/19/2020

Agenda ltem e-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2020-5

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF

NORTH HOPE CHAPEL ROAD (COUNTY LINE ROAD TO

MILLER ROAD), LOCATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF

LAKEWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW

JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $3,000,000 THEREFOR AND

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $2,850,000 IN BONDS OR

BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO

FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN
THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements: the reconstruction of North Hope Chapel Road (County Line Road to Miller Road), located in
Lakewood Township, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications
on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental
thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Reconstruction of North Hope
Chapel Road (County Line
Road to Miller Road),
Lakewood Township
TOTALS $3,000,000 $150,000 $2,850,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $3,000,000, including the sum of $150,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $2,850,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof;, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$2,850,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by

the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
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anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Chosen Freeholders at the meeting next succeeding
the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include
the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and
the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$750,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform With the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders and is available there for
public inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
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expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.
B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is twenty (20) years.
C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading,
and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of
New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $2,850,000 and the obligations authorized by this
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.
SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.
SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.
SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice sef
forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to thg
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days aftef
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is further directed to compl
with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of thi#;
Ordinance.
SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Chosen Freeholders, the
Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCH"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified undgr
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19.
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SECTION 15. The Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has
been finally adopted by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean on February 19,
2020, and the twenty (20) day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding
questioning the validity of such Bond Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond

Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of this notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Chosen Freeholders

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

February 19, 2020
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: February 19, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2020-6 - An Ordinance authorizing the Design of Reconstruction and Resurfacing of
Certain County Roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $1,500,000.00
therefor and authorizing the issuance of $1,425,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of
Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2020000291

Meeting Date 02/19/2020

Introduced Date 02/19/2020

Adopted Date 02/19/2020

Agenda ltem e-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Vicari v v

Quinn v v v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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ORDINANCE #2020-6

AN  ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DESIGN OF

RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF CERTAIN COUNTY

ROADS, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW

JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $1,500,000 THEREFOR AND

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,425,000 IN BONDS OR BOND

ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE

THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN
THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, the design of reconstruction and resurfacing of certain County roads, all in the County of
Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County
Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment, and estimated maximum

amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Design of
Reconstruction and
Resurfacing of
Certain County
Roads
TOTALS $1,500,000 $75,000 $1,425,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $1,500,000, including the sum of $75,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $1,425,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$1,425,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by

the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
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anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Chosen Freeholders at the meeting next succeeding
the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include
the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and
the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence Engineering design of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2,

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shalil be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$1,500,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders and is available there for
public inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
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expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefited thereby. _

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is ten (10) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading,
and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the ofﬁce.of the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of
New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in
N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $1,425,000 and the obligations authorized by this
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set
forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is further directed to comply
with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Chosen Freeholders, the
Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under

N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19.
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SECTION 15. The Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

February 19, 2020
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has been
finally adopted by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean on February 19, 2020, and the
twenty (20) day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such
Bond Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the

first publication of this notice.

MARY ANN CILENTO, Clerk
Board of Chosen Freeholders

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: 2020 County Budget and Accompanying Resolutions.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

February 19, 2020 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# (2020000263

Meeting Date 02/19/2020

Introduced Date 02/19/2020

Adopted Date 02/19/2020

Agenda ltem -1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS

RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSE
REFERENCED THEREON

N FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

WAL Lendo

Clerk Of The Board
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2020 COUNTY DATA SHEET
(MUST ACCOMPANY 2020 BUDGET)

COUNTY OF OCEAN

COUNTY OFFICIALS

Mary Ann Cilento
Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders

Julie N. Tarrant Y0002
County Finance Officer Cert. No.
Robert W. Allison 483
Registered Municipal Accountant Lic. No.

John C. Sahradnik
County Counsel

Carl W. Block
County Administrator

NAME

BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

TERM EXPIRES:

Joseph H. Vicari Dec. 31, 2020
Director

Gary Quinn Dec. 31, 2021
Deputy Director

Virginia E. Haines Dec. 31, 2022
John P. Kelly Dec. 31, 2022
Gerry P. Little Dec. 31, 2021

Official Mailing Address of County:

COUNTY OF OCEAN

101 HOOPER AVENUE, P.O. BOX 2191

TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08754-2191

. FAX #: (732) 506-5129 (Finance Department)

FAX #: (732) 506-5000 (Other County Business)

Sheet A

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020

Official Resolution#: 2020000263

Please attach this to your 2020 Budget and Majl to:

Melanie Walter, Director

Division of Local Government Services

INTRODUCED

Department of Cdmmunity Affairs
P.O. Box 803
Trenton, NJ 08625

Division Use Only

Municode:
Public Hearing Date:




Budget of the County of

2020
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COUNTY BUDGET

OCEA

N

for the Fiscal Year 2020

Itis hereby certified that the Budget and Capital Budget annexed hereto and hereby made a part

hereof Is a frue copy of the Budget and Capital Budget approved by resolution of the Board of Chosen Freeholders

on the 19th day of February , 2020 and that public

advertisernent will be made in accordance with the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:4-6 and N.J.A.C. 5:30-4.4(d).

Certified by me, this day of , 2020

Mary Ann Cilento
Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders

101 Hooper Avenue
Address

Toms River, New Jersey 08753

Address

(732) 929-2005

Phone Number

Itis hereby cerlified that the approved Budget annexed hereto and hereby made
a part is an exact copy of the original on file with the Clerk of the Governing Body, that all

additions are correct, all statements contained herein are in proof, and the total of antici-
pated revenues equals the total of appropriations.

Certified by me, this day of

Robert W. Allison

, 2020

g dM

Holman Frenia and Allison, P.C.

Address

680 Hooper Ave, Bldg B, Suite 201, Toms River, NJ 08753
Al

ress

(732) 797-1333
one Number

Itis hereby certified that the approved Budget annexed hereto and hereby made
a part is an exact copy of the original on file with the Clerk of the Governing Body, that all
additions are correct, all statements contained herein are in proof, and the total of antici-
pated revenues equals the total of appropriations.

Certified by me, this day of . 2020

Jufie N. Tarrant

Chief Financral Officer

DO NOT USE THESE SPACES

It is hereby certified that the amount to be raised by taxation for County purposes has been compared with
the app

p! 1y certified by me and any changes required as a condition to such approval
have been made. The adopted budget Is certified with respect to the foregoing only.

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

Department of Community Affairs

Director of the Diviston of Local Govemment Services
Dated:

, 2020 By:

{Do not advertise this

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTED BUDGET I I CERTIFICATION OF APPROVED BUDGET
Certification form}

It is hereby certifled that the Approved Budget made part hereof complies with the requirements of taw, and _
approval is given pursuant to N.J.S. 40A:4-79.

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
Department of Community Affalrs
Director of the Division of Local Govemment Services

Dated: , 2020 By:

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#:

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020
2020000263

Sheet 1
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COMMENTS OR CHANGES REQUIRED AS A CONDITION OF CERTIFICATION OF DIRECTOR OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES

The changes or comments which follow must be considered in connection with further action on this budget.

County of Ocean

Sheet 1a

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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COUNTY BUDGET NOTICE

Annual Budget of the County of Ocean _for the Fiscal Year 2020

Be it Resolved, that the following statements of revenue and appropriations shali constitute the County Budget for the year 2020;
Be it Further Resolved, that said Budget be published in the Asbury Park Press
in the issue of March 4 , 2020,
The Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean does hereby approve the following as the Budget for the year 2020:
Abstained {
RECORDED VOTE

(insert last name)

Ayes { Nays { Absent {

Notice is hereby given that the Budget and Tax Resolution was approved by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean
on February 19 _, 2020.

A Hearing on the Budget and Tax Resolution will be held at the Ocean County Administration Building, Room #1198, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, NJ on March 18 , 2020 at
4:00 (P.M.) at which time and place objections to said Budget and Tax Resolution for the year 2020 may be presented by taxpayers or other interested persons.

ijLANATORY STATEMENT -
. SUMMARY OF APPROVED BUDGET FCOA | YEAR 2020 YEAR 2019
Total Appropriations (Item 8, Sheet 32) ) 450,793,747.00! 446,470,114.00
Less: Anticlpated Revenues (ltem 5, Sheet 9) 69;257,025.00[ 93,420,939.00,
Amount to be Raised by Taxation - County Purpose Tax (ltem 6, Sheet 9) 07-190 361 ,536,722@[ 353,04§,1 75.00
Sheet 2

Introduced on: Februéry 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT - (Con\tinued)
SUMMARY OF 2019 APPROPRIATIONS EXPENDED AND CANCELED

General Appropriations] Utility Appropriations
Explanations of Appropriations for "Other Expenses"

Budget Appropriations 431,967,163.00 0.00 The amounts appropriated under the title of "Other
- Expenses™ are for operating costs other than "Salaries &
Wages".
Budget Appropriations Added by N.J.S. 14,502,951.00 0.00
40A:4-87 Some of the ltems Included In "Other Expenses"
. costs are:
Emergency Appropriations 0.00 0.00
Materials, supplies and non-bondable equipment;
Total Appropriations 446,470,114.00 0.00
Expenditures: Repairs and maintenance of buildings, equipment,
Paid or Charged 424,212,088.94 0.00 roads, etc.;
Reserved 22,249,547.42 0.00 Contractual services;
Unexpended Balances Canceled 8,477.64 0.00 Cost of maintaining indigent patients in state hospitals;

Senior, permanent disability, child welfare, assistance
Total Expenditures and Unexpended 446,470,114.00 0.00 for dependent children and similar assistance;
Balances Canceled

Prinﬁng and advertising, utility services, insurance
Overexpenditures* 0.00 0.00 and many other items essential to the services rendered by
county government.

*See Budget Appropriation Items so marked to the right of column titled
Expended 2019 - Reserved.

Sheet 3

Introduced on: February 19, 2020

Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT (Continued)
2020 COUNTY OF OCEAN
BUDGET MESSAGE
COUNTY REVENUES - EXCLUSIVE OF TAXATION

It has always been the policy of the Board of Chosen Freeholders to provide quality (2016 - 2020)
services to the residents of the County while maintaining a stable tax rate for the ¢
taxpayers of the County. The 2020 County Budget has been developed with that theory Miscellaneous Surplus
in mind along with fiscal conservatism. Revenue Anticipated Balance

The formulation of the Budget was accomplished through a series of budget sessions Year {including Surplus) (Surplus) as of 12/31
with the assistance of the County Officials over a three month period. These sessions 2016 66,189,772 16,500,000 51,730,618
included budget conferences with various Departments and Agencies of the County, 2017 65,826,409 20,200,000 55,458,195
With this 2020 County Budget, the Board of Chosen Freeholders will decrease the tax 2018 69,601,143 22,000,000 70,728,238
rate to .337 cents per $100 of equalized property value. 2019 78,917,988 28,800,000 82,098,546 (unaudited)
The budget totals $450,793,747 up $18.8 million. ) 2020 89,257,025 36,800,000
The amount to be raised in taxation is $361,536,722, up $8,487,547.
The County will use $36,800,000 from its surplus to support the 2020 Budget, COUNTY VALUATION AND TAX RATE
$8,000,000 more than it did in 2019. (2016 - 2020)

With the passage of Chapter 78 of the Laws of 2011, local govemment units were required to ' Amount to be Raised
institute specific formulas for the calculation of employee health benefit contribution. The Year Valuation Tax Rate By Taxation
formulas are based on type of coverage, base salary and cost of coverage, The 2020 County 2016 94 532,220,968 - .353 333,794,824
Budget Includes an appropriation for Group Insurance for Employees in the amount of $43,922,509. 2017 97,157,381,459 352 342,092,735
This amount was derived by subtracting the estimated employee contribution to be collected 2018 99,824,107,745 - .347 346,491,117
of $6,248,279 from the calculated cost of $50,170,788. 2019 103,230,840,849 342 353,049,175

The following are the 2020 Budget requirernents for revenue and appropriation for State assumed costs for Ocean County: (Est) 2020 107,281,019,171 337 361,536,722

Appropriation Revenue
Child Protection and Permanency 4,810,675 4,810,675
Division of Developmental Disabilities 2,544,186 2,544,186
Supplemental Security income 1,104,098 1,104,098
Temporary Assistance to Needy Families 187,723 [ -
Mental Health and Addiction Services 7.170,852 4,884,332
Rutgers University Behavioral Health Care (604) (423)
Division of Developmental Disabilities Assessment 1} (/]
The County has prepared the Budget in accordance with the mandatory 2007 State
taws for “Property Tax Levy CAP", which are reflected on sheets 3c and 3d.
A public hearing on the 2020 spending plan is scheduled for Wednesday, March 18th
at 4:00 p.m. in the Ocean County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms
River, Coples of the 2020 Ocean County Budget are available for public inspection in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders.
Coples may also be obtained by contacting the Department of Finance at
(732) 929-21217, or online at www.co.ocean.nj.us under Budget Information.
~Sheef 3a
NOTE:
MANDATORY MINIMUM BUDGET MESSAGE MUST INCLUDE A SUMMARY OF:
1. HOW THE "CAP" WAS CALCULATED. (Explain in words what the "CAPS" mean and show the figures.)
2. A SUMMARY BY FUNCTION OF THE APPROPRIATIONS THAT ARE SPREAD AMONG MORE THAN ONE OFFICIAL LINE ITEM
(e.g. if Sheriff's Office S&W appears in the regular section and also under the State and Federa! Programs section, combine the
figures for purposes of citizen understanding.)
Introduced on: - February 19, 2020 ,
Adopted on: February 19, 2020

Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
BUDGET MESSAGE - STRUCTURAL BUDGET IMBALANCES

=/ 3.5
5.: &/ & Put "X" in cell to the left that Amount Comment/Explanation
_§ 3 ‘?Q corresponds to the type of imbalance.
af.&f I ry
T/ &) I
g/ 8
TS
/&
X Contractual Obligations unknown Fourteen labor contracts either have expired or will expire this year. The budgetary impact

of these pending contracts are forecasted at rates similar to other settled County labor

contracts.

X Reserve to Pay Bonds

$6,620,212.00

Result of Ordinance cancellation, which varies from year to year, and is unpredictable.

X ' Capital Surplus

$465,576.00

Resuit of Ordinance cancellation, which varies from year to year, and is unpredictable.

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263

Sheet 3b (1)



Explanatory Statement - (continued)

Budget Message

Analysis of Compensated Absence Liability

Legal basis for benefit
(check applicable items)

) : Gross Hours of Approved Individual
Organization/Department Eligible for Benefit Accumulated Value of Compensated Labor Local Employment
Absence * Absences Agreement Ordinance Agreements
Election Board 2,163.80 $31,210.46
Prosecutors Superior Officers Assoc. 2,793.98 $66,413.78
Prosecutors Clericals 2,426.90 b27,071.83
Asst Fire Marshals 1,679.78 $18,124.71
White Collar 15,156.73 $164,056.37
Blue Collar 34,920.75 $350,855.84
Detect / Invest (Prosecutors) 1,033.55 $23,765.08
Corrections Officers 2,360.08 $42,127 .61
Corrections Superior Officers 1,002.88 $29,962.21
Prosecutors Sergeants 1,682.17 $31,931.93
White Collar Supervisors 8,057.87 $102,078.18
Biue Collar Supervisors 16,741.78 $217,244.93
Confidentials 3,997.22 $53,871.66
White Collar Confidentials 1,995.33 $23,177.85
Confidentials Managerials 6,870.70 $76,901.51
Confidentials Professionals 3,694.80 $33,338.23
Managerial Executives 35,945.68 $472,455.94
Professionals 13,356.27 $181,713.92
Engineering 323.85 $4,048.90
Sheriff's Superior Officers 559.02 $17,134.98
Sheriff's Officers 3,488.80 $61,635.76
Non-Union 1,200.93 $9,082.55
Sheet 3b (2)
Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020

Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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Explanatory Statement - (continued)
Budget Message

Analysis of Compensated Absence Liability

Legal basis for benefit
(check applicable items)

Gross Hours of Approved Individual
Organization/Department Eligible for Benefit Accumutlated Value of Compensated Labor Local Employment
Absence Absences Agreement Ordinance Agreements
Assistant County Prosecutors 1,275.50 $31,583.28
Supervising PST 24.35 $392.56
Professional P/T 1,278.38 $18,362.30
Data Processing 1,238.00 $22,766.82
Corrections Professionals 83.85 $1,216.43
Communications Operators 1,466.78 $16,100.58
Juvenile Detention 380.48 $4,790.15
Confidentials Supervisors 71.23 $1,094.12
Weights & Measures 234.00 $2,109.38
Totals: 167,405.44 $2,136,619.85
Total Funds Reserved as of end of 2019: $1,447,736.00
Total Funds Appropriated in 2020: $688,884.00
Sheet 3b(3)
Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020

Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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County Purpose Tax 2019
CAP Base Adjustment

REVISED COUNTY PURPOSE TAX

EXCEPTIONS:
LESS:

Debt Service
Deferred Charges to Future Taxation-Unfunded
Emergency Authorizations
Capital Improvements (N.J.S.A. 40A:2-21 & 40A:2-22)
Matching Funds
Authority - Share of Costs MUA
County Welfare Board
Vocational School
Qut-of-County Vo-Tech School
County College (1992 Base = $7,300,000)
Qut-of-County College (1992 Base = §700,000)
9-1-1 Emergency Service
Heatlth Insurance

TOTAL EXCEPTIONS

Allowable County Purpose Tax Before Additional Exceptions
per (NJS 40A: 4-45.4)
2.5 % CAP Amount

VALUATIONS:

New Construction of
Improvements 2019

Partial Assessments of New
Construction 2019

Total Value

Apportioned Value

Tax Rate (2019)

EXCEPTIONS:
Debt Service (Less: Reserves and Capital Surplus)
Deferred Charges to Future Taxation-Unfunded
Emergency Authorizations
Capital Improvements (N.J.S.A. 40A:2-21 & 40A:2-22)
Matching Funds
Authority - Share of Costs MUA
County Welfare Board
Vocational School
Qut-of-County Vo-Tech School
9-1-1 Emergency Service
County College (1992 Base = $7,300,000)
Out-of-County College (1992 Base = §700,000)
Heaith Insurance .

TOTAL EXCEPTIONS:
Allowable County Purpose Tax after All Exceptions
CAP BANKING:
CY 2018 CAP Banking
CY 2019 CAP Banking
COLA increase utilized
TOTAL CAP BANKING:
1977 Cap" Maximum County Purpose Tax After All Exceptions

County Local Purpose Tax per Budget

Sheet 3¢

45,243,170.00
2,360,325.00
0.00
34,272,359.00
1,221,970.00
0.00
19,830,301.00
19,011,166.00
0.00
8,401,682.00
0.00
3,424,337.00
0.00

Allowable County Tax Before Additional Exceptions per (N.J.S. 40A:4-45.4)

970,685,415.00

31,237,964.00

1,001,923,379.00

1,093,824,945.00
0.34255505

41,723,633.00
3,571,965.00
0.00
46,771,261.00
1,229,141.00
0.00
19,012,320.00
19,572,080.00
0.00
3,857,260.00
8,713,716.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

133,765,310.00

224,765,961.63

—_— e

——

$353,049,175.00
$0.00

353,049,175.00

219,283,865.00
5,482,096.63

3,746,267.48

144,451,376.00

372,963,605.11

0.00

$372,963,605.11

$361,536,722.00

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:f.1-12

Levy Cap Calculation
Prior Year Amount to be Raised by Taxation - County Purpose Tax
Less: Prior Year Deferred Charges: Emergency Authorizations
Less: Prior Year Deferred Charges to Future Taxation Unfunded
Changes in Service Provider: Transfer of Service/Function-
Net Prior Year Tax Levy for County Purpose Tax for Cap Calculation
Plus 2% Cap increase
Adjusted Tax Levy
Plus: Assumption of Service/Function
Adjusted Tax Levy Prior to Exclusions -

Exclusions:

353,049,175

0

2,360,324

0
350,688,851
7,013,777

$357,702,628

$0

$357,702,628

Allowable Shared Service Agreements Increase
Allowable Health Care costs increase

Allowable pension increases

Allowable Capital Improvement Increase

Allowable Debt Service and Capital Lease Increases
Current Year Deferred Charges: Emergencies
Deferred Charges to Future Taxation Unfunded

0

0

766,881
12,498,902
0

0
3,571,965

Add Total Exclusions
Less: Cancelled or Unexpended Exclusions
Adjusted Tax Levy After Exclusions

Additions:

16,837,748
8,477

$374,531,899

New Ratables - increase in Apportionment Valuation of New
Construction and Additions
Prior Year's County Purpose Tax Rate (per $100)

1,093,624,945
0.34255505

New Ratable Adjustment to Levy
Amounts approved by Referendum
Waivers applied for
Maximum Allowable Amount to be Raised by Taxation - County Purpose Tax

Amount to be Raised by Taxation - County Purpose Tax

.[3361,536,722]

3,746,267

0
0

$378,278,166

Sheet 3d
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February 19, 2020

Official Resolution#: 2020000263



Res-Pg:f.1-13

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#:

OCEAN COUNTY'S 2020
BUDGET

THE BUDGET DOLLAR

SURPLUS REVENUE
8.16%

MISCELLANEQUS
REVENUE
9.82%

OTHER FEDERAL
AND STATE AID
1.82%

AMOUNT TO BE
RAISED BY
TAXATION
80.20%
BUDGET REVENUES
SOURCE AMOUNT %
SURPLUS REVENUE $36,800,000.00 8.16%
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE : " 44,241,932.00 9.82%
OTHER FEDERAL AND STATE AID 8,215,093.00 1.82%
AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY TAXATION 361,536,722.00 80.20%
TOTAL: $450,793,747.00 100.00%

Sheet 3e

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020
2020000263



Res-Pg:f.1-14

OCEAN COUNTY'S 2020
BUDGET
THE BUDGET DOLLAR
CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS
DEBT SERVICE 10.38%
11.96%
DEFERRED
CHARGES AND
STATUTORY
EXPENDITURES
7.82%
OPERATING
APPROPRIATIONS
69.84%
BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

APPROPRIATIONS AMOUNT %
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 106,403,706.00 23.60%
HEALTH AND WELFARE 41,395,022.00 9.18%
EDUCATIONAL 36,955,601.00 8:20%
ROADS AND BRIDGES 25,508,912.00 5.66%
JUDICIARY 1,477,585.00 0.33%
REGULATION : 35,091,261.00 7.78%
UNCLASSIFIED 24,523,746.00 5.44%
CORRECTIONAL AND PENAL 27,994,812.00 6.21%
RECREATIONAL 6,986,740.00 1.55%
CONTINGENT 300,000.00 0.07%
SUB-TOTAL: $306,637,385.00 68.02%
STATE AND FEDERAL PROGRAMS 8,215,093.00 1.82%
TOTAL OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS: $314,852,478.00 69.84%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 46,771,261.00 10.38%
DEBT SERVICE 53,906,972.00 11.96%
DEFERRED CHARGES 35,263,036.00 7.82%
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: $450,793,747.00 100.00%

Introduced on: || February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020 Sheet 3f

Official Resolution#: 2020000263



Res-Pg:f.1-15

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT (Continued)
Comparative Revenue Changes by Category

BUDGET MESSAGE
2019 Increase
Category 2020 Amended (Decrease)
’ Surplus $36,800,000 $28,800,000 $8,000,000
Anticipated:
Local Revenues 18,466,009 17,836,048 629,961
State Aid 5,331,433 3,905,533 1,425,900
State Assumption of Costs of County Social and Welifare Services 1,122,098 1,166,240 (44,142)
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written
consent of Director of Local Government Services: ) :
State and Federal Revenues Offset with Appropriations 8,215,093 22,474,350 (14,259,257)
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior
Written consent of Director of Local Government Services:
Other Special ltems 19,322,392 19,238,768 83,624
Amount to be Raised by Taxation 361,536,722 353,049,175 _8,487,547
Totals: $450,793,747 $446,470,114 $4,323,633
Sheet 3g
NOTE:

MANDATORY. MINIMUM BUDGET MESSAGE MUST INCLUDE A SUMMARY OF:
1. HOW THE "CAP" WAS CALCULATED. (Explain in words what the "CAPS" mean and show the figures.)

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

2. A SUMMARY BY FUNCTION OF THE APPROPRIATIONS THAT ARE SPREAD AMONG MORE THAN ONE OFFICIAL LINE ITEM
(e.g. if Sheriff's Office S&W appears in the regular section and also under the, State and Federal Programs section, combine the

figures for purposes of citizen understanding.)

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020

Official Resolution#: 2020000263




Res-Pg:f.1-16

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT (Continued)
Comparative Appropriation Changes by Cateqory
BUDGET MESSAGE
2019 Amended increase 2019 Amended Increase
Category 2020 & Modified (Decrease) Category 2020 & Modified (Decrease)
General Government Recreational
Salaries and Wages 40,119,279 39,028,872 1,090,407 Salaries and Wages 5,974,146 5,418,121 556,025
Other Expenses 66,284,427 69,002,249 2,717,822 Other Expenses 1,012,594 967,977 44 617
Total 106,403,706 108,037,721 (1,627,315% Total 6,986, 6,386,098 600,642
Judicial Unclassified
Salaries and Wages 1,173,397 1,062,428 110,969 Salaries and Wages 1,629,058 1,439,662 189,396
Other Expenses 304,188 302,696 1,492 Other Expenses 8,312,647 7,874,549 438,098
Total 1,477,585 1,365,124 112,461 Grants-Local Match 1,229,141 1,221,970 7,471
Utilities 13,352,900 10,807,000 2,545,900
Regutation Total 24 523,746 21,343,781 3,180,565
Salaries and Wages 29,348,892 28,048,528 1,300,364 '
Other Expenses 5,742,369 5,468,416 273,953 State and Federal Programs
Total 35,091,261 33,516,944 1,574,317 Offset by Revenue .
Other Expenses 8,215,093 22,474,350 (14,259,257)
Roads and Bridges
Salaries and Wages 21,349,938 20,098,698 1,251,240 Contingent 300,000 300,000 0
Other Expenses 4,158,974 5,096,930 (937,956)
Total 25,508,912 25,195,628 313,284 Total Operating Appropriations .
Salaries and Wages 130,684,832 124,302,762 6,382,070
Correctional and Penal Other Expenses 184,167 646 198,694,844 (14,527,198)
Salaries and Wages 22,386,104 21,463,135 922 969 Total 314,852,478 ,997, (8.745,128)
Other Expenses 5,608,708 5,643,199 (34,491)
Total 27,994 812 27,106,334 888,478 Capital improvements 46,771,261 34,272,359 12,498,902
Health and Welfare ] Debt Service 53,906,972 56,251,209 (2,344,237)
Salaries and Wages 7,987,980 7,021,820 966,160
Other Expenses 33,407,042 34,190,984 (783,942) Deferred Charges and
Total 471,395,022 41,212,804 182,278 Statutory Expenditures 35,263,036 32,948,940 2,314,096
Educational
Salaries and Wages 716,038 721,498 (5,460)
Other Expenses 36,239,563 35,344,524 895,039
Total 36,955,601 36,066,022 889,579 GRAND TOTALS: 450,793,747 446,470,114 4,323,633
Sheet 3h

Introduced on: - February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263



Res-Pg:f.1-17

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2020 2019 in 2019
1. Surplus Anticipated 08-101 36,800,000.00 | | 28,800,000.00 { | 28,800,000.00
2. Surplus Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services 08-102 )
Total Surplus Anticipated 08-100 36,800,000.00 | | 28,800,000.00 || 28,800,000.00
3. Miscellaneous Revenues-Section A: Local Revenues . XXOOXXXXXXX] $XXXIXXXXXXXXXX] OOOXXXXXX| | XXX XKXXXX
County Clerk - Recording Fees 08-105 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00 9,009,981.47
Surrogate . 08-105 520,000.00 520,000.00 560,574.44
Sheriff Fees 08-105 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 7,074,805.06
Interest on Investments and Deposits - 08-113 3,800,000.00 2,225,000.00 4,021,667.43
Data Processing Time Sharing Service . 08-114 2,700.00 ' 2,700.00 3,086.62
Road Opening Permits 08-115 25,000.00 25,000.00 41,307.50
Copy Machines Fees-County Clerk 08-105 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,496.70
County Clerk - Notary Fees 08-105 25,000.00 25,000.00 32,085.00
County Clerk - Pésspor‘t Fees 08-105 650,000.00 650,000.00 968,925.00
Federal and State Contract Indirect Cost Ailocation 08-116 950,000.00 950,000.00 979,670.91
Sale of Plans and Specifications 08-119 10,000.00 10,000.00 16,800.00
College Debt Service Reimbursement 08-160 1,823,809.00 1,969,848.00 1,969,848.68
Sheet 4
Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020

Official Resolution#: 2020000263



Res-Pg:f.1-18

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Anticipated Realized

GENERAL REVENUES FGOA In Cash

2020 2019 In 2019

3. Miscellaneous Revenues-Section A: Local Revenues (continued)

Rent-Ocean County Air Park 08-120 75,000.00 75,000.00 106,446.72
Rent-Parks Picnic Areas 08-121 - 10,000.00 8,000.00 17,875.00
State Reimbursement-inmates 08-122 ~20,000.00 20,000.00 28,620.31
County Parks Non- Profit Program : 08-124 80,000.00 80,000.00 88,371.34
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset] Roads 11-100 0.00 718,000.00 1,224,052.36
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset] Engineering 11-101 | 0.00 10,000.00 32,474.99
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset] Vehicle Svs 11-103 395,500.00 403,500.00 173,627.96
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset] Planning Board 11-104 0.00 - 65,000.00 | 0.00
Atlantis Complex Revenues : 08-125 580,000.00 580,000.00 632,116.75
Forge Pond Golf Course Fees ' 08-126 .375,000.00 375,000.00 448 ,879.55
Atlantis Pro Shop 08-127 20,000.00 20,000.00 40,584.26
Forge Pond Pro Shop 08128 20,000.00 20,000.00 35,134.45
Reimbursement for Salary & Wages of Mental Health Coordinator 08-130 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00
Division of Aging-State Distribution Center Reimbursement 08-132 65,000.00 65,000.00 83,475.17
Total Section A: Local Revenues ‘ 08-001 18,466,009.00 || 17,836,048.00 | | 27,609,907.67

Sheet 4a

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263



CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Res-Pg:f.1-19

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2020 2019 In 2019
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section B: State Aid
Franchise Tax on Life Insurance Companies (N.J.S.A. 54:18A) 09-220
State Aid-County College Bonds (N.J.S.A. 18A:64A-22.6) 09-221 2,492,822.00 1,792,458.00 1,792,458.89
Permanent Disability-Patients in County Institutions (N.J.S.A. 44:7-38 et. seq.) 09-222
State Aid-County Vocational School Bonds(NJ School Bond Reserve Act PL 1980, c72 as amended) 09-223 780,920.00 0.00 0.00
Prosecutor's Salary Reimbursement 08-136 89,000.00 81,000.00 154,000.00
State & Federal Reimbursement School Nutrition 09-138 16,000.00 19,000.00 -19,308.20
Library Pension Payment 08-137 1,952,691.00 2,013,075.00 2,013,075.00
Total Section B: State Aid 09-001 5,331,433.00 3,905,533.00 3,978,842.09

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Res-Pg:f.1-20

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA InCash
' 2020 2019 In 2019
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section C:
State Assumption of Costs of County Social and Welfare Services and Psychiatric Facilities
Social and Welfare Services (¢.66.P.L. 1990): XXXXXXHXKXXKXK
Aid to Families with Dependent Children 09-230
Division of Youth and Family Services 09-231
Supplemental Social Security Income 09-232 1,104,098.00 1,136,240.00 764,131.00
Psychiatric Facilities (c.73, P.L. 1990) XXXOOKXKXXXX
Maintenance of Patients in State Institutions for Mental Diseases 09-233
Maintenance of Patients in State Institutions for Intellectually Disabled 09-234
State Patients in County Psychiatric Hospitals 09-235
Board of County Patients in State and Other Institutions 09-236
B.0.S.S. - CMC Agreement ) 08-139 18,000.00 30,000.00 18,000.00
Total Section C: State Assumption of Costs of County Social and Welfare Services
and Psychiatric Facilities 09-002 1,122,098.00 1,166,240.00 782,131.00

Sheet 6

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263



Res-Pg:f.1-21

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

. Anticipated : Realized,
GENERAL REVENUES ' FCOA In Cash
2020 2019 In 2019
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D )

Special items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director

of Local Government Services: Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: JXXXIKKKOX | 200000000000 OO0 | XX
Ocean Area Plan Grant 10-700 2,266,999.00 2,330,147.00 2,330,147.00
Safe Housing & Transport. 10-702 84,565.00 86,399.00 86,399.00
Adult Protective Svcs 10-703 371,744.00 374,5656.00 374,556.00
Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities 10-704 1,378,526.00 1,384,360.00 1,384,360.00
Emergency Management Agency Asst 10-746 55,000.00 55,000.00
Recycling Enhancement Tax Entitlement : ’ 10-834 429,960.00 429,960.00
State Homeland Security Fy19 10-728 270,821.00 270,821.00
Stop Violence Against Women 10-882 43,992.00 43,992.00
Wildlife Hazard Site Visit 10-893 25,015.00 25,015.00
State COLA Senior Svcs . 10-720 394,549.00 398,594.00 398,594.00
Workforce Learning Link 10-722 ' 140,000.00 140,000.00
Care Coordination 10-745 23,810.00 23,810.00 23,810.00
Juvenile Detention Alt. Initiative ' 10-708 120,000.00 120,000.00 .120,000.00
Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (S.A.N.E.) _ 10-736 88,009.00 87,015.00 87,015.00

Sheet 7

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: ) February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263



Res-Pg:f.1-22

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2020 2019 In 2019
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D: (continued)
Special items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director
of Local Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: XXXIXXXXKXXRX | | X00OKXXKXKOC| | XX | | X0 XXXKKXX
Traumatic Loss Coalition 10-789 14,255.00 14,255.00
Personal Asst. Svcs Program 10-710 116,280.00 93,369.00 93,369.00
Subregional Transportation Program 10-748 ' 144,381.00 144,381.00
Community Development Block Grant 10-750 1,352,468.00 1,352,468.00
Ocean Area Comprehensive 10-804 216,945.00 - 220,690.00 220,690.00
Human Svcs Advisory Sve 10-711 69,275.00 69,275.00 69,275.00
NJCVA Pumpout Repair 10-791 9,000.00 9,000.00
Ocean Area Plan State 10-805 114,854.00 118,348.00 118,348.00
NJ Council of the Arts . 10-752 88,160.00 88,160.00 88,160.00
Social Services Block Grant 10-712 227,542.00 227,542.00 227,542.00.
NJ JARC . 10-786 . 325,000.00 325,000.00
Special Initiative & Transp. 10-817 71,630.00 71,630.00
Recreation Trails Grant 10-885 16,110.00 16,110.00
SAMHSA 10-828 329,855.00 329,855.00

Sheet 7a
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Adopted on: February 19, 2020
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Res-Pg:f.1-23

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Anticipated Realized

GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash

' 2020 2019 In 2019

3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D:
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local
Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: (continued) D 0,0.0.000 6004000000000 1000000000 GH) 000060000

NJ Co History Partnership 10-782 68,381.00 75,100.00 75,100.00
DRE Callout Program 10-754 72,000.00 72,000.00
DCA: Home Delivered Meals 10-806 ~71,900.00 73,068.00 73,068.00
SmartSTEPS Program . 10-779 » 1,605.00 1,605.00
Area Plan Ill E State 10-794 104,829.00 110,415.00 110,415.00
Insurance Fraud Program 10-772 250,000.00 . 250,000.00
Subregional Intern Supp Prog 10-807 15,000.00 15,000.00
Area Plan IlI-E Admin. 10-797 34,943.00 36,101.00 36,101.00
Law Enforcement Training & Equipment 10-777 44,898.00 44,899.00
Family Court Services 10-803 338,792.00 338,792.00 338,792.00
Program Service Fund 10-793 - 324,867.00 324,867.00 324,867.00
State Health Ins. Asst. Prg. 10-713 43,000.00 43,000.00
DHS Emergency Food & Shelter 10-758 874,630.00 854,700.00 854,700.00
HUD:Home Subrecipient Contribution 10-853 42 ,500.00 137,500.00 137,500.00

Sheet 7b
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Res-Pg:f.1-24

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2020 2019 In 2019
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D:
Special ltems of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local
Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: (continued) P800 000000 1) 000000000 QNI 00000000QN)GS0000000¢
Child Restraint & Protection ] 10-860 59,550.00 59,550.00
Traffic Enf Program 10-733 65,000.00 65,000.00
Move Over Enf 10-846 55,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
Work First New Jersey (WFENJ) 10-770 1,665,821.00 1,665,821.00
Program Management Funds 10-718 55,550.00 55,550.00 55,550.00
Coop Market Sponsor 10-816 17,750.00 17,250.00 17,250.00
State Criminal Alien Asst 10-721 253,527.00 253,527.00
‘HUD: HOME Investment Partnership 10-765 1,281,999.00| 1,281,999.00
Airport Beacons Const Ph |l 10-889 . 239,789.00 239,789.00
NJ Child Advocacy Center 10-850 90,848.00 90,848.00
Opioid Recovery Emp Prg 10-866 650,000.00 650,000.00
Operation Helping Hand 10-865 58,824.00 58,824.00
Medicaid Match 10-734 39,672.00 37,804.00 37,804.00
Clean Communities Grant 10-747 218,092.00 218,092.00

Introduced on:

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020

Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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Res-Pg:f.1-25

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2020 2019 In 2019
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D:
Special items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local
Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: (continued) XIOOOKKAXX | | 20000000KX] 30000 | XXXXXXXXXXKXX
State Body Armor - Prosecutor ) 10-857 6,208.00 7,052.00 7,052.00
State Body Armor - Sheriff 10-858 13,091.00 14,150.00 14,150.00
State Body Armor Corrections 10-856 18,379.00 19,701.00 19,701.00
State Homeland Security 10-802 __ 277,136.00 277,136.00
966 Reimbursement Program 10-844 182,173.00 182,173.00
WIOA Plan 10-780 ‘ 3,117,003.00 3,117,003.00
Victims of Crime Act 10-738 349,222.00 349,222.00
HUD - Home Program Income 10-719 '6,613.00 73,919.00 73,919.00
Veterans Transportation 10-725 -30,000.00 30,000.00
Aviation Apron Const Phlll 10-891 1,131,5652.00 1,131,5652.00
US Marshall Service 10-749 30,000.00 30,000.00
RERP Reimbursement for Catering 10-871 , 2,000.00 2,000.00
HUD - CDBG Program Income 10-854 83,209.00 83,209.00
U.S.D.A ) 1 10-731 219,580.00 196,422.00 196,422.00 -

Sheet 7d
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Res-Pg:f.1-26

Anticipated Realized ~
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2020 2019 In 2019
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D: )
Special items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local
Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: (continued) XXXXXIOOOKKK | |XXRXHXXIOOOC| [ XXXXXXXXXXXXXK | | XKXXXXXXXXXXX
State Facilities Education 10-726 40,500.00 40,500.00
Children's Inter-Agency Coordinating Council for Convener 10-835 39,418.00 39,418.00
NJCVA Pumpout Engine 10-792 29,000.00 29,000.00
Emergency Management Agency Asst Fy18 10-847 55,000.00 55,000.00
State Criminal Alien Asst Fy18 10-821 244,840.00 244,840.00
Victims of Crime Act Fy19 10-839 551,200.00 551,200.00
Driving While Inlokicated 10-755 144,739.00
Ocean County Census 10-798 116,411.00
Op Helping Hand State 10-868 100,000.00
Total Section D: Special items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director
of Local Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriationi 10-001 8,215,093.00 22,474,350.00 | | 22,474,350.00

Sheet 7e
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Res-Pg:f.1-27

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES Fcoa In Cash
_ 2020 2019 in 2019
3. Miscellaneous Révenues - Section E: '
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of
Director of Local Government Services - Other Special items: XXXX00000O( IOOOOOOOXXX] |3000XXXX00000KE XXX XXXX
Vending Machine Commissions : 08-143 5,000.00 4,000.00 9,952.98
Sample Ballots Postage 08-145 30,000.00 30,000.00 45,997.33
Printing Sample Ballots 08-146 15,000.00 156,000.00 21,257.43
Rent T-Hangars at Air Park 08-147 130,000.00 130,000.00 171,259.00
Subdivision and Site Plan Fees (Trust) 08-148 32,796.00 31,607.00 31,607.00
Trust Account-Motor Vehicle Fines ) 08-110 2,343,138.00 2,439,007.00 2,439,007.00
Reserve to Pay Bonds 08-150 6,620,212.00 5,372,752.00 5,372,752.00
Capital Surplus ) 08-151 465,576.00 317,040.00 317,040.00
Recycling Reserve Trust . 08-153 . 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00
Constitutional Officers Fees - Increased Fees (P.L. 2001, ¢. 370) '
County Clerk 08-155 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 4,169,580.35
" Surrogate . 08-156 485,000.00 485,000.00 517 434.32
Sheriff Fee ' 08-157 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 4,022,949.07
Public Health Priority Funding (N.J.S.A.26:2F-1) 08-158 1,840,000.00 1,840,000.00 2,545,843.02
Added & Omitted Taxes 08-159 2,774,119.00 2,523,746.00 2,534,019.84
Build America Bonds Rebate 08-161 0.00 756,264.00 877,904.97
911 Service Agreements 08-168 581,551.00 587,171.00 745,439.11
Capital Reserve Premium 2016 GIB 08-170 0.00 507,181.00 507,181.27
Total Section E: Special items of General Revenue Anticipated With Prior Written
Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Other Special Items 08-004 19,322,392.00 || 19,238,768.00 | | 24,529,224.69
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- CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Res-Pg:f.1-28

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA ' In Cash
2020 2019 In 2019
3. SUMMARY OF REVENUES: OO0 | 200X XXX xxxxxixxxxxxx XXXXXOOKNXXX
1. Surplus Anticipated (Sheet 4, Item #1) 08-101 36,800,000.00 28,800,000.00 28,800,000.00
2. Surplus Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services 08-102
3. Miscellaneous Revenues: JOOOOCKXKXKXX | {XXXXXXXXXXXXX | | XXOO0ONXXNXX | 2000000000
Total Section A: Local Revenues 08-001 18,466,009.00 17,836,048.00 27,609,907.67
Total Section B: State Aid 09-001 5,331,433.00 3,905,533.00 3,978,842.09
Total Section C: State Assumption of Costs of County Social and Welfare Services and Psychiatric Facilities 09-002 1,122,098.00 1,166,240.00 782,131.00
Special {tems of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of '
Total Section D: Local Government Services: Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations 10-001 8,215,093.00 22,474,350.00 22,474,350.00
Special ltems of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of
Total Section E: Local Government Services - Other Special ltems 08-004 19,322,392.00 19,238,768.00 24 529,224 69
Total Miscellaneous Revenues 13-099 - 52,457,025.00 64,620,939.00 79,374,455.45
4. Receipts from Delinquent Taxes 15-499 '
5. Subtotal General Revenues (ltems 1,2,3, and 4) 13-199 89,257,025.00 93,420,939.00 | | 108,174,455.45
6. Amount to be Raised by Taxation - County Purpose Tax 07-190 361,536,722.00 | | 353,049,175.00 | | 353,049,175.00
7. Total General Revenues 13-299 450,793,747.'00 446,470,114.00 | | 461,223,630.45
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Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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Res-Pg:f.1-29

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved
(A) Operations Appropriation All Transfers Charged
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Administration & Executive
Board of Chosen Freeholders
Salaries & Wages 20-110-1 505,355.00 480,648.00 480,648.00 480,185.21 462.79
Other Expenses - ) 20-110-2 5,225.00 5,225.00 5,225.00 3,568.16 1,656.84
County Administrator
Salaries & Wages 20-100-1 1,377,439.00 1,292,063.00 1,292,063.00 1,220,771.87 71,291.13
Other Expenses 20-100-2 91,800.00 91,800.00 91,800.00 52,287.54 39,512.46
Management System & Budget Analysis
Salaries & Wages 20-100-1 691,330.00 662,187.00 662,187.00 661,487.62 699.38
Other Expenses 20-100-2 122,650.00 122,650.00 122,650.00 118,231.19 4,418.81
Wireless Technologies Division )
Other Expenses 31-450-2 1,189,669.00 1,189,669.00 1,189,669.00 1,185,186.41 4,482.59
“Audit ;
Other Expenses N 20-135-2 175,000.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 0.00
Special Accounting Services
Other Expenses . 20-135-2 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 74,600.00 75,400.00
Legal Department
County Counsel
Other Expenses 20-155-2 750,000.00 750,000.00 750,000.00 517,033.67 232,966.33
County Adjuster's Office :
Salaries & Wages 20-155-1 242,101.00 217,996.00 217,996.00 212,689.43 5,306.57
Other Expenses 20-155-2 66,965.00 66,965.00 66,965.00 59,174.01 7,790.99
Department of Finance
Salaries & Wages 20-130-1 1,649,734.00 1,630,963.00 1,610,863.00 1,586,900.02 24,062.98 .
Other Expenses 20-130-2 142,000.00 142,000.00 142,000.00 57,107.14 84,892.86
Clerk of the Board .
Salaries & Wages 20-110-1 1,005,912.00 - 972,603.00 972,603.00 930,433.88 42,169.12
Other Expenses 20-110-2 43,009.00 43,009.00 43,009.00 24,424.30 18,584.70
Business Development and Tourism '
Other Expenses 30-420-2 207,880.00 207,880.00 207,880.00 201,974.22 5,905.78
Sheet 10
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-30

Appropriated

Expended 2019

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS . for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
’ FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations - (continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Employee Relations )

Salaries & Wages 20-105-1 1,351,218.00 1,332,184.00 1,347,184.00 1,344,681.96 2,502.04

Other Expenses 20-105-2 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 9,991.30 2,008.70
Personnel Training Program

Other Expenses 20-105-2 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 8,409.56 26,590.44
Labor Relations Consultant

Other Expenses 20-105-2 185,000.00 153,622.00 153,622.00 97,922.26 55,699.74
Public Information/Outreach

Other Expenses 30-420-2 184,450.00 184,450.00 184,450.00 140,134.40 44,315.60
County Connection

Other Expenses 30-420-2 16,795.00 16,795.00 16,795.00 13,445.57 3,349.43
County Clerk .

Salaries & Wages 20-120-1 2,334,565.00 2,233,438.00 2,233,438.00 2,117,725.84 116,712.16

Other Expenses 20-120-2 358,300.00 358,300.00  358,300.00 318,874.62 39,425.38
Prosecutor's Programs

Other Expenses 25-275-2 85,608.00 85,608.00 85,608.00 76,229.54 9,378.46
Prosecutor

Salaries & Wages 25-275-1 15,895,432.00 15,566,200.00 15,565,200.00 14,197, 458.58 1,367,741.42

Other Expenses 25-275-2 598,230.00 598,230.00 598,230.00 572,625.63 25,604.37
Gang Violence Initiative

Salaries & Wages 25-275-1 522,405.00 511,055.00 511,055.00 499,224 87 11,830.13
Purchase Department

Salaries & Wages 20-100-1 471,069.00 464,920.00 464,920.00 424,464.26 40,455.74

Other Expenses 20-100-2 12,834.00 7,834.00 7,834.00 3,050.63 4,783.37
Warehouse/Record Storage .

Salaries & Wages 20-100-1 297,150.00 287,873.00 287,873.00 285,961.76 1,911.24

Other Expenses 20-100-2 4,239.00 3,239.00 3,239.00 3,142.68 96.32
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-31

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved
(A) Operations - (continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Buildings & Grounds )
Salaries & Wages 26-310-1 6,304,862.00 6,156,561.00 6,156,561.00 5,975,652.29 180,908.71
Other Expenses 26-310-2 3,000,000.00 2,936,638.00 2,936,638.00 2,894 169.99 42,468.01
Security '
Salaries & Wages 25-272-1 3,667,652.00 3,484,217.00 3,484,217.00 3,388,475.14 95,741.86
Other Expenses 25-272-2 76,160.00 76,160.00 76,160.00 66,296.12 9,863.88
Insurance
Group Insurance Plan for Employees 23-220-2 43,922,509.00 43,910,717.00 43,910,717.00 40,148,123.01 3,762,593.99
Health Benefit Waiver 23-221-2 46,800.00 50,700.00 50,700.00 48,700.00 2,000.00
Other Insurance Premiums Liability .
Self-Insurance (40A: 10-6) 23-210-2 2,281,127.00 2,297,463.00 2,297,463.00 2,246,064.23 51,398.77
Employee Physicals & Policy 23-210-2 82,000.00 82,000.00 82,000.00 69,364.00 12,636.00
Insurance Consultant 23-210-2 53,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 - 54,000.00 0.00
Workmen's Compensation Trust (40A: 10-6) 23-215-2 4,316,589.00 8,150,000.00 8,150,000.00 8,150,000.00 0.00
Self insurance-Administration of Claims 23-210-2 248,586.00 246,125.00 246,125.00 246,124.32 0.68
Self insurance-Police Professionals 23-210-2 311,597.00 23,000.00 523,000.00 523,000.00 0.00
Self Insurance-Auto Liability 23-210-2 137,462.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00
Self insurance-Public Officials Trust 23-210-2 870,113.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
Self Insurance-General Liability 23-210-2 944,830.00 699,075.00 699,075.00 699,075.00 0.00
Self Insurance-Physical Vehicle Damage Trust 23-210-2 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
Self Insurance-Unemployment 23-210-2 300,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00
Stationery, Printing and Advertising

Other expenses 20-101-2 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 9,697.66 8,302,34
Postage

Other Expenses 20-101-2 575,000.00 5§75,000.00 575,000.00 485,885.00 89,115.00
Office of Information Technology .

Salaries & Wages 20-140-1 3,146,575.00 3,109,689.00 3,109,689.00 2,902,654,34 207,034.66

Other Expenses 20-140-2 4,436,000.00 4,155,095.00 4,155 095,00 3,415,946.58 739,148.42
Printing & Graphic Arts

Salaries & Wages 20-101-1 656,480.00 632,275.00 632,275.00 533,289.18 98,985.82

Other Expenses 20-101-2 227,000.00 227,000.00 227,000.00 165,830.83 61,169.17
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 106,403,706.00 | [107,536,121.00 0.00 | | 108,031,121.00 | | 100,298,745.82 7,732,375.18
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Res-Pg:f.1-32

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers .Charged
JUDICIARY ) .
Indigent Costs

Other Expenses 20-155-2 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 18,178.23 6,821.77
Uniform Interstate Family Support Act

Other Expenses 20-155-2 175,000.00 176,000.00 175,000.00 118,931.95 56,068.05
County Surrogate ]

Salaries & Wages 20-160-1 1,173,397.00 1,062,428.00 1,062,428.00 1,055,195.05 7,232.95

Other Expenses 20-160-2 27,788.00 27,788.00 27,788.00 25,693.92 2,094.08
Sheriff's Office (Judicial Function)

Other Expenses 43-491-2 76,400.00 74,908.00 74,908.00 71,330.69 3,5677.31
TOTAL JUDICIARY 1,477,585.00 1,365,124.00 0.00 1,365,124.00 1,289,329.84 75,794.16
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Res-Pg:f.1-33

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
REGULATION
Office of the Sheriff

Salaries & Wages 25-270-1 18,646,676.00 18,696,035.00 18,604,535.00 17,374,783.40 1,229,751.60

Other Expenses 25-270-2 451,800.00 443,000.00 534,500.00 498,768.27 35,731.73
Sheriffs/a11 System (40A 45.4())

Salaries & Wages 25-250-1 3,866,411.00 3,459,586.00 3,459,586.00 3,419,126.71 40,459.29

Other Expenses 25-250-2 572,400.00 551,922.00 551,922.00 546,430.73 5,491.27
Sheriff-Communications & Operations Division

Other Expenses 25-250-2 200,000.00 199,100.00 199,100.00 191,647.45 7,452.55
Sheriff-Criminal Division

Other Expenses 25-271-2 389,100.00 378,500.00 378,500.00 348,232.69 30,267.31
Police Academy

Other Expenses 25-241-2 41,000.00 41,000.00 41,000.00 35,916.30 5,083.70
Board of Taxation :

Salaries & Wages 20-150-1 583,785.00 507,270.00 508,270.00 507,926.04 1,343.96

Other Expenses 20-150-2 17,400.00 17,400.00 15,400.00 8,743.20 6,656.80
County Medical Examiner

Salaries & Wages 25-285-1 813,876.00 711,662.00 681,662.00 659,227.27 22,434.73

Other Expenses 25-285-2 1,450,500.00 1,150,000.00 1,250,000.00 1,182,031.03 67,968.97
Burial Exp/Iindigent Dependents

Other Expenses 25-285-2 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,024.00 1,976.00
Shade Tree Commission

Salaries & Wages 26-311-1 105,282.00 102,897.00 102,897.00 99,980.57 2,916.43

Other Expenses 26-311-2 35,000.00 34,125.00 34,125.00 33,250.49 874.51
Election Expense )

Salaries & Wages 20-121-1 193,100.00 186,100.00 186,100.00 71,710.03 114,389.97

Other Expenses 20-121-2 787,444.00 725,444.00 '725,444.00 609,484.95 115,959.05
Election Board S/W :

Salaries & Wages 20-121-1 2,197,304.00 2,155,102.00 2,155,102.00 1,893,113.28 261,988.72

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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Res-Pg:f.1-34

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

. Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ~ for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Rent of Polling Places :

Other Expenses 20-122-2 96,500.00 96,500.00 96,500.00 84,296.96 12,203.04
District Election Board Members

Other Expenses 20-123-2 865,000.00 865,000.00 865,000.00 740,477.71 124,622.29
County Clerk-Election Expense

Other Expenses 20-123-2 607,725.00 .~ 357,725.00 ' 557,725.00 544,832.54 12,892.46
Sheriff-Emergency Service Division .

Other Expenses 25-252-2 77,200.00 75,900.00 75,900.00 70,185.51 5,714.49
County Planning Board (RS 40:27-3)

Salaries & Wages 21-180-1 915,583.00 893,732.00 . 793,732.00 730,888.62 62,843.38

Other Expenses 21-180-2 61,150.00 53,150.00 53,150.00 52,461.66 688.34
Consumer Affairs (N.J.S. 40:23-6.47)

Salaries & Wages 22-195-1 825,575.00 770,800.00 770,800.00 703,220.26 67,579.74

Other Expenses 22-195-2 4,750.00 4,750.00 ___4750.00 0.00 4,750.00
Construction Board of Appeals (NJS 52:27D-127) -

Other Expenses 22-196-2 400.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 400.00
Firemen's Assoc EOC-Contribut (NJS 40:23-8.13)

Other Expenses 25-255-2 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
Office of the Fire Marshal (40A:14-2)

Salaries & Wages 25-265-1 1,201,300.00 784,844.00 784,844.00 695,747.13 89,096.87
Clean Vessel Act P.L.102-5687

Other Expenses 21-180-2 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 45,000.00 5,000.00
TOTAL REGULATION 35,091,261.00 33,346,944.00 0.00 33,516,944.00 31,180,506.80 2,336,437.20
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-35

: Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
ROADS & BRIDGES
Roads )

Salaries & Wages | 26-290-1 9,804,056.00 9,509,354.00 9,409,354.00 9,043,610.15 365,743.85

Other Expenses 26-290-2 2,102,000.00 2,102,000.00 2,202,000.00 2,080,424.22 121,5675.78
Vehicle Services

Salaries & Wages 26-315-1 3,164,967.00 3,143,467.00 2,943,467.00 2,856,513.82 86,953.18

Other Expenses 26-315-2 197,676.00 193,800.00 193,800.00 179,860.73 13,939.27
Engineering Department

Salaries & Wages 20-165-1 5,393,771.00 5,094,948.00 4,844,948.00 4,753,717.58 91,230.42

Other Expenses 20-165-2 289,400.00 283,750.00 283,750.00 240,427.97 43,322.03
Beach Erosion -

Other Expenses 28-380-2 675,000.00 675,000.00 675,000.00 161,256.00 513,744.00
Transportation Services

Salaries & Wages 26-315-1 2,987,144.00 2,900,929.00 2,900,929.00 2,826,255.73 74,673.27

Other Expenses 26-315-2 230,398.00 225,880.00 225,880.00 225,102.56 777.44
Schedule "C" Mun. Aid Roads

Salaries & Wages 42-100-1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Expenses 42-100-2 0.00 718,000.00 718,000.00 707,234.14 10,765.86
Schedule "C" Engineering

Salaries & Wages 42-100-1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Expenses 42-100-2 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
Schedule "C" Vehicle Services

Other Expenses 42-103-2 395,500.00 403,500.00 403,500.00 167,996.30 245 503.70
Maintenance of Pumping Facility & Bridges

Other Expenses 31-445-2 169,000.00 220,000.00 220,000.00 141,146.60 78,853.40
Schedule "C" Planning Board )

Other Expenses _ 42-100-2 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00
Engineering/Hazard Tree Removal

Other Expenses 20-165-2 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 98,616.07 1,383.93
TOTAL ROADS & BRIDGES 25,508,912.00 | | 25,645,628.00 0.00 | | 25,195,628.00 | | 23,547,161.87 1,648,466.13
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-36

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
CORRECTIONAL AND PENAL
Department of Corrections

Salaries & Wages 25-280-1] | 22,386,104.00 | | 22,048,135.00 21,463,135.00 | | 20,802,402.72 660,732.28

Other Expenses 25-280-2 720,221.00 706,099.00 706,099.00 697,160.89 8,938.11
Corrections-Healthcare Services

Other Expenses 25-281-2 3,701,587.00 3,646,100.00 3,646,100.00 3,467,672.15 178,427.85
Law Enforcement Crime Prevention ] -

Other Expenses 25-282-2 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
Corrections-Food i

Other Expenses 25-283-2 936,900.00 1,041,000.00 1,041,000.00 952,896.71 88,103.29
TOTAL CORRECTIONAL AND PENAL 27,994,812.00 | | 27,691,334.00 0.00 | | 27,106,334.00 | | 25,920,132.47 1,186,201.53

Sheet 17

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263



Res-Pg:f.1-37

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
HEALTH & WELFARE
Aid/Visiting Homemakers Srv (N.J.S. 40:23-8.11) 27-360-2 88,590.00 -88,590.00 - 88,590.00 88,590.00 0.00
Aid/Providence House (N.J.S.A. 30:14-11) 27-360-2 67,440.00 67,440.00 67,440.00 67,440.00 0.00
Aid/Special Children Services (N.J.S.A. 40:13-1) 27-360-2 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00
Department of Human Services

Salaries & Wages 27-360-1 716,044.00 668,513.00 668,513.00 651,604.84 16,908.16

Other Expenses 27-360-2 342,076.00 356,320.00 356,320.00 351,502.91 4,817.09
Aid to Contact of Ocean County (N.J.S.A. 40:5-2.9) 27-360-2 11,663.00 11,663.00 11,663.00 11,663.00 0.00
Mental Health Program (N.J.S.A. 40:23-8.1) ] _

Other Expenses - 27-360-2 1,943,523.00 1,787,801.00 1,787,801.00 1,787,801.00 0.00
Aid to NJ Homeless Youth Act 1999, Ch. 224 . 27-360-2 31,500.00 31,500.00 31,500.00 31,500.00 0.00
Aid to Dottie's House (N.J.S.A. 30:14-1 1) 27-360-2 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00
Aid to Uniform Fire Prevention 40:23-8.13 25-265-2 8,100.00 8,100.00 8,100.00 0.00 8,100.00
Fire & 1st Aid Training Center

Salaries & Wages 25-266-1 440,168.00 476,100.00 476,100.00 457,684.03 18,415.97

Other Expenses 25-266-2 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 59,017.25 982.75
O.C. First Aid Captain's Assn. (N.J.S. 40:5-2) 25-260-2 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
Mosquito Extermination Comm (NJS 26:9-13 et seq.) 26-320-2 2,255,630.00 2,255,630.00 2,255,630.00 2,255,630.00 0.00
Aid/Alcohol & Addiction (NJSA 40:9B-4) 27-360-2 20,761.00 20,761.00 20,761.00 20,761.00 0.00
Patients/Mental Institutions 27-360-2 2,286,339.00 2,142 889.00 L 2,142,889.00 2,142,889.00 0.00

m— m———— == _m;—_—_
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-38

Appropriated _ Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Maint. Patients O/T State Institutions 27-360-2 110,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 32,788.29 77,211.71
Board of Social Services-Administration 27-345-21 | 16,075,978.00 16,360,746.00 16,360,746.00 16,360,745.96 0.04
Board of Social Services-Services 27-345-2 2,748,619.00 2,734,287.00 2,734,287.00 2,734,287.00 0.00
Board of Social Services-Supplemental Sec Income 27-345-2 1,104,098.00 1,136,240.00 1,136,240.00 1,136,240.00 0.00
Board of Social Services-Emergency Shelter Aid 27-345-2 92,868.00 . 84,425.00 84,425.00 84,425.00 0.00
Building Rental-BOSS 27-345-2 0.00 550,000.00 550,000.00 45,160.78 504,839.22
Juvenile Services-Educational Program

Other Expenses 25-283-2 680,500.00 653,000.00 653,000.00 612,443.90 40,556.10.
Juvenile Services-State Housing

Other Expenses 25-283-2 28,600.00 28,600.00 28,600.00 21,812.52 6,787.48
“Juvenile Services |

Salaries & Wages 25-283-1 3,779,637.00 3,509,058.00 3,176,562.00 3,041,758.06 134,803.94

Other Expenses 25-283-2 149,100.00 147,000.00 " 147,000.00 107,502.41 39,497.59
Juvenile Services: Non secure

Other Expenses ) 25-283-2 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 153,759.20 86,240.80
Juvenile Gang Initiatives

Other Expenses 25-283-2 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 11,788.75 10,711.25
Office of Senior Services . .

Salaries & Wages 27-351-1 780,477.00 717,633.00 567,633.00 545,019.14 22,613.86

Other Expenses 27-351-2 2,530,598.00 2,349,557.00 2,349,557.00 2,292,648.32 56,908.68
Aid/O.C.E.A.N,, inc. (N.J.S.A. 40:23-8.18-19) 27-360-2 71,379.00 71,379.00 71,379.00 0.00 71,379.00
War Vet Burial/Grave

Other Expenses 27-353-2 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 18,927.36 1,072.64
Ocean Environ. Agency 27-336-2 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 620.00 380.00
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Res-Pg:f.1-39

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2018
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Hazardous Household Waste Program 26-305-2 480,000.00 280,000.00 380,000.00 379,999.50 0.50
Solid Waste Management :

Salaries & Wages 26-305-1 2,271,654.00 2,233,012.00 2,133,012.00 2,081,549.19 51,462.81

Other Expenses 26-305-2 577,000.00 380,000.00 1,130,000.00 986,266.25 143,733.75
Disability Aware/Education 27-360-2 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 16,350.00 6,150.00
Commission for Individuals with Disabilities 27-360-2 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 613.62 586.38
Workforce Investment Board 27-360-2 36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00
Ocean County Board of Social Services 27-360-2 32,408.00 17,239.00 17,239.00 17,239.00 0.00
Aid/St. Francis Comm. Center (N.J.S.A. 40:23-8.14) 27-360-2 15,573.00 16,573.00 15,573.00 15,573.00 0.00
Div. Aging-S.D.C. Reimb. 27-360-2 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 149,998.49 1.51
Public Health Priority Funding Act 1977 (N.J.S.A.26:2F-1) 27-330-2 588,852.00 588,852.00 588,852.00 588,852.00 0.00
Child & Adult Disability Services 27-360-2 173,359.00 173,359.00 173,359.00 173,350.00 9.00
Aid to Families w/Dep Children 27-345-2 187,723.00 185,268.00 185,268.00 185,268.00 0.00
Aid to Animal Control NJAC 8:52 27-340-2 6,075.00 6,075.00 6,075.00 6,075.00 0.00
School Nutrition Prog Expense 27-283-2 50,490.00 50,490.00 50,490.00 50,308.13 181.87
TOTAL HEALTH AND WELFARE 41,395,022,00 | | 40,945,300.00 0.00 | | 41,212,804.00 | | 39,905,951.90 1,306,852.10
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-40

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

{A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
EDUCATIONAL
Office County Superintendent of Schools

Salaries & Wages 29-391-1 314,364.00 326,962.00 326,962.00 305,239.91 21,722.09

Other Expenses 29-391-2 11,100.00 11,100.00 11,100.00 6,891.87 4,208.13
Vocational School

Other Expenses 29-400-2 | 19,572,080.00 | | 19,011,166.00 19,011,166.00 19,011,166.00 0.00
County Extension Serv-Farm and Home Demonstration :

Salaries & Wages 29-392-1 401,674.00 394,536.00 394,536.00 344,750.96 49,785.04

Other Expenses 29-392-2 22,878.00 20,878.00 20,878.00 19,668.96 1,209.04
Rutgers Co-Op Extension ;

Other Expenses 29-392-2 179,714.00 166,123.00 166,123.00 166,123.00 0.00
County College

- Other Expenses 29-395-2] | 15,913,716.00 | | 15,601,682.00 15,601,682.00 15,601,682.00 0.00

County College - Nursing Program

Other Expenses . 29-395-2 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00
Reimbursement for Residents Attending Out-of-Coun :
Two-Year Colleges (N.J.S. 18A:64A-23)

Other Expenses 29-396-2 325,000.00 325,000.00 325,000.00 309,533.89 15,466.11
Ocean County Heritage Commission (N.J.S. 40:33A-6

Other Expenses 20-175-2 43,500.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 36,676.92 323.08
Ocean County Historical Society

Other Expenses 20-175-2 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-41

Appropriated " Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS Tor 2019 By Total for 2079 | Pald
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

{A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Aid to Performing & Visual Arts (NJSA 40: 23-8.25) )

Other Expenses 20-175-2 20,250.00 20,250.00 20,250.00 20,250.00 0.00
Aid to Museums (N.J.S. 40:23-6.22)

Other Expenses 20-175-2 26,325.00 26,325.00 26,325.00 20,250.00 6,075.00 |
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL 36,955,601.00 | | 36,066,022.00 0.00 36,066,022.00 35,967,233.51 98,788.49
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Res-Pg:f.1-42

 CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
RECREATIONAL
County Parks (N.J.S. 40: 32-2.4)

Salaries & Wages 28-375-1 5,974,146.00 5,608,121.00 5,418,121.00 5,298,150.41 119,970.59

Other Expenses 28-375-2 362,957.00 355,840.00 355,840.00 344,313.56 11,526.44
County Parks-Non Profit Program :

Other Expenses 28-370-2 166,448.00 162,948.00 162,948.00 159,734.86 3,213.14
Forge Pond Complex

Other Expenses 28-375-2 99,609.00 89,609.00 89,609.00 88,296.93 1,312.07

- Atlantis Complex

Other Expenses 28-375-2 206,344.00 191,344.00 191,344.00 190,340.81 1,003.19
Purchase/Rent/Lease Equipment

Other Expenses 28-375-2 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 93,069.56 6,930.44
Atlantis Golf Course Pro-Shop 28-375-2 41,770.00 37,770.00 37,770.00 36,362.84 1,407.16
Forge Pond Golf Course Pro-Shop 28-375-2 27,432.00 22,432.00 22,432.00 21,998.33 433.67
Public Info-Fair Committee 28-370-2 8,034.00 8,034.00 8,034.00 8,034.00 0.00
TOTAL RECREATIONAL 6,986,740.00 6,576,098.00 0.00 6,386,098.00 6,240,301.30 145,796.70
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-43

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS 1| for2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
UNCLASSIFIED
Ocean County Air Park -

Salaries & Wages 30-410-1 69,767.00 69,892.00 69,892.00 64,474.54 5,417.46

Other Expenses 30-410-2 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,466.84 5,533.16
Purchase of County Fleet .

Other Expenses 30-411-2 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,448,619.48 51,380.52
Repairs & Maintenance-County Vehicles :

Other Expenses 26-315-2 2,348,039.00 2,301,999.00 2,301,998.00 2,247,090.05 54,908.95
Environmental Insurance Fund

Other Expenses 23-218-2 550,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00 132,780.30 27.219.70
Rent/Lease Office Premises

Other Expenses 30-412-2 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 1,070,739.13 129,260.87
Ocean County Public Transportation Program ’

Other Expenses 30-413-2 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 355.00 995.00
Purchase, Replacement, Repairs & Rental of Equipment

Other Expenses 30-415-2 125,000.00 125,000.00 125,000.00 20,417.98 104,582.02
Aid: Vet Works '

Other Expenses 27-360-2 207,000.00 207,000.00 207,000.00 197,400.00 9,600.00
Veterans Service Bureau

- Salaries & Wages 27-360-1 370,407.00 369,770.00 369,770.00 329,964.22 39,805.78

Other Expenses 27-360-2 13,158.00 12,800.00 12,900.00 10,012.84 2,887.16
OC Police/Fire Assn (N.J.S. 40:23-8.9) 25-260-2 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
Settlements and Adjustments

Salaries & Wages 20-130-2 500,000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
Accumulated Absences at Retirement

Salaries & Wages 30-415-2 688,884.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 - 0.00
Association of Counties

Other Expenses 30-416-2 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 11,899.00 101.00
Special Projects !

Other Expenses 30-417-2 | | 1,250,000.00 | 1,250,000.00 | 1,250,000.00 959,468.74 290,531.26
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-44

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-{Continued) i Appropriation All Transfers Charged

UNCLASSIFIED (Continued)

Physical Damage Vehicle T
Other Expenses 26-315-2 93,600.00 91,800.00 91,800.00 73,245.41 18,554.59

Utilities:
Gasoline 31-460-2 2,340,900.00 2,295,000.00 ' 2,295,000.00 1,985,232.52 309,767.48
Natural Gas 31-446-2 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 725,818.36 274,181.64
Heating Oil 31-447-2 26,800.00 26,800.00 26,800.00 12,230.72 14,569.28
Water 31-445-2 438,200.00 438,200.00 438,200.00 353,239.70 84,960.30
Telephone/Data Transmission 31-450-2 3,227,000.00 3,227,000.00 3,227,000.00 2,539,065.51 687,934.49
Sewer 31-455-2 350,000.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 203,428.20 146,571.80
Trash Disposal 32-465-2 310,000.00 310,000.00 310,000.00 263,305.89 46,694.11
Electricity 31-430-2 3,100,000.00 3,100,000.00 3,100,000.00 2,350,421.85 749 578.15
Recycling 32-465-2 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Street Lighting 31-435-2 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 42,506.57 17,493.43
Sub-Total Utilities: _ 13,352,900.00 10,807,000.00 10,807,000.00 8,475,249.32 2,331,750.68
SUB-TOTAL UNCLASSIFIED: 23,294,605.00 20,121,211.00 20,121,211.00 16,546,182.85 3,575,028.15
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-45

Sheet 21b

Appropriated JE[xpended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
. FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
UNCLASSIFIED (Continued)
Matching Funds for Future Grants

Other Expenses 41-899-2 1,111,940.00 375,476.00 375,476.00 0.00 375,476.00
Local: DCA Home Delv. Meals 41-899-2 17,975.00 18,267.00 18,267.00 18,267.00 0.00
Local: Human Svc Advisory 41-899-2 15,900.00 15,900.00 15,900.00 15,900.00 0.00
Local: S.AN.E. 41-899-2 22,002.00 21,754.00 21,754.00 21,754.00 0.00
Local: Victims of Crime Fy19 41-899-2 137,800.00 137,800.00 137,800.00 0.00
Local: Stop Violence Against Women 41-899-2 14,664.00 14,664.00 14,664.00 0.00
Local: NJ JARC 41-899-2 325,000.00 325,000.00 325,000.00 0.00
Local: Social Svcs Block 41-899-2 56,886.00 56,886.00 56,886.00 56,886.00 0.00
Local: Coop Market 41-899-2 4,438.00 4,313.00 4,313.00 4,313.00 0.00
Local: Subregional Transportation Program 41-899-2 36,096.00 36,096.00 36,096.00 0.00
Local: Wildlife Hazard 41-899-2 2,780.00 2,780.00 2,780.00 0.00
Local: Victims of Crime 41-899-2 87,306.00 87,306.00 87,306.00 0.00
Local: Aviation Apron Const 41-899-2 - 125,728.00 125,728.00 125,728.00 0.00

Sub-Total Grants-Local Match: 1,229,141.00 1,221,970.00 1,221,970.00 846,494.00 375,476.00

TOTAL UNCLASSIFIED 24,523,746.00 21,343,181.00 - 0.00 21,343,181.00 17,392,676.85 3,950,504.15
Subtotal Operations 34-200 306,337,385.00 | | 300,515,752.00 0.00 | |300,223,256.00 | | 281,742,040.36 18,481,215.64 |

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263



Res-Pg:f.1-46

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2018 Paid
. FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged

Public and Private Programs Offset

By Revenues X XXOOOKXXXXXX || HXXXXXXXXXKXKX | [ XHXOOOXKXXKXX || X0OOCKKKAXKXK | {HO00KXKXXXK | o xxxxxxxx
Safe Housing & Transport. 41-702-2 84,565.00 86,399.00 86,399.00 ’ 86,399.00 0.00
Adult Protective Svcs 41-703-2 371,744.00 374,556.00 374,556.00 374,556.00 0.00
Ocean Area Plan Grant 41-700-2 2,266,999.00 2,330,147.00 ~ 2,330,147.00 2,330,147.00 0.00
Ocean Area Compreh. Plan 41-804-2 216,945.00 220,690.00 220,690.00 220,690.00 0.00
Ocean Area Plan - State 41-805-2 114,854.00 118,348.00 118,348.00 118,348.00 0.00
DCA: Home Delivered Meal 41-806-2 71,900.00 73,068.00 73,068.00 73,068.00 0.00
Care Coordination 41-745-2 23,810.00 23,810.00 23,810.00 23,810.00 0.00
Personal Asst. Svcs Program 41-710-2 116,280.00 93,369.00 93,369.00 93,369.00 0.00
Veterans Transportation 41-725-2 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
Work First NJ Prog. (WFNJ) 41-770-2 1,665,821.00 1,665,821.00 1,665,821.00 0.00
HUD:Home Subrecipient Contribution 41-853-2 42,500.00 137,500.00 137,500.00 137,500.00 0.00
Subregional Transportation Program 41-748-2 144,381.00 144,381.00 144,381.00 0.00
Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities 41-704-2 1,378,526.00 1,384,360.00 1,384,360.00 1,384,360.00 0.00
Human Svcs Advisory Sve 41-711-2 69,275.00 ‘69,275.00 69,275.00 | 69,275.00 0.00
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-47

Appropriated _ _ Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
' FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved
(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation . All Transfers Charged
Public and Private Programs Offset
By Revenues (Continued) X XXXXXXKOAX | [X000CXXXXXKXXK | 100000000000k | as0ooanaonana | [xooaaaaaaonanon | 1 Xoanmoos s xx
NJ Council of the Ars 41-752-2 88,160.00 88,160.00 88,160.00 88,160.00 0.00
Workforce Learning Link 41-722-2 140,000.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00
Traumatic Loss Coalition 41-789-2 14,255.00 14,255.00 14,255.00 0.00
Social Services Block Grant 41-712-2 227,542.00 227,542.00 227,542.00 227,542.00 0.00
Family Court Services 41-803-2 338,792.00 338,792.00 338,792.00 338,792.00 0.00
State Homeland Security Fy19 41-728-2 270,821.00 270,821.00 270,821.00 0.00
Community Development Block Grant 41-750-2 1,352,468.00 1,352,468.00 1,352,468.00 0.00
State COLA Senior Svcs 41-720-2 394 549.00 398,594.00 '398,594.00 398,594.00 0.00
Aviation Apron Const Ph Ill 41-891-2 1,131,552.00 1,131,552.00 1,131,552.00 0.00
Children's Inter-Agency Coordinating Council 41-835-2 39,418.00 39,418.00 39,418.00 0.00
State Health Ins. Asst. Prg. 41-713-2 43,000.00 43,000.00 43,000.00 ‘ 0.00
Stop Violence Against Women 41-882-2 43,992.00 43,992.00 43,992.00 0.00
Wildlife Hazard Site Visit 41-893-2 25,015.00 25,015.00 25,015.00 ‘ 0.00
NJ JARC 41-786-2 325,000.00 325,000.00 325,000.00 0.00
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-48

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged

Public and Private Programs Offset

By Revenues (Continued) X XOOO0OOXXXX | DOGOOOKXXXRXX | DHOOOOEXXXKK | ] X0OXKHXKX || KXOCOOXXXXXXXXK [ ]X000XXAXXXXXXX
Juvenile Detention Alt. Initiative 41-708-2 120,000.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 0.00
Area Plan Ill E-State 41-794-2 104,829.00 110,415.00 110,415.00 110,415.00 0.00
Recreation Trails Grant 41-885-2 16,110.00 16,110.00 16,110.00 0.00
Area Plan IlI-E Admin. 41-797-2 34,943.00 36,101.00 36,101.00 36,101.00 0.00
Child Restraint & Protection 41-860-2 59,550.00 59,550.00 59,550.00 0.00
State Body Armor - Sheriff 41-858-2 13,091.00 14,150.00 14,150.00 14,150.00 0.00
State Body Armor - Prosecutor 41-857-2 6,208.00 7,052.00 7,052.00 7,052.00 0.00
State Body Armor - Corrections 41-856-2 18,379.00 19,701.00 19,701.00 19,701.00 0.00
Law Enf. Training & Equipment 41-777-2 44,899.00 44,899.00 44,899.00 0.00
State Facilities Education Act. 41-726-2 40,500.00 40,500.00 40,500.00 0.00
Subregional Intern Supp Prog 41-807-2 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
Program Service Fund 41-793-2 324,867.00 324,867.00 ©324,867.00 324,867.00 0.00
Program Management Funds 41-718-2 55,550.00 55,550.00 55,550.00 55,550.00 0.00
US Marshall Service 41-749-2 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-49

Appropriated e . _____Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged

Public and Private Programs Offset

By Revenues (Continued) X OO || XXX | XXXXXXAXXXXXXX | IXXXXXKOKXKX ] OOXOXXXXXXXX | [ O00000XXXXXX
Insurance Fraud Program 41-772-2 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00
Medicaid Match 41-734-2 39,672.00 37,804.00 ' 37,804.00 37,804.00 0.00
SmartSTEPS Program 41-779-2 1,605.00 1,605.00 1,605.00 0.00
NJCVA Pumpout Repair 41~791-2 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00
State Homeland Security 41-802-2 277,136.00 277,136.00 277,136.00 0.00
HUD: HOME Program Income 41-719-2 6,613.00 73,919.00 73,919.00 73,919.00 0.00
Recycling Enhancement Tax Entitlement 41-834-2 " 429,960.00 429,960.00 429,960.00 0.00
Clean Communities Program 41-747-2 218,092.00 218,092.00 218,092.00 0.00
Operation Helping Hand 41-865-2 58,824.00 58,824.00 58,824.00 0.00
Emergency Managent Agency Asst 41-746-2 55,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00
Airport Beacons Const Ph 41-889-2 239,789.00 239,789.00 239,789.00 0.00
Traffic Enf Program 41-733-2 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00
U.S.D.A. . 41-731-2 219,580.00 196,422.00 196,422.00 196,422.00 0.00
966 Reimbursement Program 41-844-2 182,173.00 182,173.00 182,173.00 0.00
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-50

Appropriated o . Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
_ FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or ~ Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Public and Private Programs Offset ‘
By Revenues (Continued) X JOOKXOXXXXAXXXX | | XXROOOCCXXXK | (XXX || X0000XXXX | | X00000GOKXKKX || XRXXXKOKHKKX
‘Opioid Recovery Emp Prg 41-866-2 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 0.00
NJ Co History Partnership 41-782-2 68,381.00 75,100.00 75,100.00 75,100.00 0.00
Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (S.AN.E.}" 41-736-2 88,009.00 87,015.00 87,015.00 87,015.00 0.00
SAMHSA 41-828-2. 329,855.00 . 329,855.00 329,855.00 0.00
DHS Emergency Food & Sheiter 41-758-2 874,630.00 854,700.00 854,700.00 854,700.00 0.00
Move Over Enf 41-846-2 55,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00
Special Initiative & Transportation 41-817-2 ' 71,630.00 | 71,630.00 71,630.00 0.00
HUD: HOME Invest, Partnership 41-765-2 1,281,999.00 1,281,999.00 1,281,999.00 0.00

© WIOA Plan 41-780-2 3,117,003.00 3,117,003.00 3,117,003.00 0.00
Coop Market Sponsor 41-816-2 17,750.00 17,250.00 17,250.00 17,250.00 0.00
Victims of Crime Act 41-738-2 349,222.00 349,222.00 349,222.00 0.00
RERP: Reimbursement for Catering 41-871-2 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
DRE Callout Program 41-754-2 72,000.00 72,000.00 72,000.00 0.00
State Criminal Alien Asst 41-721-2 253,527.00 253,527.00 253,5627.00 0.00

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-51

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or . Reserved
(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
" Public and Private Programs Offset
By Revenues (Continued) X XXXXXXXXXXXXXX | [ XRKXXXXXXXXXKXX | [XXXOOOCXKXXXXX || XXXXXXXKXXKXAK [ | XOO0CKXXXKKXXK | XXX XXHXK
HUD: CDBG Program Income 41-854-2 83,209.00 83,209.00 83,209.00 0.00 -
NJ Child Advocacy Center 41-850-2 90,848.00 90,848.00 90,848.00 0.00
NJCVA Pumpout Engine 41-792-2 29,000.00 29,000.00 29,000.00 0.00
Emergency Managent Agency Asst Fy18 41-847-2 55,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00 . 0.00
State Criminal Alien Asst Fy18 41-821-2 244,840.00 244,840.00 244,840.00 0.00
Victims of Crime Act Fy19 41-839-2 551,200.00 551,200.00 551,200.00 0.00
Driving While Intoxicated 41-755-2 144,739.00
Ocean County Census 41-798-2 116,411.00
Op Helping Hand State 41-868-2 100,000.00
TOTAL Public and Private Programs
Offset By Revenues 40-999 8,215,093.00 22,474,350.00 0.00 - 22,474,350.00 22,474,350.00 0.00
Total Operations {item 8(A)} 34-199 314,552,478.00 322,990,102.00 0.00 322,697,606.00 304,216,390.36 18,481,215.64
(B) Contingent 35-470 300,000.00 300,000.00 | }XOOXXXXXXXXXXXX 300,000.00 72,363.68 227,636.32
Total Operations Including Contingent 34-201 314,852,478.00 323,290,102.00 0.00 322,997,606.00 304,288,754.04 18,708,851.96
g:lt:rl':;as & Wages 34-201-1 130,684,832.00 126,434,758.00 0.00 124,302,762.00 117,875,669.91 6,427,092.09
Other Expenses (Including Contingent) 34-201-2 184,167,646.00 196,855,344.00 0.00 198,694,844.00 186,413,084.13 12,281,759.87

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-52

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS . for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(C) Capital Improvements Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Down Payment on Improvements 44-902
Capital Improvement Fund 44-901 | |21,206,261.00 | | 9,300,000.00 | | XXXXXXXXXXX 9,300,000.00 9,300,000.00 0.00
Structural Repairs and Additions to

Various County Buildings 44-901-2| | 4,865,000.00 4,365,000.00 4,365,000.00 3,936,090.89 428,909.11
Road Overlays and Reconstruction - Roads 44-904-2 3,750,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 2,825,905.83 174,094.17
Road Overlays and Reconstruction - Engineering 44-904-2 735,000.00 735,000.00 735,000.00 728,245.36 6,754.64
Purchase of Data Processing Equipment 44-905-2 1,600,000.00 3,190,000.00 3,190,000.00 2,192,953.40 . 997,046.60
Purchase of Communication Equipment 44-906-2 500,000.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 380,962.70 119,037.30
Purchase of Office Equipment, Machinery,

and Furniture 44-907-2 | 3,350,000.00 3,350,000.00 3,350,000.00 3,101,943.06 248,056.94
Purchase of Trucks 44-908-2} | 4,500,000.00 3,752,359.00 3,752,359.00 3,743,226.67 9,132.33
Timekeeping Software and Equipment 44-915-2 440,000.00 255,000.00 255,000.00 88,627.65 166,372.35
Engineering Projects-Design, Permits & Other 44-916-2 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 54,269.27 145,730.73
Antenna and Microwave Bands 44-917-2 150,000.00- 150,000.00 150,000.00 129,198.95 20,801.05
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-53

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(C) Capital Improvements - (continued) ' Appropriation All Transfers Charged

Air Park Upgrades 44-920-2 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 18,592.80 6,407.20
Roof Upgrades & Alterations 44-922-2 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 64,789.20 185,210.80
Acquisition/Design/Construction of Land and Building {44-923-2 5,200,000.00 5,200,000.00 5,200,000.00 5,200,000.00 0.00
Public and Private Programs Offset by Revenues: XOOOKXXX | [ 3000000000006 | | 3000000000000 | | 300000000000 | 30000000 | 5000000000000 || X
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 44-999 | 146,771,261.00 | | 34,272,359.00 0.00 34,272,359.00 31,764,805.78 2,507,553.22

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-54

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
‘ FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved
(D) County Debt Service Appropriation All Transfers Charged
1. Payment of Bond Principal: JOOOOKXXX| | XXXXXXXXXXKX | | XOOKXXXXKX | | XXX | [XKXXXXOKKKNK [ ]X000KXRIXRNC | | XO0XXXHXXKKXKK
(a) Park Bonds 45-920-1 ' XXXXXXXXXXXX
(b) County College Bonds 45-920-2 XXXXXXXXXXXX
(c) State Aid-County College Bonds -
(N.J.S. 18A:64A-22.6) 46-920-3 2,225,000.00 1,590,000.00 1,590,000.00 1,690,000.00 | [xxxxxxxxxxxx
(d) Vocational School Bonds 45-920-4 ) XXXXXXXXXXXX
(e) Other Bonds 45-920-5 | |35,630,000.00 | {36,915,000.00 36,915,000.00 | | 36,915,000.00 | jXXXXXXXXXXXX
2. Payment of Bond Anticipation Notes: 45-925 XXXXXXXXXXXX
3. Interest on Bonds: XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXX
(a) Park Bonds 45-930-1 XXXXXXXXXXXX
(b) County College Bonds 45-930-2 XXXXXXXXXXXX
(c) State Aid-County College Bonds
(N.J.S. 18A:64A-22.6) - 45-930-3 267,823.00 202,459.00 202,459.00 202,458.89 | [xXX000XXXXXXX
(d) Vocational School Bonds 45-930-4 XXXXXXXXAXX
(e) Other Bonds 45-930.5 | |15,557,986.00 | [17,026,966.00 17,319,462.00 17,319,461.01 | 13x0000000XXXX
4. Interest on Notes: 45-935-1 XXXXXXXXXXXX
(a) State Aid-County College Bonds ]
(N.J.S. 18A:64A-22.6) 45-935-2 XXXXXXKXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXX
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-55

8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS

(D) County Debt Service (continued)

FCOA

Appropriated

Expended 2019

for 2020

for 2019

for 2019 By
Emergency
Appropriation

Total for 2019

As Modified By
All Transfers

Paid
or
Charged

Reserved

5. N.J. Environmental Infrastructure Trust Loans:

XXX XXNXXX

XXX XK XXX

0 8.00000009¢904

D00 9000000904

pO$ 0000000 ¢

D20 0000000004

Loan Prinéipal

45-920-6

191,909.00

186,909.00

. 186,909.00

181,908.67

KRN XNXKX

Loan Interest

45-930-6

34,254.00

37,379.00

37,379.00

33,904.35

KXXXXAXXXXXX

AXAAXAXXXXXXX

XX XAXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXX

AXXXAXXAXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXX

XXX XXXAXAX

XXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXHCX XXX XXX

JOOOCKXXXXXXX

HAXAXXAXXXX XXX

HXAXXXXXXXXXX

§8.0.0.0.0000¢004

XXXXXXXNXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXKXX

XXAXXXXXAXXXX

TOTAL COUNTY DEBT SERVICE

45-999

53,906,972.00

55,958,713.00

0.00

56,251,209.00

56,242,732.92

KXXXXXXXXXXX

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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Res-Pg:f.1-56

CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#: 2020000263

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
(E) Deferred Charges and Statutory FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By . or Reserved
Expenditures - County Appropriation All Transfers Charged
(1) DEFERRED CHARGES: XOOXXXX] HOOOOOCXOOO0OOC | OO | XXX | 30000000000 |OOOOOOOODOMNXX | | XXI00OOCXKXX
Emergency Authorizations 46-870 XX XXX XXXOOKXXXXXKXXX
Special Emergency Authorizations -
5 Years (N.J.S. 40A:4-55 & 40A:4-55.8) 46-875 XXXXXKXXXXAXX XXX XXX
Special Emergency Authorizations -
3 Years (N.J.S. 40A:4-55.1 & 40A;4-55.13) 46-871 XOOOXXXXXKXXXX JOOXXXHKIOOKXXX
Deferred Charges to Future Taxation-Unfunded XXXOOKXXXHXXX OO XXX
18-25:Recyclable Materials Facility 46-875-2 2,500,000.00 JOOOOOXKX XXX HXXXXUKXXXXKXK
16-09:B8 North Cooks&Thompson 46-875-2 890,866.00 YOOOOOOOOXNXX JOOOOOOXOKXKXX
11-19:Equipment Washpads 46-875-2 950,000.00 | [XXXXXXXXXXXXX 950,000.00 950,000.00 | D000 xxxx
15-20:0CC Nursing & Tech Bldg 46-875-2 1,485.00 | |300XXX0X0OOXKXX 1,485.00 1,484.40 | |X00000000XXX
15-27:install MTD Var QOutfalls - 46-875-2 8,840.00 | DOOOOOOXXXXXXX | 8,840.00 8,838.68 | |X000000X XXX X
18-03:0Overlay Design 46-875-2 450,000.00 | ]3XX0000CXXXKX 450,000.00 450,000.00 | oooenooosoo
18-07:Cross St Traffic Signals 46-875-2 950,000.00 | |X0000000XXXXXX 950,000.00 950,000.00 | [>0000000000XXX
13-05:1C 91 |mprovements Brick 46-875-2 181,099.00 XXX XXXX XXXXXXKOXXXXX
46-875-2 XXKOOOOKKKXX XXXXXXKXXKXXKX
46-875-2 JOOOOOXXXXXXK XXX KX
46-875-2 peeiecovere s JXOOOOOOOOKNXX
46-875-2 XXOOXKXXHXKXHX JOOOOOXXKXXX
46-875-2 XXXKHKOOXXKXX XXXIOOXXKK XXX
XXX | - XOOOOOKXKKIOK
JXOXXXXXXXX XXX XOOOOOXHEXXX
Sheet 31



CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-57

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
(E) Deferred Charges and Statutory FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved
Expenditures - County (continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Prior Year Bills: 4,948.00 | 100OOOOMXXXXX 4,948.00 4,947.36 | 1 300000000000XXX
South Jersey Energy 30-410-2 599.00 XXXXXXXXXKXXXX XXXHXXHXXXKHIXXK
Ms. Dawn M. Engelhardt 30-410-2 1,308.00 JOOOEXX XXX XXX XXX KXXXXXX
Mr. Jeffrey W. Hein 30-410-2 1,320.00 XOOKXIOCXXXKNX XXOXXXKXXKX XXX
NJ Treasurer, Medical Examiner, State Toxicology Laboratory 30-410-2 315.00 KXXXXXXXXXXXX XOOOONOCXXNXK
Net Transcripts 30-410-2 284.00 JOOXXXIK XXX XIOOOCXXXXXXXXX
CVR Computer Supplies Inc 30-410-2 219.00 XOXXNXXX XOOOOXXXXXXXX
Eden Terrace LLC 30-410-2 200.00 JOOOUXXXXXXXX JOOOCXXXXXXXXX
Eden Terrace LLC 30-410-2 200.00 KX XX IXKXKX JXOOKXXXXXXHXX
30-410-2 JOO0OCKXXNX JOOOO0RIXXX
30-410-2 JOOOXXXXNXK XXOOOCKKKXXXX
30-410-2 KOOI IXXNXK XXXXXXXIOOXKKX
30-410-2 XXXXXIOXXKXX XIOOXXXXXHHKHK
30-410-2 XXXXXXXXXKXKX XXX KXOXNX
30-410-2 JOOOOOXXXXX JOOCKOKXNOXXXX
30-410-2 JXOOOOXKXXXXXK ] - JOOOXXXXKHXNK
30-410-2 XIOOOXXXXXXXX XXXXX KX XXKXXXX
30-410-2 XXXKXHXXXXKXX XIOKCKXKIXKKX
30-410-2 XXX NX XXXXXOOOKKXXX
30-410-2 XXOOOOXXXXXX XXX IO
30-410-2 XHXXXXXKINXXNX JOOOO0OKAXX
30-410-2 KHOOXXXXXXXXX | XOOOOOOKNXXX
30-410-2 YOOI JOOCKXHXXXX XXX
30-410-2 .
XXXARXXXXXRRAX XRXXXXXXXXXXX XX
TOTAL DEFERRED CHARGES 46-999 3,576,410.00 2,365,273.00 | {XX00X0XXXXXXXXX 2,365,273.00 2,365,271.44 XHXXOXIIXNNXK
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-58

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid o
(E) Deferred Charges and Statutory FCOA || for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved
Expenditures - County {continued) \ Appropriation Al Transfers Charged :
(2) STATUTORY EXPENDITURES: OO0 | 3000000000000 | 0000000000 | | X00000000OCE [2O00O00ONNNK | | XI00OOOOXXXXX | | X0O0000OXXXX
Contribution To:
Public Employees' Retirement System 36-471 21,610,026.00 20,808,399.00 20,808,399.00 20,782,081.62 26,317.38
Social Security System (0.A.5.1.) 36-472 9,580,000.00 9,278,668.00 9,278,668.00 8,751,168.13 527,499.87
County Pension and Retirement Fund 36-476
Unemployment Compensation Insurance
(N.J.S.A. 43:21-3 et seq.) 23-225
New Jersey Temporary Disability Insurance 23-226-2 450,000.00 490,000.00 490,000.00 10,675.01 479,324.99
New Jersey Catastrophic lllness Fund
Right-To-Know 36-476-2 6,600.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.00
Total Statutory Expenditures 36-999 31,686,626.00 30,583,667.00 30,583,667.00 29,550,524.76 1,033,142.24
TOTAL Deferred Charged and
Statutory Expenditures-County 34-209 35,263,036.00 32,948,940.00 0.00 32,948,940.00 31,915,796.20 1,033,142.24
Y(F) Judgements 37-480
(G) Cash Deficit of Preceeding Year 46-885 XOOOOOOOKXXX XIOOOOOOKXXKXX
9. TOTAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS 34-499 450,793,747.00 | | 446,470,114.00 0.00 446,470,114.00 424,212,083.94 22,249,547.42

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Res-Pg:f.1-59

Appropriated Expended 2019
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
FCOA for 2020 for 2019 Emergency As Modifted By or Reserved
Summary of Appropriations Appropriation All Transfers Charged

{A) Operations: XXOONXXXX

Subtotal Operations 34-200 306,337,385.00 300,515,752.00 300,223,256.00 281,742,040.36 18,481,215.64

Public & Private Progs Offset by Revs. 40-999 8,215,093.00 22,474,350.00 22,474,350.00 22,474,350.00 0.00
{B) Contingent 35-470 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 72,363.68 227,636.32

Total Operations Including Contingent 34-201 314,852,478.00{ | 323,290,102.00 0.00 { | 322,997,606.00 304,288,754.04 18,708,851.96
(C) Capital Improvements 44-999 46,771,261.00 34,272,359.00 34,272,359.00 31,764,805.78 2,507,553.22
(D) County Debt Service 45-999 53,906,972.00 55,958,713.00 | | XXXXXXXXXXXXX 56,251,209.00 56,242,732.92 | IXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
(E) (1) Total Deferred Charges 46-999 3,576,410.00 2,365,273.00 2,365,273.00 2,365,271.44 | | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

(2) Total Statutory Expenditures 36-999 31,686,626.00 30,583,667.00 30,583,667.00 29,550,524.76 1,033,142.24

Total Deferred Charges and

Statutory Expenditures-County 34-209 35,263,036.00 32,948,940.00 32,948,940.00 31,916,796.20 1,033,142.24
(F) Judgements 37-480 0.00 0.00 | [XXXXXXXXXXXXX 0.00 0.00 | | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
(G) Cash Deficit 46-885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS 34-499 450,793,747.00 446,470,114.00 0.00 446,470,114.00 424,212,088.94 22,249,647.42
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Dedication by Rider - (N.J.S. 40A:4-39) "The dedicated revenues anticipated during the year 2020 from Motor Vehicle Fines; Sofid Fuel Licenses and Poultry Licenses;

Bequest, Escheat; Unemployment Compensation Insurance; Reimbursement for Sale of Gasoline to State Automobiles; Uniform Fire Safety Act (N.J.S.A. 52:27D-192);

Probate of Wills (N.J.S. 22A:2-30); County Surrogate Fees (P.L. 1988,C. 109); Supervisory Treatment Proced Jurors Comp tion Trust Fund (N.J.S. 2C:43-13);

Personal Attendant Services Program (N.J.S.A. 30:4G-13); Victim Witness Advocacy (N.J.S.A. 2C:43-3.1A(6)); County Library Tax; County Health Tax (Ch. 329, P.L. 1975);

Workmen's Compensation Trust (N.J.S.A. 40A:10-12 et. seq. & 40A:10-13), Physical Damage (N.J.S.A. 40A:10-6 et. seq.); Tax Board Filing Fees (N.J.S.A. 54:3-21.3A);

Forensic Laboratory Fund (N.J.S.A. 2C:35-20); County Clerk Filing Fees (N.J.S. 22A:2-25 et. seq.); Self Insurance Police Professionals (N.J.S.A. 40A:10-6 et seq.);

Inmate Work Program Trust (N.J.A.C. 10A:31-3.17 and CH. 115, P.L. 1972); Resource Recovery Investment Trust (N.J.S.A. 13:1E-149 AND 150 P.L. 1985, C.38); Construction Inspection
Trust (N.J.A.C. 5:23-4.17); Law Enforcement Trust Fund for the Ocean County’s Prosecutor’s Office; Special Law Enforcement Trust Fund of the Ocean County Prosecutor's Office
(N.J.S. 2C:64-6); Office of the Sheriff Trust Fund-Forfeited Property (N.J.S.A. 2C:64.7); Disposal of Forfeited Property-Department of Corrections (P.L. 1986, Ch. 135);

Inmate Welfare Fund-Commissary Account (N.J.S. 30:4-15 and N.J.A.C. 10A:31-2.101a, 5); Self Insurance General Liability (N.J.S.A. 40A:10-6); Special Service Program Trust Fund

(Ch. 264, P.L.. 1995); Welghts and Measures (N.J.A.C. 13:47B-1.5); Audio Visual Aids Commission (N.J.S.A. 18A:51-5), Self Insurance General Liability (N.J.S. 40A:10-6 et seq.);
Environmental Liability, Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund {Open Space, Recreation, Farm Preservation Trust) (Ch. 24, P.L. 1997); Sheriff's Fees {N.J.S. 22A:2-29 (P.L. 2001 ¢.370);
Snow Removal (P.L. 2001 ¢.138 per N.J.S.A. 40A:4-39); Accumulated Absences (N.J.A.C. 5:30-15 per N.J.S.A. 40A:4-39); Electronic Recelpting Fees (N.J.A.C. 5:30-9 per N.J.S.A. 40A:4-39)
are hereby anticipated as revenue and are hereby appropriated for the purposes to which said revenue is dedicated by statute or other legal requirement.”
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DEDICATED UTILITY BUDGET
10. DEDICATED REVENUES FROM FCOA Anticipated Realizn;dain/
................................. UTILITY 2020 2019 Casbh-ifi 2019
Operating Surplus Anticipated -08-501
Operating Surplus Anticipated with Prior Written
Consent of Direclor of Local Government Services 08-502
Total Operating Surplus Anticipated 08-500
A
/ i
//
N Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior /
Written Consent of Director of Local Govemment Services 200K SOOTOONXXX | XX X00COKXK XXOOOVOXXX XX
Deficit{General Budget) 08-549
Total ....oooovenee Utility Revenues 08-599
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Res-Pg:f.1-62

DEDICATED UTILITY BUDGET - (continued)
Appropriated Expended 2019
T] for2019 By Total for 2019 Paid
11. APPROPRIATIONS FOR FCOA Emergency As Modified By or Reserved
LCUTILTY for 2020 for 2019 Appropriation All Transfers Charged d
. ~
Operatlng: 230000000 2000000000000 0000000000004 XX 0000000000004 XX J00000RCO000K] XX 000000c00000d XX 000000000 XX
/

Salaries & Wages 55-501 wl

Other Expenses §5-502 /

. : v
Capital Improvements: 30000000¢!120000000000004 0000000000000 xx | 1:000000000000q xx | |>000000000000¢ 30¢ | |3%0000000000004q ¢ | |:00000000¢ 50000 XX

Down Payments on Improvements 55-510

Capital Improvement Fund 55-511 X0000000X000] XX

Capital Outlay 55-512

) L
L

Debt Service / 20000000| | 00000000000 0000000000004 XX | |30000000000004 XX | 2000000000000 XX | |3000000000000d XX | |3000000000000q XX

Payment of Bond Principal / 55-520 X000000000000d XX

Payment of Bond Anticipation Net€s and

Capital Notes 55-521 0000000000004 XX

Interest on Bond 55-522 J000000000000 XX

Inte on Notes 55-523 YO0000TO0NK x| x0x

0000000000 X0(

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263
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Res-Pg:f.1-63

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#: 2020000263

DEDICATED ......ccocveereiicennnnne UTILITY BUDGET - (continued)
Appropriated Expended 2019
for 2019 By Total for 2019 Paid ’/
11. APPROPRIATIONS FOR FCOA Emergency As Modified By or / eserved
for 2019 Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Deferred Charges and Statutory Expenditures; 20000000 | | X000000000000¢X] XX | | 3000000000000 | XXO000000000K| XX | | 2000000000000 XX M 200000000000XK] XX
DEFERRED CHARGES: 2000000 | |3000000000000cx| XX | | X0000000000000| 30000000000000¢| XX | |20000000000000X| XX | [ 3e00000000000K] X000000000000XK| XX
Emergency Authorizations 55-530 XO00000000000X] XX // 20000000000000¢] XX
YO00000000000K] XK 000000000000} XX
0000000000004, %K | X000000000000K | XX
15000009000000X| XX JO00000000000K] XX
XOO0000A00NK] XX 000000000000 | XX
STATUTORY EXPENDITURES: 3000000 | | 30000000000000¢| XX M 3000000000000X| XX | |2000000000000X| XX | 1 X000000000000%KX| J0000000000000¢] XX
Contribution To:
Public Employees' Retirement System 55-540
. [~
Social Security System (0.A.S.1) 55-541
Unemployment Compensation Insurance
(N.J.S.A. 43:21-3 et. seq.) 55-542
Judgements / 55-531 <
Deficits in Operations irrPrior Years 55-532 X0000000000000K| XX 3000000000000X] XX
Surplus (G neﬁdget) 55-545 000000000000 XX 3000000000000| XX
TOTAL ..o UTILITY APPROPRIATIONS 55-599

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020
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APPENDIX TO BUDGET STATEMENT

Res-Pg:f.1-64

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CURRENT FUND OPERATIONS AND CHANGE IN

CURRENT FUND BALANCE SHEET - DECEMBER 31, 2019 CURRENT SURPLUS
ASSETS i YEAR 2019 YEAR 2018
Cash and lnvestments 11101-00] 154,093,869.60 FSurpIus Balance, January 1st 23101-00 70,728,239.22 55,458,194.66
State Road Aid Allotments Receivable 11102-00 0.00 CURRENT REVENUE ON A CASH BASIS:
Receivables with Offsetting Reserves: XUV IO XXX Current Taxes )
Taxes Receivable 11103-00 2,774,119.59 *(Percentage collected: 2019 100% 2018 100 %) 23102-00f 353,049,175.00 346,491,117.00
Other Receivables 11106-00 2,802,730.97 iDellnquent Taxes . 23103-00 0.00 0.00
' Deferred Charges Required to be in 2020 Budget [ 11107-00 0.00 Other Revenues and Additions to Income 23104-00f 105,592,310.08 96,619,983.74
Deferred Charges Required to be in Budgets Total Funds 23105-00f 529,369,724.30 498,569,295.40
_Subsequent to 2020 11108-00 {EXPENDITURES AND TAX REQUIREMENTS:
FEMA Receivable 0.00 ' BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS 23106-00] 446,461,636.36 427,314,694.39
Other Expenditures and Deductions from income 23110-00 809,541.52 526,361.79
Total Assets 11109-00} 159,670,720.16
* LIABILITIES, RESERVES AND SURPLUS Total Expenditures and Tax Requirements 23111-00§f 447,271,177.88 427,841,056.18
*Cash Liabilities 21101-00 71,995,323.18 Less: Expenditures to be Raised by Future Taxes 23112-00 0.00 0.00
Reserves for Receivables 21102-00 5,576,850.56 Total Adjusted Expenditures and Tax Requirements 23113-00] 447,271,177.88 427,841,056.18
Surplus L ) 21103-00 82,098,546.42 Surplus Balance - December 31st 23114-00 82,098,546.42 70,728,239.22
Total Liabilities, Reserves and Surplus 21104-00 “Nearest even percentage may be used.

159,670,720.16

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263

Proposed Use of Current Fi

und Surplus in 2020 Budget

Surplus Balance December 31, 2018 23115-00 82,098,546.42
Current Surplus Anticipated in 2020 Budget 23116-00 36,800,000.00
Surplus Balance Remaining 23117-00 45,298,546.42
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Res-Pg:f.1-65

2020
CAPITAL BUDGET AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

This section is included with the Annual Budget pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-4. It does not in itself confer any authorization to raise or expend
funds. Rather it is a document used as part of the local unit's planning and management program. Specific authorization to expend funds for purposes
described in this section must be granted elsewhere, by a separate bond ordinance, by inclusion of a line item in the Capital Improvement Section of this
budget, by an ordinance taking the money from the Capital Improvement Fund, or other lawful means.

CAPITAL BUDGET - Aplan for ali capital expenditures for the current fiscal year.
If no Capital Budget is included, check the reason why:

|:] Total capital expenditures this year do not exceed $25,000, including appropriations for Capltal Improvement
Fund, Capital Line ltems and Down Payments on fmprovements.

[] Nobond ordinances are planned this year.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM - A multi-year list of planned capital projects, including the current year.
Check appropriate box for number of years covered, including current year:

6 years (Over 10,000 and all county governments)

[1 __ vyears (Exceeding minimum time period)

Sheet 39 C-1
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Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263



Res-Pg:f.1-66

NARRATIVE FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

COUNTY OF OCEAN
2020

The Ocean County Board of Ch  Freeholders, with the Istance of the County Administrator, Office of Management and Budget, County Engineer, County Planning Board and the County
Comptroller, has developed this six-year Capital Improvement Program and Budget. The Capital Improvement Program was developed with the cooperation and consideration of recommendations
of the various County Departments.

The County’s continuing growth requires that the Board of Chosen Freeholders anticipates and plans for the increasing demands for County facilities and services. The Capital Improvement
Program was prepared to guide County investment in land, facilities and equipment through 2025. The Program and Budget will be adjusted each year to reflect changing conditions
lincluding new Federal and State legislation, variations in the general economy, emerging demands of the public and modifications in the growth rate which may result in changes in

revenue patterns and demand for new facilities or services. The Capital Improvement Program is realistic and attainable within the financial capabilities of the County and it

provides for the future needs of Ocean County residents, '

The accompanying forms which comprise the Capital Budget and six-year Capital Improvement Program have been completed in accord with regulations adopted by the Local Finance Board
of the State of New Jersey pursuant to powers authorized by NJSA 52:27BB-10, NJSA 40A:4-43 to 45. The Capital Budget forms list all projects scheduled for startup for the 2020 Budget
year and the source of funding for each project. A summary of Anticipated Funding Sources and Amounts is also included. Please note that this summary shows funding needed for new
capital projects. It does not include previous appropriations for projects to be continued in 2020. For this reason, the funding summary differs slightly from the total cost shown for

the Capita! Program. N

The total cost of all Capital Improvement Projects over the six-year period is $374,292,128. Many of the projects will be funded under State and Federal Grant Programs or through the

annual Budget on a "pay-as-you-go™ basis. The larger projects will be funded by short-term borrowing. Bonds will be issued at the most advantageous times to secure low interest rates.

Sheet 39a
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Res-Pg:f.1-67

CAPITAL BUDGET (Current Year Action)

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263

2020
LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean
1 2 3 4 Planned Funding Sources for Current Year 2020 6
PROJECT Project Estimated Amounts 5a 5b Sc 5d Se To be
' Number Total Cost Reserved | 2020 Budget Capital Capital | Grants in Aid Debt Funded in
in Prior Years| Appropriations| Improvement | Surplus {& Other Funds Authorized Future Years
Fund
S!ormwater Management 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements (ERB) 3,500,000.00 175,000.00 3,325,000.00
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Recenstruction of Prospect Street (Cross Street and US 9), Lakewood Township 2,500,000.00 125,000.00 2,375,000.00
$§;o;‘r;;tlr:cnon of North Hope Chapel Road (County Line Road and Miller Road), Lakewood 205 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 2,850,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design - 20-6 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. of Certain County Roads (SA) 207 12,772,128.00 12,772,128.00 | 12,772,128.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 20-8 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. Certain County Roads 20-9 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 -1,425,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 20-10 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Replacement of Colonial Drive South Bridge (Structure No. 1518-018) and Replacement of .
Colonial Drive North Bridge (Structure No. 1518-017), Manchestér Township 20-1 5,000.000.00 250,000.00 4.750,000.00
Reconstruction Cedar Swamp Road (CR 527), Freehold Road to Pleasant Grove Rd., Ph.il,
Jackson Township 20-12 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Traffic Safety improvements along County Route 528 Cedar Bridge Avenue from Dr. Martin
Luther King Drive to Vine Avenue, Lakewood Township (FA) 20-13 2,200,000.00 110,000.00 2,175,495.00 2,090,000.00
Replacement of Lake Shenandoah Spillway and Bridge (Structure No. 1514-012), Lakewood 20-14 3,500,000.00 175,000.00 171937300 | 3.325,000.00
Township (Local Bridge)
Subfotal:¥ Engliiesrs %) : : EELRRR 45,972,128.00 0.00 0.00|  6,410,000.00 0.00] 16,666,996.00] 39,562,128.00 0.00
Buildings & Grounds :
Restoration & Renovations, Courthouse East and West Wings 20-15 2,100,000.00 200,000.00 1,900,000.00
Southemn Service Center HVAC, ADA Compllance and Fire Spﬂnkler System 20-16 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00:
Subtotal - Buildlngs & Grounds 3,100,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,900,000.00 0.00
500,000.00 500,000.00
500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,800,000.00 2,800,000.00]
2,800,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,800,000.00 0.00
: c-3
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CAPITAL BUDGET (Current Year Action)

Res-Pg:f.1-68

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263

Sheet 39b(2)

2020
) LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean
1 2 3 4 Planned Funding Sources for Current Year 2020 6
PROJECT Project Estimated Amounts Sa 5b §c- 5d 5e To be
Number Total Cost Reserved | 2020 Budget Capital Capital | Grants in Aid Debt Funded In
in Prior Years| Appropriations| Improvement } Surplus |& Other Funds Authorized Future Years
Fund
Managehigntiaht Budge i .
Construction of Social Services Complex 20-19 47,100,000.00 3J,100,000.00 44,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Upgrades 129 Parking Garage/ Relocate Security Office 20-28 3,300,000.00 170,000.00| 3,130,000.00
Design, Permitiing & Development of Courthouse Addition A 20-20 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Sunse( Avenue Health Bulldlng Renovahons and Repairs 20-21 1,000,000.00( . . 1,000,000.00
Haden 56,400,000.00 0.00 0.00]  9,270,000.00 0.00 0.00] 47,130,000.00 0.00

oRA UGS =
Removal and Re Iacement Underground Storage Tank 20-22 170,000.00 170,000.00
SlibtotalEMa! 18%ib ; p RN = i 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BIATHI ]
Southemn Complex Truck Wash 20-23 2,500,000.00 125,000.00 2,375,000.00
Northem Recycling Center Locker Rooms Expansion and Eddy Curment Separator 20-24 500,000.00 500,000.00 )
Robert J. Miller Alrpark T-Hangar Buildin 20-25 3,000,000.00 160,000.00 ) 2,850,000.00

SubtaHALE PIAARING o i 7 R ATl i §,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 775,000.00 0.00 0.00)  5,225,000.00 0.00
Parks ~ : 2 s |
Renovation of We||s Mills Nature Center 20-26 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Subtotal - Parks:. A A 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,900,000.00 0.00
Library
Construction Stafford Library 20-27 12,000,000.00 600,000.00 1,000,000.00] 11,400,000.00

.|Renovations, Replacements and Upgrades fo Library Facilities 20-29 300,000.00 300,000.00 - ¥
Subtotal - Library 12,300,000.00 0.00 0.00 900,000.00 0.00] 1,000,000.00{ 11,400,000.00 0.00
TOTALS - ALL PROJECTS 33-199 129,242,128.00 0.00 0.00] 18,325,000.00 0.00| 17,666,996.00] 109,917,128.00 0.00
. C3




6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM 2020-2025
ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE
AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS

LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean

Res-Pg:f.1-69

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263

1 2 3 4
PROJECT Project Estimated Estimat FUNDING AMOUNTS PER YEAR
Number Total Cost Comy 5a 5b 5c 5d Se 5f
Time Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

3,000,000.00 {1 year 3,000,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge improvements (ERB) 20-2 3,500,000.00 |1 year 3,500,000.00
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 20-3 2,000,000.00 1 year 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction of Prospect Street (Cross Street and US 9), Lakewood Township 20-4 2,500,000.00 11 year 2,500,000.00
Recons!ructlon of North Hope Chapel Road (County Line Road and Miller Road), Lakewood 20.5 3.000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Township 1 year
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 20-6 1,500,000.00 |1 year 1,500,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. of Certain County Roads (SA) 20-7 12,772,128.00 |1 year 12,772,128.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Contro| Devices 20-8 1,500,000.00 11 year 1,500,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. Certain County Roads 20-9 1,500,000.00 |1 year 1,500,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 20-10 2,000,000.00 |1 year 2,000,000.00
Replacement of Colonial Drive South Bridge (Structure No. 1518-018) and Replacement of Colonial
Drive North Bridge (Structure No. 1518-0197),(Manches(er Township ) P 2011 $,000,000.00 1 year 5,000,000.00
Reconst.ruchon Cedar Swamp Road (CR 527), Freehold Road to Pleasant Grove Rd., Ph. I, Jackson 2012 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Township 1 year
Traffic Safety Improvements along County Route 528 Cedar Bridge Avenue from Dr. Martin Luther
King Drive to Vine Avenue, Lakevsood Township (FA) 2013 2,200,000.00 1 year 2,200,000.00
Replacement of Lal.(e Shenandoah Spillway and Bridge (Structure No. 1514-012), Lakewood 20-14 3,500,000.00 3.500,000.00
Township {Local Bridge) 1 year
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 21-1 2,000,000.00 |2 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 21-2 1,500,000.00 |2 years 1,500,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge improvements (ERB) 21-3 3,500,000.00 |2 years 3,500,000.00
Stormwater Management 21-4 2,000,000.00 |2 years 2,000,000.00
Instalt New & Upgrade Tralfic Control Devices 21-5 1,500,000.00 |2 years 1,500,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. Certain County Roads 21-8 1,500,000.00 |2 years 1,500,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 21-7 2,000,000.00 |2 years 2,000,000.00 -
Replacement of Duck Farm Bridge (Structure No. 1506-013), Brick Township 21-8 4,000,000.00 (2 years 4,000,000.00
Replacement of Raiiroad Avenue Bridge (Structure No. 1508-005), Eagleswood Township 21-9 2,000,000.00 |2 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction of Washington Street, Lexington Avenue to Route 37, Toms River Township 21-10 3,000,000.00 |2 years 3,000,000.00
Realignment of Archertown Road - Colliers Mills Road, Plumsted Township 21-11 1,000,000.00 |2 years 1,000,000.00

Cc-4
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6 YEAR CAPITAL. PROGRAM 2020-2025
ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE
AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS

LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean

Res-Pg:f.1-70

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263

1 2 3 4
PROJECT Project Estimated Estimated FUNDING AMOUNTS PER YEAR
Number Total Cost Completion 5a 5b 5¢ 5d Se Sf
Time Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year
. 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Reconstruction and Widen Cross Street - Phase 2 (West), Lakewood Township 21-12 4,000,000.00 |2 years 4,000,000.00 -
Rgconstruchon and quenlng of North Hope Chapel Road (East Veterans Highway and Township 21-13 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Line), Jackson Township 2 years
Reconstruction of West Veterans Highway (South Stump Tavern Road and Hawkin Road (CR 640)), 21-14 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Jackson Township 2 years
Reconsirgcluon of Ma.ntolokmg Road/Cedar Bridge Road (Garden State Parkway and Adamston 21-18 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
Road), Brick Township 2 years .
Construction of Garden State Parkway Intérchange 83 Improvements, Toms River Township (FA) 21-16 6,000,000.00 2 years 6,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Widening of Kennedy Boulevard (US 9 and Squankum Road (CR 547), 2917 1,600,000.00 4,600,000.00
Lakewood Township 2 years
Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-008), Lacey Township 21-18 2,000,000.00 |2 years 2,000,000.00
Bridge Rehalbilitation and Management 221 2,000,000.00 |3 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 22-2 1,500,000.00 |3 years 1,500,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements (ERB) 22-3 3,500,000.00 3 years 3,500,000.00
Stormwater Management ) 22-4 2,000,000.00 {3 years 2,000,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 22-5 1,500,000.00 |3 years 1,500,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. Certain County Roads 22-6 2,000,000.00 |3 years 2,000,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage : 22-7 2,000,000.00 {3 years 2,000,000.00
CR 549'(Huoper Ave. and Brick Blvd.) Adaptive Traffic Signals Design & Upgrades, Toms River 22.8 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Township 3 years
Replacement of Beacon Street Bridge (Structure No. 1518-013), Manchester Township 229 2,000,000.00 {3 years. 2,000,000.00
Replacement of Hurricane Bridge (Structure No. 1518-012), Manchester Township 22-10 2,000,000.00 |3 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction Route 527 (Faraday Avenue to Route 547) Jackson Township 22-11 2,000,000.00 |3 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction Lanes Mills Road (Burnt Tavern Road to Herbertsville Road), Brick Township 22-12 1,000,000.00 |3 years 1,000,000.00
Reconstruction of Church Road (Old Freehold Road and Hooper Avenue), Toms River Township 22-13 1,700,000.00 3 years 1,700,000.00
c-4
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6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM 2020-2025
ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE .
AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS

Res-Pg:f.1-71

LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean

1 2 3 4
PROJECT Project Estimated Esti FUNDING AMOUNTS PER YEAR
Number Total Cost (of 5a 5b 5¢c 5d Se 5f
Time Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Reconstruction of Ridge Avenue (Brook Road to County Line Road), Lakewood Township 22-14 600,000.00 |3 years 600,000.00
Reconstr.udion and Widening of Coo'ks Bridge Road (Between North Hope Chapel Road and North 2215 5,600,000.00 5,600,000.00
County Line Road), Jackson Township 3 years
Reconstruction of Cedarpridge Avenue (Rt 88 and Garden State Parkway), Lakewood Township 22-16 6,300,000.00 3 years 6,300,000.00
Reconstruction of Hurley Avenue (US 9 to Clifton Avenue), Lakewood Township 22-17 600,000.00 |3 years 600,000.00 ’
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 231 2,000,000.00 |4 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 23-2 1,000,000.00 {4 years 1,000,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge improvements (ERB) 23-3 3,500,000.00 |4 years 3,500,000.00
Stormwater Management - 23-4 2,000,000.00 |4 years 2,000,000.00
Instali New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 23-5 1,500,000.00 |4 years 1,500,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. Certain County Roads 23-6 2,000,000.00 |4 years 2,000,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 23-7 2,000,000.00 {4 years 2,000,000.00
Replacement of Cedar Creek Bridge (Structure No. 1512-020), Lacey Township 23-8 3,000,000.00 |4 years 3,000,000.00
Replacement of Stafford Forge Bridge (Structure No 1508-004), Eagleswood Township 23-9 2,500,000.00 (4 years 2,500,000.00
Replacement of Horicon Bridge (Structure No. 1513-003), Lakehurst Borough 23-10 2,000,000.00 |4 years 2,000,000.00
Reconst.ruction and Widening of Whitesville Road (Ridgeway Road and NJ 70), Toms River 23-11 7,000,000.00 7.000,000.00
Township 4 years
ConstruS:t a Modern Roundabout at North Hope Chapel Road / New Central Avenue, Jackson 2312 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
Township 4 years .
Reconstruction of Brick Boulevard (Phase 1 - Church Road to Drum Polnl‘Road), Brick Township 23-13 5,700,000.00 4 years §,700,000.00 _
Reconst.rucﬁon of Brick Boulevard (Phase 2 - Drum Point Road to Mantoloking Road), Brick 23.14 5,700,000.00 * 5.700,000.00
Township 4 years )
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 24-1 2,000,000.00 |5 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 24-2 1,000,000.00 |5 years 1,000,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements (ERB) 24-3 3,500,000.00 |5 years 3,500,000.00
Stormwater Management 24-4 2,000,000.00 |5 years 2,000,000.00
C-4
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6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM 2020-2025
ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE
AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS

LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean

Res-Pg:f.1-72

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263

1 2 3 4
PROJECT Project Estimated Estimated FUNDING AMOUNTS PER YEAR
Number Total Cost Completion 5a 5b 5c 5d Se 5f
Time Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 24-5 1,500,000.00 |5 years 1,500,000.00
Recon. & Resurf, Certain County Roads 24-6 2,000,000.00 |5 years 2,000,000,00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 24-7 2,000,000.00 |5 years 2,000,000.00
Replacement of the Inward Thoroughfare Bridge {Chadwick Beach Island Bridge) (Structure No.
1507-007), Toms River Township (FA) 24-8 10.000,00000 [, ors 10.000,000.00
Replacement of Nautilus Drive Bridge (Structure No. 1533-009), Barnegat Township 24-9 2,000,000.00 |5 years 2,000,000.00
Replacement of Clubhouse Bridge (Structure No. 1518-014), Manchester T ip 24-10 2,000,000.00 |5 years 2,000,000.00
Replacement of Hulse's Road Culvert (Structure No. 15-11-004), Jackson Township 24-11 1,300,000.00 |5 years 1,300,000.00
Reconstruction of Hooper Avenue (NJ Route 37 and Church Road), Toms River Township 24-12 7,400,000.00 |5 years 7,400,000.00
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 25-1 2,000,000.00 |6 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 25-2 1,000,000.00 |6 years 1,000,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge |mprovements (ERB) 25-3 3,500,000.00 |6 years 3,500,000.00
Stormwater Management 25-4 2,000,000.00 |6 years 2,000,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. Certain County Roads 25-5 2,000,000.00 |6 years 2,000,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 25-6 1,500,000.00 |6 years . 1,500,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 25-7 2,000,000.00 - |6 years 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction of New Hampshire Avenue, Lakewood Township 25-8 - 2,000,000.00 |6 years 2,000,000.00
Replacement of Larsen Road Culvert (Structure No. 1511-003), Jackson Township 25-9 1,300,000.00 |6 years 1,300,000.00
Replacement of Cedar Bridge (Structure No. 1533-003), Baregat Township 25-10 750,000.00 |6 years 750,000.00
?econsiruclion of Central Avenue / New Egypt Road Route 528 (Cross Street to Route 9), Lakewood 25-11 5,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
ownship 6 years
Replacement of Sta. 26+25 Brldge (Sin.lcture No. 1512- 006 Laoey Townsmp 25-12 1,000,000.00 |6 years 1,000,000.00
[ ] S ] £ TR o 231,522,128.00 45,972,128.00] 43,100,000.00] 38,300,000.00] 42,400,000.00] 36,700,000.00] 25,050,000.00
Bulldings & Grounds
Restoration & Renovations, Courthouse East and West Wings 20-15 2,100,000.00{1 Year - 2,100,000.00
Southern Service Center HVAC, ADA Compllgnce and Fire Sprinkler System 20-16 1,000,000.00|1 Year 1,000,000.00
Subtotal - Buildings &Grounds 3,100,000.00 3,100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. C4
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6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM 2020-2025
ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE
AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS

LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean

Res-Pg:f.1-73

1 2 3 4
PROJECT Project Estimated FUNDING AMOUNTS PER YEAR
Total Cost Completion 5a Sh 5c 5d Se 5f
Time Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
500,000.00]1 Year 500,000.00
5§00,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
do 23 Foh it 1 S AEEE
Calta} Renewal and Re cement Pr FY2020 A mlslrauon Buuldm 9,500,000.00|3Years 3,500,000.00 6,000,000.00
3 9,500,000.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 6,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction of Soqal Services Complex 20-19 47,100,000.00{1 Year 47,100,000.00
Reconstruction & Upgrades 129 Parking Garage/ Relocate Security Office 20-28 3,300,000.00{1 Year 3,300,000.00
Design, Permitting & Development of Courthouse Addition 20-20 5,000,000.00{1 Year 5,000,000.00
Construction of Courthouse Addition 23-15 50,000,000.00(4 Years 50,000,000.00
Sunsel Avenue Heaith Building Renovations and Repairs 20-21 1,000,000.00{1 Year 1,000,000.00
] »Mahdgéh\e AN ‘Budget 2 106,400,000.00 56,400,000.00 0.00 0.00{ 50,000,000.00 0.00 0.00
TLERLE P ey
) Removal and Relaoement Unde round StoraeTank 20-22 170,000.00{1 Year 170,000.00
,‘ ﬂ-' 170,000.00 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Southem Cmplex Truck Wash 2,500,000.00|1 Year 2,500,000.00}
Northern Recycling Center Locker Rooms Expansion and Eddy Current Separator 20-24 500,000.00]1 Year 500,000.00
3,000,000.00{1 Year 3,000,000.00
6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 0.00 0.00§ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Renovallon of‘WeI|s M|I|s Nature Center ' 20-26 '2,000,000.00 1 Year 2,000,000.00
Subtotal = Parks i~ ; 3 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: C4
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6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM 2020-2025
ANTICIPATED PROJECT SCHEDULE
AND FUNDING REQUIREMENTS

LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean

Res-Pg:f.1-74

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000263

1 2 3 4
PROJECT Project Estimated i d FUNDING AMOUNTS PER YEAR
Number Total Cost Completion 5a 5b 5S¢ 5d Se 5f
Time Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Library ! ) '
Construction Stafford Library 20-27 12,000,000.00}1 Year 12,000,000.00
Renovations, Replacements and Upgrades fo Library Facilities 20-29 ~300,000.00{1 Year 300,000.00,
Subtotal - Library ) 12,300,000.00 12,300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,800,000.00|1 Year 2,800,000.00 -
2,800,000.00 2,800,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1
TOTALS - ALL PROJECTS |33-1 99 374,292,128.00 129,242,128.00] 46,600,000.00; 44,300,000.00] 92,400,000.00{ 36,700,000.00{ 25,050,000.00
c-4
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Res-Pg:f.1-75

6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM 2020 - 2025

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS
LOCAL UNIT: County of Qcean

1 2 3 T4 5 6 7
Budget Approprations BONDS AND NOTES
PROJECT Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capital Grants in Ta 7b 7c 7d
' Total Cost Current Year { Fulure Years improvement {Surpius Ald and General Self ]Assessmerr‘ Schaal
2020 Fund Other Funds : Liquidating
Stormwater Management 3,000,000.00 ’ i 3,000,000.00 .
Engineering, Road, and Bridge improvements (ERB) 3,500,000.00 175,000.00 - 3,325,000.00
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1.900,000.00
Reconstruction of Prospect Street (Cross Street and US 9), Lakewood Township 2,500,000.00 125,000.00 2,375,000.00
_l';‘:ﬁr;:l'::chon of North Hope Chapel Road (County Line Road and Miller Road), Lakewood 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 o 2,850,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 B 1,425,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. of Certain County Roads (SA) 12,772,128.00 12,772,128.00 | 12,772,128.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. Certain County Roads 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or E its for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Replacement of Colonial Drive South Bridge (Structure No. 1518-018) and Replacement of
Colonlal Drive North Bridge (Struciure No. 1518-017), Manchester Tozﬂnship 5,000,000.00 250,000.00 4.750,000.00
Reconstruction Cedar Swamp Road (CR 527), Freehold Road to Pieasant Grove Rd., Ph. ii, 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,800,000.00
Jackson Township
Traffic Safely Improvements along County Route 528 Cedar Bridge Avenue from Dr. Martin Luther
King Drive to Vine Avenue, Lakewood Township (FA) 2,200,000.00 110,000.00 2,175,485.00 2,090,000.00
Replacement of Lalfe Shenandoah Spiifway and Bridge (Structure No. 1514-012), Lakewood 3,500,000.00 : 175,000.00 1,719,373.00 3,325,000.00
Township (Local Bridge)
Bridge Rehabhllitation and Managermnent 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,800,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge improvements (ERB) 3,500,000.00 175,000.00 3,325,000.00
Stormwater Management 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Instalt New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices : 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. Certain County Roads 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Dralnage 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Replacement of Duck Farm Bridge (Structure No. 1508-013), Brick Township 4,000,000.00 200,000.00 3,800,000.00
Replacement of Railroad Avenue Bridge (Structure No. 1508-005), Eagleswood Township_ 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,081,868.00 1,900,000.00
Reconstruction of Washington Street, Lexington Avenue to Route 37, Toms River Township 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 2,850,000.00
Realignment of Archertown Road - Cofliers Miils Road, Plumsted Township 1,000,000.00 50,000.00 950,000.00
C-5
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Res-Pg:f.1-76

6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM 2020 - 2025

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS
LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Budget Appropriations BONDS AND NOTES
PROJECT Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capltai Grants in 7a 7b 7c 7d
Total Cost Current Year | Future Years Improvement |Surplus Aid and General Self |Assessmenf School
2020 Fund Other Funds Liquidating
Reconstruction and Widen Cross Street - Phase 2 (West), Lakewood Township ' 4,000,000.00 ’ 200,000.00 . : 3,800,000.00
Reconstruction and Wlt_ienlng of North Hope Chapel Road (East Veterans Highway and Township 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 - 1,900,000.00
Line), Jackson Township
Reconstruction of Wesl.Veterans Highway (South Stump Tavern Road and Hawkin Road (CR 1,000,000.00 50,000.00 950,000.00
640)), Jackson Township
Reconslr\fctlon of Mantoloking Road/Cedar Bridge Road (Garden State Parkway and Adamston 2,500,000.00 125,000.00 2.375,000.00
Road), Brick Township
Construction of Garden State Parkway Interchange 83 Improvements, Toms River Township (FA) 6,000,000.00 300,000.00 ’ 6,000,000.00 5,700,000.00
Reconstruction and Widening of Kennedy Boulevard (US 9 and Squankum Road (CR 547), 1,600,000.00 80,000.00 1,520,000.00
Lakewood Township ) :
Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-008), Lacey Township 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,800,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements (ERB) 3,500,000.00 175,000.00 3,325,000.00
. [Stor ter Management 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Instali New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Recon. & Resurf, Certain County Roads 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Acg. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
gswi::i:’Hooper Ave. and Brick Bivd.) Adaptive Traffic Signals Design & Upgrades, Toms River 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,800,000.00
Replacement of Beacon Street Bridge (Structure No. 1518-013), Manchester Township 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Replacement of Hurricane Bridge (Structure No. 1518-012), Manchester Township 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Reconstriction Route 527 (Faraday Avenue to Route 547) Jackson Township 2,000,000.00 . 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Reconstruction Lanes Mills Road (Bumnt Tavem Road to Herbertsville Road), Brick Township 1,000,000.00 50,000.00 950,000.00
Reconstruction of Church Road (Old Freehold Road and Hooper Avenue), Toms River Township 1,700,000.00 85,000.00 1,615,000.00 .
Cc-5
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SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS

6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM 2020 - 2025

LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean

Res-Pg:f.1-77

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Budget Appropriations BONDS AND NOTES
PROJECT Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capital Grants in 7a 7 7c 7d
Total Cost Current Year | Future Years improvement | Surplus Aid and General Self |Assessmen{ School
2020 Fund Other Funds Liquidating
Reconstruction of Ridge Avenue (Brook Road to County Line Road), Lakewood Township 600,000.00 30,000.00 570,000.00
Reconstruction and Widening of Cooks Bridge Road (Between North Hope Chapel Road and North
County Line Road), Jackson Township 5,600,000.00 280,000.00 §,320,000.00
Reconstruction of Cedarbridge Avenue (Rt 88 and Garden State Parkway), Lakewood Township 6,300,000.00 315,000.00 5,985,000.00
Reconstruction of Hurley Avenue (US 9 to Clifton Avenue), Lakewood Township 600,000.00 30,000.00 §70,000.00
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 1,000,000.00 50,000.00 950,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge improvements (ERB) ’ 3,500,000.00 175,000.00 3,325,000.00
Stormwater Management 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 1,500,000.00 - 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. Certaln County Roads 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 -
Replacemnent of Cedar Creek Bridge (Structure No. 1512-020), Lacey Township 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 2,850,000.00
Replacement of Stafford Forge Bridge (Structure No 1508-004), Eagleswood Township 2,500,000.00 125,000.00 2,375,000.00
Replacement of Horicon Bridge (Structure No. 1513-003), Lakehurst Borough 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,800,000.00
.F::;z:::r:chon and Widening of Whitesville Road (Ridgeway Road and NJ 70), Toms River 7,000,000.00 350,000.00 8,650,000.00
'lquf]tsr:ﬁ: a Modem Roundabout at North Hope Chapel Road / New Cenfral Avenue, Jackson 2,500,000.00 125,000.00 . 2.375.000.00
Reconstruction of Brick Boulevard (Phase 1 - Church Road 1o Drum Point Road), Brick Township 5,700,000.00 285,000.00 5,415,000.00
?:\(;t:‘::::mﬁon of Brick Boulevard (Phase 2 - Drum Point Road to Mantoloking Road), Brick 5,700,000.00- 285,000.00 5,415,000.00
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 1,000,000.00 . 50,000.00 950,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements (ERB) 3,500,000.00 - 175,000.00 3,325,000.00
Stonmwater Management 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
C-5
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SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS

6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM 2020 - 2025

LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean

Res-Pg:f.1-78

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Budget Appropriations BONDS AND NOTES
PROJECT Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capital Grants in 7a 7b Tc 7d
Total Cost Current Year | Future Years tmprovement | Surplus Aid and General Self A nent School
2020 Fund Other Funds Liguidating
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1,425,000.00
Recon. & Resurf. Certain County Roads 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Replacement of the Inward Thoroughfare Bridge (Chadwick Beach Island Bridge) (Structure No.
oo Toms River Toumani Ay ge ¢ )¢ 10,000,000.00 500,000.00 10,000,000.00 | 8,500,000.00
Replacement of Nautilus Drive Bridge (Structure No. 1533-009), Bamegat Township 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Replacement of Clubhouse Bridge (Structure No. 1518-014), Manchester Township 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Replacement of Hulse's Road Culvert (Structure No. 15-11-004), Jackson Township 1,300,000.00 65,000.00 1,235,000.00
Reconstruction of Hooper Avenue (NJ Route 37 and Church Road), Toms River Township 7,400,000.00 370,000.00 7,030,000.00
Bridge Rehabilitation and Management 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain County Roads - Design 1,000,000.00 50,000.00 950,000.00
Engineering, Road, and Bridge Improvements (ERB) 3,500,000.00 175,000.00 3,325,000.00
Stormwater Management 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 .
Recon. & Resurf. Certain County Roads 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Install New & Upgrade Traffic Control Devices 1,500,000.00 75,000.00 1.425,000.00
Acq. of Right-of-Way or Easements for Road, Bridge and/or Drainage 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Reconstruction of New Hampshire Avenue, Lakewood Township 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Replacement of Larsen Road Culvert (Structure No. 1511-003), Jackson Township 1,300,000.00 65,000.00 1,235,000.00
Replacement of Cedar Bridge (Structure No. 1533-003), Bamegat Township 750,000.00 37,500.00 712,500.00
Reconstruction of Central Avenue / New Egypt Road Route 528 (Cross Street to Route 9), 6.000,000.00 300,000.00 5.700,000.00
Lakewood Township
Replacement of Sta. 26+25 Bridge (Structure No. 1512-006), Lacey Townshi 1,000,000.00 '50,000.00 950,000.00
Subtotal? EnideersT s ity mneste s il padoniiiiatn) 231,522,128.00 0.00 0.00] 34,687,500.00{ 0.00{ 33,742,864.00] 196,834,628.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings & Grounds
Restoration & Renovations, Courthouse East and West Wings 2,100,000.00 200,000.00 1,900,000.00
Southemn Service Center HVAC, ADA Compliance and Fire Sprinkler System 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Subtotal - Buildings &Grounds 3,100,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,900,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(o2
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6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM 2020 - 2025

SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS
LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean

Res-Pg:f.1-79

2 3 4 5 6 7
Budget Appropriations BONDS AND NOTES
PROJECT Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capltat Grants in 7a 7b 7c 7d
Total Cost Current Year| Future Years Improvement | Surplus Aid and General Self ssessmeny School
2020 Fund Other Funds Liquidating
500,000.00 500,000.00
500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9,500,000.00 9,500,000.00
ial 9,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Management ahd: Budge %
Construction of Social Services Complex 47,100,000.00 3,100,000.00 44,000,000.00
Reconstruction & Upgrades 129 Parking Garage/ Relocate Security Office 3,300,000.00 170,000.00 3,130,000.00
Design, Permitting & Development of Courthouse Addition 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Construction of Courthouse Addition 50,000,000.00 2,500,000.00 47,500,000.00
Sunset Avenue Health Bulldlng Renovations and Repairs 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
f 106,400,000.00 0.00 0.00f 11,770,000.00 0.00 0.00 94,630,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
170,000.00 170,000.00 .
170,000.00 0.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Southem Coﬁ\p!ex Truck Wash 2,500,000.00 125,000.00 2,375,000.00
Northern Recycling Center Locker Rooms Expansion and Eddy Cunent Separator 500,000.00 500,000.00
Robert J. Miller Airpark T- Hangar Bulldlng 3,000,000.00 150,000.00 2,850,000.00
Stibtotals ﬂ ] R 6,000,000,00 0.00 0.00 775,000.00] 0.00 . 0.00 5,225,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parks . e P : s j
Renovatlon of Wells Mllls Nalure Cenler 2,000,000.00 100,000.00 1,900,000.00
Subtotal < Parks 3 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,900,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-5
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SUMMARY OF ANTICIPATED FUNDING SOURCES AND AMOUNTS
LOCAL UNIT: County of Ocean

6 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM 2020 - 2025

Res-Pg:f.1-80

1 2 3 4 5 8 7
Budget Appropriations, BONDS AND NOTES
PROJECT Estimated 3a 3b Capital Capital Grants in 7a 7b Tc 7d
Total Cost Current Year ] Future Years Improvement | Surplus Aid and General Self |A 1eni School
2020 Fund Other Funds Liquidating

Library

Construction Stafford Library 12,000,000.00 600,000.00 1,000,000.00 11,400,000.00

Renovations, Replacements and Upgrades to Library Facilities 300,000.00 300,000.00 : .

Subtotal - lerary 12,300,000.00 0.00 0.00 900,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 11,400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,800,000.00 2,800,000.00

Siib ; i i 2,800,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,800,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i
IIOTALS ALL PROJECTS | 374,292,128.00 0.00 0.00f 50,102,500.00 0.00| * 34,748,864.00] 324,189,628.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c5
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Res-Pg:f.1-81

COUNTY OF OCEAN - COUNTY/MUNICIPAL OPEN SPACE, RECREATION, FARMLAND AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION TRUST FUND
DEDICATED REVENUES FCOA Anticipated Realized in APPROPRIATIONS FCOA Appropriated Expended 2019
FROM TRUST FUND 2020 2019 Cash in 2019 : for 2020 for 2019 Paid or Charged Reserved
Amount To Be Raised Development of Lands for
By Taxation 54-190]) 12,873,722.004 12,387,701.00 12,387,701.00 Recreation and Conservation: XXXXKXXXXXXXXXXX] XXX XXKXXKIXKK PXXXXKXXXLXKXKXK [ XXKXXXXXXXHXX
Added/Omitted Taxes 97,203.61 87,785.35 88,137.92 Salaries & Wages 54-385-1 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00
Interest Income 54-113] 1,006,502.07 850,353.00 1,006,502.07 Other Expenses 54-385-2, 140,000.00 140,000.00 137,510.52 2,489.48
Maintenance of Lands for
Sale of Natural Land Property . Recreation and Conservation: 0000000000000 P eetiesitiedtqrovedvessseeisselreedisiessessd
Reserve Funds: 46,961,494.01]43,067,181.01 174,642.29 Salaries & Wages 54-375-1 1i5,000.00 115,000.00 110,140.61 4,859.39
Other Expenses 54-375-2 -] 0.00
Historic Preservation: 000000000000 00NN 1300000000000 XK
Salaries & Wages 54-176-1
Other Expenses 54-176-2)
Public & Private Revenues:
Acquisition of Lands for Recreation 54-915-2 25,000,000.00] 25 ,000,000.00 9,183,875.22] 15,816,124.78
and Conservation
Total Trust Fund Revenues: 54-299] 60,938,921.691 56,393,020.36 13,656,983.28 Acquisition of Farmiand 54-916-2
Summary of Program Down Payments on Improvements 54-902-2
Year Referendum Passed/Implemented: 1897/1998 Debt Service: XXXXXXXXXXXXOOKPIOXRXXXXXXXXK PXXXXHIXXXXIXXXXK [XXXRXKXKIIXXXK
Rate Assessed: 1.2 cents per $100 Payment of Bond Principal 54-920-2 : . XXXXXXXXXXXXX
Payment of Bond Anticipation
Total Tax Collected todate $213,813,641.81 Notes and Capital Notes 54-925-2 xxxx0oueoooon
Total Expended to date: $201,668,322.50 Interest on Bonds 54-930-2 XXXXXXXXXXXXX
Total Acreage Preserved to date 28,742.77 interest on Notes ' 54-935-2 XOOOONOOCXX
Recreation land preserved in 2019: 8,109.92 Reserve for Future Use ) 54-950-2 35,683,921.69] 31,138,020.36 0.00] 31,138,020.36
Farmland preserved in 2019: 9.20 Total Trust Fund Appropriations: 54-499 60,938,921.69] 56,393,020.36 9,431,526.35] 46,961,494.01
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Res-Pg:f.1-82

Annual List of Change Orders Approved
Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-11

Contracting Unit: Ocean County Year Ending: December 31, 2019

The following is a complete list of all change orders which caused the originally awarded contract price to be exceeded by more than 20 percent. For
regulatory details please consult N.J.A.C. 5:30-11.1 et seq. Please identify each change order by name of the project.

1 Gary Kubiak & Son Electric - 2-20-19 - B2017-174CE- Ocean County Justice Complex Electric Service Consolidation and Plaza Rehabilitation, Change Order #4

2  Atlantic Fluid Power, Inc. - 8-7-18 - B2017-127 - Maintenance Service for County Hydraulic Bridges, Change Order #1

For each change order listed above, submit with introduced budget a copy of the Board of Chosen Freeholders resolution authorizing the change order and an Affidavit of
Publication for the newspaper notice required by N.J.A.C. 5:30-11.9(d). (Affidavit must include a copy of the newspaper notice.)

If you have not had a change order exceeding the 20 percent threshold for the year indicated above, please check here l:l and certify below.

Date Clerk of the Board'of Chosen Freeholders
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Res-Pg:f.1-83

RESOLUTION

February 19, 2020

WHEREAS, the Local Government Cap Law, N.J.S. 40A: 4-45.1 et seq., provides that in
the preparation of its annual budget, a County shall limit any increase in the tax levy to 2.5%
unless authorized by resolution to increase it to 3.5% over the previous year’s tax levy, subject to

certain exceptions; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.15a provides that a County may, when authorized by
resolution, appropriate the difference between the amount of its actual tax levy and the 3.5%

percentage rate as an exception to its tax levy in either of the next two succeeding years; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean hereby determines
that any amount authorized hereinabove that is not appropriated as part of the final budget shall

be retained as an exception to the final tax levy in either of the next two succeeding years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the
County of Ocean, a majority of the full authorized membership of this governing body
affirmatively concurring, that, in the CY 2020 budget year, any amount authorized hereinabove
that is not appropriated as part of the final budget shall be retained as an exception to the final
tax levy in either of the next two succeeding years, and that the CY 2020 County budget for the

County of Ocean be approved and adopted in accordance with this resolution; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution as introduced be
filed with the Director of the Division of Local Government Services within 5 days of

introduction; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be filed with the

Director of the Division of Local Government Services within 5 days of adoption.

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020
bn#: 2020000263
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Res-Pg:f.1-84

RESOLUTION

February 19, 2020

WHEREAS, P L. 2015, ¢.249 requires a county entity to submit a budget request to the county
governing body that is comprised of two parts: the amount to be raised by property taxation, and the
amount to be funded wholly through federal or State funds, fees raised by the county entity, or other
sources; and

WHEREAS, the term “county entity” means a county board of taxation, office of the county
superintendent of election, office of the county board of election, office of the county register of deeds
and mortgages, office of the county clerk, office of the county surrogate, office of the county prosecutor,
and county sheriff’s department; and

WHEREAS, P.L. 2015, ¢.249 limits the increase in the portion of a county entity budget request
funded by property taxation to no more than two percent (2%) of the previous year’s budget request,
subject to certain limited exceptions; and

WHEREAS, the portion of the budget request submitted by the County Board of Taxation that is
funded by property taxation does not exceed the cap imposed by P.L. 2015, ¢.249; and

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the budget request submitted by the County Board of Taxation, the
Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean finds it advisable and necessary for purposes of]
health, safety and welfare to authorize the County Board of Taxation to increase its appropriations beyond
the maximum permitted by the budget request cap set forth in P.L. 2015, ¢.249; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean hereby determines that a
12.3% increase beyond the maximum increase permitted by the budget request cap set forth in P.L. 2015,
¢.249, which amounts to $66,022 in excess of the increase in the portion of the budget request funded by
property taxation otherwise permitted P.L. 2015, ¢.249, is advisable and necessary be incorporated into
the base from which the County Board of Taxation budget request increases in CY 2020 and subsequent
years are to measured; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean has determined that a
12.3% increase beyond the maximum increase permitted by the budget request cap set forth in P.L. 2015,
¢.249 shall not cause the County of Ocean to exceed the levy caps set forth in 1977 and 2010 levy cap
laws (N.J.S.A. 40A:4-45.4 and N.J.S.A. 40A:4-45 .45 respectively).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County
of Ocean, a majority of this governing body affirmatively concurring, that, in the CY 2020 budget year,
the final appropriations of the County Board of Taxation shall, in accordance with this resolution, be
increased by 12.3% beyond the maximum increase permitted by the budget request cap set forth in P.L.
2015, ¢.249, amounting to $66,022 in excess of the increase in the portion of the budget request funded
by property taxation otherwise permitted P.L. 2015, ¢.249, and that said increase shall be presented as
part of the county budget submission to be approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services in the Department of Community Affairs; and,

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this resolution shall be submitted to the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services alongside all other documents required to be
submitted with the introduced county budget.

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020

Official Resol{ifion#: 2020000263




Introduced oJ)
Adopted on:

Official Reso! \Wtion#: 2020000263

Res-Pg:f.1-85

RESOLUTION

February 19, 2020

WHEREAS, P.L. 2015, ¢.249 requires a county entity to submit a budget request to the county
governing body that is comprised of two parts: the amount to be raised by property taxation, and the
amount to be funded wholly through federal or State funds, fees raised by the county entity, or other
sources; and

WHEREAS, the term “county entity” means a county board of taxation, office of the county
superintendent of election, office of the county board of election, office of the county register of deeds
and mortgages, office of the county clerk, office of the county surrogate, office of the county prosecutor,
and county sheriff’s department; and

WHEREAS, P.L. 2015, ¢.249 limits the increase in the portion of a county entity budget request
funded by property taxation to no more than two percent (2%) of the previous year’s budget request,
subject to certain limited exceptions; and

WHEREAS, the portion of the budget request submitted by the Office of the County Surrogate
that is funded by property taxation does not exceed the cap imposed by P.L. 2015, ¢.249; and

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the budget request submitted by the Office of the County
Surrogate, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean finds it advisable and necessary for
purposes of health, safety and welfare to authorize the Office of the County Surrogate to increase its
appropriations beyond the maximum permitted by the budget request cap set forth in P.L. 2015, ¢.249;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean hereby determines that a
125.7% increase beyond the maximum increase permitted by the budget request cap set forth in P.L.
2015, ¢.249, which amounts to $109,265 in excess of the increase in the portion of the budget request
funded by property taxation otherwise permitted P.L. 2015, c.249, is advisable and necessary be
incorporated into the base from which the Office of the County Surrogate budget request increases in CY
2020 and subsequent years are to measured; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean has determined that a
125.7% increase beyond the maximum increase permitted by the budget request cap set forth in P.L.
2015, ¢.249 shall not cause the County of Ocean to exceed the levy caps set forth in 1977 and 2010 levy
cap laws (N.J.S.A. 40A:4-45.4 and N.J.S.A. 40A:4-45.45 respectively).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County
of Ocean, a majority of this governing body affirmatively concurring, that, in the CY 2020 budget year,
the final appropriations of the Office of the County Surrogate shall, in accordance with this resolution, be
increased by 125.7% beyond the maximum increase permitted by the budget request cap set forth in P.L.
2015, ¢.249, amounting to $109,265 in excess of the increase in the portion of the budget request funded
by property taxation otherwise permitted P.L. 2015, ¢.249, and that said increase shall be presented as
part of the county budget submission to be approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services in the Department of Community Affairs; and,

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this resolution shall be submitted to the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services alongside all other documents required to be
submitted with the introduced county budget.

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

Res-Pg:f.1-86

RESOLUTION

February 19, 2020

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-5 as amended by P.L. 2017, c.183 requires the governing
body of each municipality and county to certify that their local unit’s hiring practices comply
with the United States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission’s “Enforcement Guidance
on the Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in Employment Decisions Under Title
VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,” as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq., (April 25, 2012)
before submitting its approved annual budget to the Division of Local Government Services in

the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs; and

WHEREAS, the members of the governing body have familiarized themselves with the
contents of the above-referenced enforcement guidance and with their local unit’s hiring
practices as they pertain to the consideration of an individual’s criminal history, as evidenced by

the group affidavit form of the governing body attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the
County of Ocean, hereby states that it has complied with N.J.S.A. 40A:4-5, as amended by P.L.
2017, ¢.183, by certifying that the local unit’s hiring practices comply with the above-referenced
enforcement guidance and hereby directs the Clerk to cause to be maintained and available for
inspection a certified copy of this resolution and the required affidavit to show evidence of said

compliance.

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020
ion#: 2020000263




Res-Pg:f.1-87

GOVERNING BODY CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO P.L. 2017, C.183 OF
COMPLIANCE WITH THE UNITED STATES EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION’S
“Enforcement Guidance on the Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in
Employment Decisions Under Title VIi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964”

GROUP AFFIDAVIT FORM FOR MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES
NO PHOTO COPIES OF SIGNATURES

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
COUNTY OF OCEAN

We, members of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean being duly sworn
according to law, upon our oath depose and say:

1. We are duly elected members of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of
Ocean,

2. Pursuant to P.L. 2017, ¢.183, we have familiarized ourselves with the contents of the
United States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission’s “Enforcement Guidance
on the Consideration of Arrest and Conviction Records in Employment Decisions
Under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,” as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000¢ et
seq., (April 25, 2012);

3. We are familiar with the local unit’s hiring practices as they pertain to the consideration
of an individual’s criminal history;

4. We certify that the local unit’s hiring practices comply with the above-referenced
enforcement guidance.

Joseph H. Vicari, Freeholder Director
Gary Quinn, Deputy Director
Virginia E. Haines, Freeholder

John P. Kelly, Freeholder

Gerry P. Little, Freeholder

Sworn to and subscribed before me this
day of
Notary Public of New Jersey

Clerk

The Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders shall set forth the reason for the absence of
signature of any members of the governing body.

IMPORTANT: This certificate must be executed before a municipality or county can submit its
approved budget to the Division of Local Government Services. The executed certificate and the
adopted resolution must be kept on file and available for inspection.

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolutipn#: 2020000263




Res-Pg:g-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Jose-ph H. Vicari 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 19, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 4.

Official Resolution# [2020000261

Meeting Date 02/19/2020

Introduced Date 02/19/2020

Adopted Date 02/19/2020

Agenda ltem g

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER gz; a | ol ls 5
EREBcE 2

Vicari v v

Quinn v v

Haines v v |v

Kelly v v v

Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board



BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

SUMMARY OF BILLS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

Res-Pg:g-2

'CERTIFICATE# 4

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

PAYMENT THEREOF ON 02/19/2020.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $18,622,543.36
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

GARY QUINN
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

GERRY P. LITTLE
FREEHOLDER

JOHN P. KELLY
FREEHOLDER

VIRGINIA E. HAINES
FREEHOLDER

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000261

APPROVED

JOSEPH H. VICARI
FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR

ORDERED PAID

MARY ANN CILENTO
CLERK OF THE BOARD
OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS



Fies-Pg:g-3

RESOLUTION

FEBRUARY 19, 2020

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #4 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 109 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT
OF $18,622,543.36 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020
Official Resolution#: 2020000261



Res-Pg:h.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Jose-ph H. Vicari 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 19, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Replacement of East Branch Culvert (Structure No. 1533-011),
Warren Grove-Whiting Road (C.R. 539) over the East Branch of the Oswego River, Barnegat Township -
Partial Estimate #3, $13,579.22. (B2018-138E)

Official Resolution# [2020000265

Meeting Date 02/19/2020

Introduced Date 02/19/2020

Adopted Date 02/19/2020

Agenda ltem h-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2018-138E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Vicari v v

Quinn v v v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.1-2
CONTRACT NO. B2018-138E

R E 8§ 0OL U T I O N

February 19, 2020

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement November 7, 2018 with the
Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of East Branch Culvert (Structure No.
1533-011), Warren Grove-Whiting Road (C.R. 539) Over the East
Branch of the Oswego River, Barnegat Township, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 3 dated February 19, 2020 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 3 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $524,730.93
Less 2% of Total: $10,494.62
Subtotal: $514,236.31

Less Partial Estimate #1: $447,505.76
Less Partial Estimate #2: $ 53,151.33

Total Partial Paymeﬂts Made to Date: $500,657.09
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $13,579.22
Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020

Official Resolyition#: 2020000265




Introduced on:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

U

Res-Pg:h.1-3

CONTRACT NO. B2018-138E PAGE 2 February 19, 2020

WHEREAS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Thirteen thousand
five hundred seventy nine and 22/100 dollars ($13,579.22) which is
the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020
tion#: 2020000265




Res-Pg:h.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

] ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: February 19, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: C.J. HESSE, INC. - Reconstruction of Ridgeway Boulevard from Ridgeway Branch Bridge to C.R.
571, Township of Manchester - Partial Estimate #4, $182,930.36. (B2019-24E)

Official Resolution# [2020000266

Meeting Date 02/19/2020

Introduced Date 02/19/2020

Adopted Date 02/19/2020

Agenda ltem h-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2019-24E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Vicari v v

Quinn v v v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WALLesdo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.2-2

CONTRACT NO. B2019-24E

R E 8 0O L U T I O N

February 19, 2020

WHEREA S, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement February 20, 2019 with the
Contractor, C.J. Hesse, Inc. for work and services in relation to
the Reconstruction of Ridgeway Boulevard from Ridgeway Branch
Bridge to C.R. 571, Township of Manchester, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREA S, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
sald contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 4 dated February 19, 2020 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details,'all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 4 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $897,805.11
Less 2% of Total: $17,956.10
Subtotal: $879,849.01

Less Partial Estimate #1: $482,116.27
Less Partial Estimate #2: $185,259.79
Less Partial Estimate #3: $ 29,542.59

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $696,918.65
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $182,930.36
Introduced on February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020

Official Resolition#: 2020000266




lntroduce(J

Adopted 0|
Official Re

-

L

plution#: 2020000266

Res-Pg:h.2-3

CONTRACT NO. B2019-24E PAGE 2 February 19, 2020

WHEREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

| 1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of One hundred eighty
two thousand nine hundred thirty and 36/100 dollars ($182,930.36)
which is the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020




Res-Pg:h.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

February 19, 2020 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Ridgeway Boulevard Bridge (Structure No.
1518-002), Ridgeway Boulevard over the Ridgeway Branch of the Toms River, Manchester Township - Partial
Estimate #2, $90,585.34. (B2019-127E)

Official Resolution# [2020000267

Meeting Date 02/19/2020

Introduced Date 02/19/2020

Adopted Date 02/19/2020

Agenda ltem h-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2019-127E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i Y- o lw |- g;
FR2g= 22

Vicari v v

Quinn v v v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.3-2

CONTRACT NO. B2019-127E

R E § O L U T I O N

February 19, 2020

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement, August 21, 2019 with the
Contractor, Midlantic Construction, LLC for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of Ridgeway Boulevard Bridge
(Structure No. 1518-002), Ridgeway Boulevard Over the Ridgeway
Branch of the Toms River, Manchester Township, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 2 dated February 19, 2020 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 2 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: _ $355,696.42
Less 2% of Total: $7,113.93
Subtotal: $348,582.49

Less Partial Estimate #1: $257,997.15

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $90,585.34
Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020

Official Resolgtion#: 2020000267




Introduced oH:
Adopted on:
Official ResolTJ

Res-Pg:h.3-3

CONTRACT NO. B2019-127E PAGE 2 February 19, 2020

WHEREAS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Ninety thousand five
hundred eighty five and 34/100 dollars ($90,585.34) which is the
amount herein before shown to be presently due to said Contractor,
in accordance with the certification thereof by the County Engineer

to this Board.

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020

ion#: 2020000267




Res-Pg:h.4-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Freeholdt-ar Director Jose-ph H. Vicari 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: February 19, 2020 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Morris Boulevard Bridge (Structure No.
1530009), Morris Boulevard over Fox Island Creek, Stafford Township - Partial Estimate #3, $261,848.55.
(B2019-110E)

Official Resolution# [2020000268

Meeting Date 02/19/2020

Introduced Date 02/19/2020

Adopted Date 02/19/2020

Agenda ltem h-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2019-110E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Vicari v v

Quinn v v v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Little v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lewdo

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.4-2

CONTRACT NO. B2019-110E

R E § 0OL U T I O N

February 19, 2020

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement dated July 17, 2019 with the
Contractor, Midlantic Construction, LLC for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of Morris Boulevard Bridge (Structure
No. 1530009), Morris Boulevard Over Fox Island Creek, Stafford
Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA S, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 3 dated February 19, 2020 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 3 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,065,958.36
Less 2% of Total: $21,319.17
Subtotal: $1,044,639.19

Less Partial Estimate #1: $554,899.78
Less Partial Estimate #2: $227,890.86

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $782,790.64
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $261,848.55
Introduced on: February 19, 2020
Adopted on: February 19, 2020

Official Resoliition#: 2020000268




Introduced on:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

ki

Res-Pg:h.4-3

CONTRACT NO. B2019-110E PAGE 2 February 19, 2020

WHEREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Two hundred sixty one
thousand eight hundred forty eight and 55/100 dollars ($261,848.55)
which is the amount hereinbefore shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Freeholder Director Joseph H. Vicari

Deputy Director Gary Quinn

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Freeholder Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918

Freeholder John P. Kelly
Freeholder Gerry P. Little
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

February 19, 2020 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: BLACK ROCK ENTERPRISES, LLC - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County
Roads, Contract 2017D - Final Estimate #12, $213,480.05. (B2018-70E)

Official Resolution# [2020000269

Meeting Date 02/19/2020

Introduced Date 02/19/2020

Adopted Date 02/19/2020

Agenda ltem h-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2018-70E

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WAL Lesndo

Clerk Of The Board
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CONTRACT NO. B2018-70E

R E § 0L U T I O N

February 19, 2020

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY

OF OCEAN entered into an agreement, May 16, 2018 with the
Contractor, Black Rock Enterprises, LLC for work and services in
relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of
Certain County Roads, Contract 2017D, Ocean County, New Jersey;
and

WHEREA S, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Final Estimate
No. 12 dated February 19, 2020 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and
12 shows: |

WHEZREAS, the Final Estimate No.

Total Cost of Construction: $3,370,611.63

Less 2% of Total:

Subtotal: $3,370,611.63
Less Partial Estimate #1: $ 62,710.72
Less Partial Estimate #2: $262,490.89
lLess Partial Estimate #3: $231,897.66
Less Partial Estimate #4: $956,882.56
Less Partial Estimate #5: $ 67,338.89
Less Partial Estimate #6: $157,736.84
Less Partial Estimate #7: $169,204.43
Less Partial Estimate #8: $446,210.94
Less Partial Estimate #9: $511,994.27
Less Partial Estimate #10: $198,713.50
Less Partial Estimate #11: $ 91,950.88

Total Partial Payments Made to Date:

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR:

February 19, 2020
February 19, 2020
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$3,157,131.58

$213,480.05
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WHEREAS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
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